
 

 

ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE 
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

October 27, 2020 – BOARD AGENDA 
 

Government Center Board Room 
 
The Governor of the State of Minnesota has issued Executive Order 20-01 Declaring a Peacetime Emergency 
and Coordinating Minnesota’s Strategy to Protect Minnesotans from COVID-19.  Based on these conditions, 
the Chair of the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners has determined that the requirements of Minnesota 
Statute 13D.021, Subd. (1) have been met and it is not practical or prudent for all members of the county board 
to meet in person.  Therefore, on April 9th, 2020 the Aitkin County Board Chair signed a Determination related 
to COVID-19 part of which allows that the public, as well as some or all members of the County Board to join 
County board meetings remotely. 
The public is invited to join the meeting remotely by phone call 1-415-655-0001, (access code): 126 283 6573; 
(meeting password): 7282. 
                           
 9:00 1)  Bill Pratt, County Board Chair 

   A) Call to Order 
   B) Pledge of Allegiance 
   C) Board of Commissioners Meeting Procedure 
   D) Approval of Agenda 
 
 9:02  E) Health & Human Services (see separate HHS agenda) 
 
 9:47   Break 
 
 9:57  F) Citizens’ Public Comment – Comments from visitors must be informational in 

nature and not exceed (5) minutes per person (when there is a large number of 
speakers to be heard, the Board of Commissioners may shorten this time).  The 
County Board generally will not engage in a discussion or debate in those five 
minutes but will take the information and find answers if that is appropriate.  As 
part of the County Board protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander 
or engage in character assassination at a public Board meeting. 
Anyone attending virtually wishing to speak during the public comment period 
should notify the County Administrator’s office at 218-927-7276 option 7 no later 
than 2:30 P.M. on the Monday before the meeting.   

 
   2)    Consent Agenda – All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be 
    routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two days  
    prior to the meeting; the items will be enacted by one motion. There will be no  
    separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so   
    requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and   
    considered under separate motion. 

 
    A) Correspondence File October 13, 2020 to October 26, 2020 
    B) Approve October 13, 2020 County Board Minutes 
    C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfer 
    D) Approve Commissioner’s Voucher 
    E) Approve Auditor’s Vouchers – R&B Contract Payments, CARES Grant 

Payments 
    F) Approve Auditor’s Vouchers – Contegrity Payments 
    G) Approve Auditor’s Vouchers – September Sales & Use Tax  

    H) Approve Auditor’s Vouchers – R&B Final Contract Payment, IT Invoice  
    I) Approve Auditor’s Vouchers – School Advance Payments 



 

 

    J) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Mtg. Reg, Deed Tax  
    K) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Elan paid 10/1/20 Allocated 

(Received) 
    L) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – FSA Claims  
    M) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Camping Refunds 
    N) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Elan paid 10/15/20 
    O) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Electronic Chargeback, 

Returned Checks – Taxes  
    P) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Returned Payment, Unable 

to Locate Acct  
Q) Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant  
R) Approve Health & Human Services Roof Contract 
S) Adopt Resolution Donation to Veteran Services – MBJ Inc, Johnson’s 

Portside 
T) Adopt Resolution Final Contract Payment – Contract No. 20182 

 
 

 10:00 3) Terry Neff – Environmental Services Director 
A) Final Plat – First Amendment to Savanna Ridge Second Addition  
B) Final Plat – Lakes Storage Valhalla First Addition 

 
 10:05 4) Ross Wagner – Economic Development & Forest Industry Coordinator 

A) Award Aitkin CARES for Business Grant, Round 2  
 
 10:20 5) Jessica Seibert – County Administrator 

A) Authorize CARES Act Distribution  
 
 10:40 6) John Welle – County Engineer 

A) Set Public Hearing Date – Revoke Portions of CSAH 25  
 
 10:45 7) Bobbie Danielson – Human Resources Director 

A) Personnel Committee Recommendation  
B) Personnel Committee Recommendation, Continued 

 
 11:00 8)  Jessica Seibert – County Administrator 

A) Aitkin County HRA Update – Teresa Smude  
B) Administrator Updates 

              
 11:15 9) Committee Updates  
 

 11:45  Adjourn  
   



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD

28

October 13,2020

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 13th day of October, 2020 at9:02
p.m. at the Aitkin Government Center with the following members present: Board Chair
William Pratt, Commissioners J. Mark Wedel, Laurie Westerlund, Donald Niemi, County
Administrator Jessica Seibert, and Administrative Assistant Angie Sahr. Commissioner
Anne Marcotte arrived via Webex at 9:08 a.m.

Motion made by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by CommissionerWedel and
carried, all voting yes to approve the October 131h,2020 agenda.

There was no Citizens' Public Comment

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the Consent Agenda as follows.
A) Correspondence File September 22,2020 to October 12,2020; B) Approve
September 22, 2020 County Board Minutes; C) Approve October 6,2020 Special County
Board Minutes;D) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers $1,235,594.29; E) Approve
Commissioner Vouchers: General Fund $115,778.06, Road & Bridge $33,814.09, Health
& Human Services $1 52,1 14.96, Trust $4,605.94, Forest Development $46,310.84,
Capital Project $505.36, Long Lake Conservation Center $5,828.55, Parks $5,317.28 for
a total of $364,275.08; F) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - R&B Contract Payment: Road &
Bridge $447,O20.16; G) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - License Center Title Applications:
General Fund $35.00; H) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - Property Tax Overpayments:
Taxes & Penalties $6,262.92; l) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - CARES Business Grants:
Coronavirus Relief Fund $473,911.11; J) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - R&B Contract
Payments, Assessor's New Vehicle: General Fund $16,000.00, Road & Bridge
$345,578.23, for a total of $361,578.23; K) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - Land Dept.
Land Acquisition: Forest Development $167,726.75; L) Approve Auditor's Vouchers -
Duplicate Warrants: Health & Human Services $3,788.26; M) Approve Manual
WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - FSA Claims, PEIP Participant Fee's: General Fund
$1,539.06; N) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Elan Paid 9117120: General
Fund $5,870.00; O) Approve ManualWarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Elan Paid 9117l2O
Allocated: General Fund -$3,595.25, Road & Bridge $484.19, Health & Human Services
$2,304.88, Capital Project $776.19, Long Lake Conservation Center $29.99, for a total of
$0.00; P) Approve ManualWarrantsA/oids/Corrections - FSA Claims: General Fund
$96.50; Q) Approve ManualWarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Camping Refunds: Parks
$20.00; R) Approve ManualWarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Elan Paid 1011120: General
Fund $8,385.28; S) Approve ManualWarrantsA/oids/Corrections - LLCC Credit Card
Fee's: Long Lake Conservation Center $5a.85; T) Approve Manual
WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - FSA Claims, Special Fuel License: General Fund $691.61,
Road & Bridge $25.00, for a total of $716.61; U) Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost
Warrant; V) Adopt Resolution: Donation to Veteran Services - Dale E Wayrynen
American Legion; W) Adopt Resolution: Approve Energy Easement; X) Adopt Resolution:
Final Contract Payment - Contract No. 20192; Y) Adopt Resolution: Sentence to Serve
Donation - Wealthwood Rod & Gun Club; Z) lnformation Only - NRAC Support for LLCC;

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner
Westerlund and carried, all members voted to approve - Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost
Warrant.

Callto Order

Approved Agenda

Citizens'Public
Comment

Gonsent Agenda

Affidavit for
Duplicate of Lost
Warrant

Page 1 of 5



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD October 13,2020
Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner
Westerlund and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: Donation to Veteran
Services - Dale E Wayrynen American Legion.

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and
personal property with a 213 malority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03
for the benefit of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash
amounts set forth below to the county:

Dale E Wayrynen American Legion Auxiliary, McGregor MN. $500.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows

Dale E Wayrynen American Legion Auxiliary, McGregor MN Aitkin County
Veteran Services

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its
citizens, as allowed by law.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds
that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner
Westerlund and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution:Approve Energy
Easement.

WHEREAS, On December 11 ,2018, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners granted
a utility easement, temporary work space, and temporary road access (20181211-081) to
Enbridge Energy, Limited Partnership, with an office at 11 East Superior Street; Suite
125, Duluth, MN 55802 (Enbridge) for a right-of-way easement to survey, locate,
construct, install, operate, maintain (including cathodic protection systems), clear, inspect
(including aerial patrol and subsurface digging), reclaim, remove, protect, idle in place,
repair, replace, relocate, change the size of and reconstruct a single pipeline, together
with any associated valves, fittings, location markers and signs, communication systems
and lines, utility lines, safety and protective apparatus, and all other equipment and
appurtenances, whether above or below grade across the Aitkin County managed lands,

WHEREAS, Enbridge requests an additional 0.12 acres of temporary work space in
Section 26, Township, 51N, Range 24W (SESE; PIN 33-0-041400),

WHEREAS, said applicant will be charged Additional Temporary Work Space costs of
$1,000.00, as appraised by the County Land Commissioner,

WHEREAS, said applicant has an Enbridge Additional Temporary Workspace Payment
of $1,000,

WHEREAS, said applicant willthus pay Aitkin County a total of $2,000.

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Land Commissioner, after makinq an investioation of such

Resolution
#20201013-086
Donation to
Veteran Services
- Dale E
Wayrynen
American Legion

Resolution
#20201013-087
Approve Energy
Easement

Page 2 of 5



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD October 13, 2020
application, has advised that he finds no objection to granting such permit and easement,

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners resolved its support for
Enbridge's proposed Line 3 Replacement Project, their preferred route, and their plan for
deactivating the existing Line 3 (20170926-073),

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners recognized Enbridge for its
longstanding performance and continual efforts to protect the environment, wildlife and
habitats, as well as the people who live in the communities in which it operates
(20170926-073),

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section
282.04, Subdivision 4, the County Auditor be and is hereby authorized to issue to
Enbridge Energy, Limited Partnership, with an office located at 1't East Superior Street;
Suite 125, Duluth, MN 55802, an easement to use said described land, if consistent with
the law, as in the special conditions set forth herein,

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said easement be granted, subject to the following
terms, and conditions:
1. The utility infrastructure shall be constructed and maintained by the grantee or

permittee without any cost to the County of Aitkin and the land area shall be open
for public use, as long as said easement is in force.

2. Any timber cut or destroyed shall be paid for at the usual rate as soon as
determined by the Land Commissioner. (Timber has been included in the
easement costs.)

3. Aitkin County manages County owned and tax-forfeited lands to produce direct
and indirect revenue for the taxing districts. This management includes the
harvesting and extraction of timber, gravel, minerals, and other resources. The
issuing and use of this easement shall not adversely affect the management and
harvesting of timber and other resources on County owned and tax forfeited land.
lf for any reason, including township or county road construction or reconstruction,
the easement needs to be relocated, the county and township will not be
responsible for any relocation costs.

4. Any such easement may be canceled by resolution of the County Board for any
substantial breach of its terms or if at any time its continuance will conflict with
public use of the land, or any part thereof, on which it is granted, after ninety (90)
days written notice, addressed to the record owner of the easement at the last
known address.

5. Land affected by this easement may be sold or leased for any legal purpose, but
such sale or lease shall be subject to this easement and excepted from the
conveyance or lease, while such easement remains in force.

6. Failure to use the right of way described in this document for the purpose for
which this easement is granted for a period of five years, shall result in the
cancellation of this easement and any rights granted to the grantee by this
easement shall cease to exist and shall revert to the grantor.

7. Aitkin County manages the property for many purposes such as a motorized and
non-motorized recreation trails, access to county managed and other lands for
resource management purposes, including the harvesting of timber, extraction of
gravel, peat, fill dirt, etc, and the mining and extraction of minerals. The issuing
and use of this easement shall not adversely affect any other Aitkin County
authorized uses of this strip of land.

Page 3 of 5



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD October 13,2020
8.

9.

After construction, the lessee shall mark the location of the utilities and shall
return the land to the same condition as prior to issuing of the easement.
lf the County shall make any improvements or changes on all or any part of its
property upon which utilities have been placed by this permit, the utility owner
shall, after notice from the County, change vacate, or remove from County
property said works necessary to conform with said changes without cost
whatsoever to the County.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner
Westerlund and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: Final Contract Payment -
Contract No. 20192.

WHEREAS, Contract No. 20192 has in all been completed, and the County Board being
fully advised in the premises.

NOW THEN BE lT RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners does
hereby accept said completed contract for and on behalf of the County of Aitkin and
authorize final payment to Lot Pros lnc. in the amount of $1,208.68.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner
Westerlund and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: Sentence to Serve
Donation -Wealthwood Rod & Gun Club.

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and
personal property with a 213 malorily vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03
for the benefit of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash
amounts set forth below to the county:

Wealthwood Rod & Gun Club $100.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows

Wealthwood Rod & Gun Club Sentence to Service

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its
citizens, as allowed by law.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds
that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered.

Kristen Houle from CliftonLarsonAllen LLP presented the 2019 Audit Review

Commissioner Marcotte joined the Meeting at 9:08 a.m.

John Welle - County Engineer discussed the Trunk Highway Detour with the Board.

Commissioner Marcotte left the Meeting at 9:40 a.m

Resolution
#20201013-088
Final Contract
Payment -
Contract No.
20192

Resolution
#20201013-089
Sentence to Serve
Donation -
Wealthwood Rod
& Gun Club

2019 Audit Review

Trunk Highway
Detour
Discussion

Page 4 of 5



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD October 13,2020
Ross Wagner - Economic Development & Forest lndustry Coordinator discussed the
Proposed Revision to the Aitkin County ATV Ordinance with the Board. lt was suggested
to discuss further at the November 1Oth Board Meeting.

Commissioner Marcotte joined the Meeting at 9:49 a.m.

Commissioner Marcotte left the Meeting at 10:06 a.m.

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voted to adopt resolution - Award Health & Human Service Roof Replacement;

WHEREAS, sealed bids were opened for this project at 2:00 p.m. on Wednesday,
September 30,2020 with a total of four bids received, and

WHEREAS, Nelson Roofing, Hibbing, MN was the lowest responsible bidder in the
amount of $111,365.00.

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that Nelson Roofing is awarded Health & Human
Service Roof Replacement.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the chairperson of the Aitkin County Board and the
Aitkin County Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract on
behalf of Aitkin County with said low bidder upon presentation of proper contract
documents.

Jessica Seibert, County Administrator updated the Board on the following:
. Landscaping complete
. Substantial completion being signed today
o Attorney's moving scheduled for next week using a moving company
. Boardroom is back open for county use
. Jim Bright is working on cleaning out Motor Poolfor auction
. Courthouse staff tours will be scheduled when construction is complete
. CARES update

The Board discussed: HRA, Development Achievement Center, Rum 1WlP, Facilities,
MN Rural Caucus, East Central Regional Library, Lakes & Pines, Toward Zero Deaths,
Aitkin Airport Commission, HistoricalSociety, Health & Human Services, Natural
Resources, McGregor Airport Commission.

Motion by Commissioner Wedel seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all
members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at 10:52 a.m. until Tuesday, October 27,
2O2O atthe Aitkin County Government Center.

William Pratt, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Proposed
Revision to the
Aitkin County
ATV Ordinance

Resolution
#20201013-090
Award Health &
Human Service
Roof
Replacement

Administrator
Updates

Board Discussion

Adjourn

Page 5 of 5



TK N
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request 2C
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

-rsr 
185i- Requested Meeting Date: rc/27/2o

Title of ltem: Electronic Funds Transfer

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
LoriGrams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Electronic Funds Transfer thru 1Ol19l2O2O

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Comments :

Recommended Action/Motion

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

Thru October L9,2O2O Board Meeting October 27,2O2O
Date Amount Reason

LO/slzo
to/7/20
tol8120
tolsl20
lOle/20
tolsl20
Lo/el20
LOle/20

LOlt3/2O

LOIL4/20

LOlLsl2O
LOlLsl2O

rolLs/2o
LO/L5/20

LOl16120

LO/L6l2O

ss4.8s
57L6.6L

S100,574.3G

5341,456.72

$z,o97.s7

5L2,334.20

S595,635.32

52,27L.50

s4s.00
S1,501.91

5L,9L7.48

s81,639.95

s8,614.38
56,2L2.62

57,372.83

S1,184.00

ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract

Auditor Warrants

Auditor Warrants

Commissioner Warrants
PayrollAbstract

Auditor Warrants

ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract

Auditor Warrants
Commissioner Warrants

ManualAbstract
Auditor Warrants

Auditor Warrants

ManualAbstract

S1,1G3,619.30



wl-cl
10./13/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER,S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Page Break By: 1 I - Page BreakbyFund
2 - Page Breakby Dept

11:SOAM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: Y

I - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page I

2D



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:SOAM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

40 DEPT

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 040- 021- 0000- 6405

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6405
86235 The Office Shop Inc

40 DEPTTotaI:

4L DETT

r2780

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

-

r::r u{ftGntrtD
Eil flil Ncnrsrtltfic

Rpt
Amount

577.O8

49.96
627.O4

627.04 Auditor

7,350.OO
7,350.OO

2,242.OO

2,242.OO

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Auditor

TONER CARTRIDGE

MISC SUPPUES

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 2

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr

2,326.16 Treasurer

390.07

390.O7

61.35
40.o9

101 .44

Assessor

Wireless bill
oa/26/2020

Oil change - 2012 Ford Esc

LOF - 2OO7 Libery sport

2 Vendors

287298660812 Telephone

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies

2 Transactions

SeMces, Labor, Etc

1 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Office & Computer Supplies

2 Trrnsactions

Gas And OiI
Gas And Oil

Mirrorlmage Software
11 /13/2020

6x9 envelopes

2 Transactions

11 /12/2021
1 Transactions

1 Transactions

09/2s/2020
1 Transactions

1085745- 0
3 128170

9708

l086st4- 0

s49t2
54945

N

N

CliftonlarsonA]len, LLP

01- 041- 000- 0000- 6231

CliftonlarsonAllen, IIP

I Vendors

Internal Audit

PROGRESS BILL#6 - 2019 AUDIT 2634726
1 Transactions

7,35O.OO InternalAudit 1 Vendors

Treasurer

Y
r2780

4I DEPT Total:

42 DEPT

14885

14885

8623 5

43

Jaguar Software
or- 042- 000- 0000- 62 3 I

Jaguar Software

N

N

The Office Shop Inc
oI- o42- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

42 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

10452 AT&T Mobility
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6250

IO4SZ AT&T Mobility

13934 The Tire Barn
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6511
0l- 043- 000- 0000- 6s 1 1

13934 The Tire Barn

44.16
44.16

N

N

N
2 Transactions

Copyright 2olo- 2o2o Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1O/13/2O i 1:SOAM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

?!I INTTORATTDEl rtnrxcm sYsrr-$s

Page 3

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

3 Transactions

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT Total:

DEPT

7050

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Assessor

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
2 Vendors43

44

Accr Amount
49'l .s1

7,315.00
7,315.OO

30.33
30.33

279.96
93.10

177.36

279.96
69.99

9,880.65
1,997.50

12,774.52

3,408.00
2, 1 69.39
2,292.a1
2,292.al
4,110.7 5

1 0,936.1 7
27,029.70
52,239.63

4,263.25
4,263.2s

2,865.00
2,865.OO

7050

Anderson Brothers Construction
ot- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
Anderson Brothers Consruction

Central Services

DRI\GLOOP.PARKINGLOT. 26403

1 Transactions

AUDITOR HOTSPOT

CO\llD Related Expenditures

COVID Related Expenditures

COMD Related Expenditures
COMD Related Expenditures
COVID Related Expenditures
COVID Related Expenditures
COVID Related Expenditures
CO\alD Related Expenditures
CO\alD Related Expenditures

COMD Related Expenditures
CO\alD Related Expenditures
CO\alD Related Expenditures
COMD Related Expenditures
COVID Related Expenditures
COMD Related Expenditures
COVID Related Expenditures

COMD Related Expenditures

N

N

7916 AT&T
or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

79t6 AT&T

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
01,- o44- 920- 0000- 6800
or- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
or- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
01- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800
ot- o44- 920- 0000- 6800
oI- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

1333 Dell Marketing L.P.

or- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
oI- o44- 920- 0000- 6800
ot- o44- 920- 0000- 6800
ot- o44- 920- 0000- 6800
oI- o44- 920- 0000- 6800
or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800
oI- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

1333 Dell Marketlng L.P.

DISINFECTING WIPES 3672240
SPRAYERS AND TRIGGERS 3672257
SANITIZING WIPES 3675719
SANITIZING WIPES 3675725
SANITIZING MPES 3675729
KAIVAC & SCRUBBER FOR DISINFEC 3675737
BACKPACKDISINFECTINGGUN 3683015

7 Transactions

CARES LAPTOP HIGHWAY MIKEQ

CARES TAPTOP FOR HIGHWAY

CARES ACT HIGHWAY LAPTOP

CARES ACT IAPTOP FOR HIGHWAY
r5 DOCKING STATIONS

7 PROBATION TAPTOPS/DOCKS

15 LAPTOPS CARES/ VARIOUS DEPT

7 Transactions

FOOR COATING

1 Transactions

9l l Calls - Aitkin Co (l/l- 8/3
'1 Transactions

287298525602
1 Transactions

r04t7877016
10418916890
10418916902
10418916929
1042ss81335
1042667545r
to427575570

141 95

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

9024

9024

ETS Health
ol- o44- 920- 0000- 6800
ETS Health

N

89080 Meds- 1 Ambulance Seryice Inc
ot- o44- 000- 0000- 6841

89080 Meds- 1 Anbulance Service Inc

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Ambulance Appropriations N



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:5OAM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

l?!l lilT[GnartD
Eil rtuncnrrutTfr$

Page 4

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Ambulance Appropriations N

19 Transactions

Transportation & Travel & Parking N

I Transactions

Registration Fee

1 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv

Election Expenses - COVID Related N
Election Expenses - COVID Related N
Office & Computer Supplies N

Election Expenses - COVID Related N

Office & Computer Supplies N

Election Expenses - CO\{D Related N
Election Expenses - CO\{D Related N

Audit List for Board CoMMISSIoNER'S voucHERs ENTRIET

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

89081 North Ambulance Brainerd
or- 044- 000- 0000- 6841

89081 North Ambulance Brainerd

44 DEPT Total:

49 DEPT

I37T9

13719

sAvoR/MAX
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6330
sAvoR/MAX

49 DEPTTotal:

52 DEPT

11187

11187

52 DEPT Total:

DEPT

86222

Bpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

PRE- REGISTER 9/26
COUNTY VOTERS 9/30
PRE- REGISTER 10,/3

NOTICE OF OFFICES

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

7964s4
797168
797579
798397

Regents Of The University of Minnesota
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6241

Regents Of The University of Minnesota

Sept 2020 - Ambulance
'l Transactions

Central Services

Inf ormation Techlologies

LLCC mileage

1 Transactions

Information Technologies

Administration

7 Vendors

I Vendors

Policy FellowProgram Fee - J 330002767
1 Transactions

4,5OO.OO Administration I Vendors

Elections

Accr Amount

1,890.00
1,890.OO

85,381.73

33.A2
33.A2

33.82

4,500.oo
4,500.oo

134.28
60.00

134.2A
559.50
888.06

N

60
Aitkin Independent Age
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230
0r- 060- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230
Aitkin Independent Age

N

N

N

N
86222 4 Transactions

ORANGE &PINK PAPER 1085912.0
DATE STAMPER 1085916.0
POST-ITNOTES- MULTICOLOR 1086018-O
POST-ITNOTES 1086018- 1

DROP- OFF STAMP 1086357.0
DYMO LABELS 1086388-0
DATESTAMPERANDPAD 312843.0

7 Transactions

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 060- 920- 0000- 6800
01- 060- 920- 0000- 6800
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 060- 920- 0000- 6800
01- 060- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 060- 920- 0000- 6800
01- 060- 920- 0000- 6800

86235 The Office Shop Inc

33.88
29.25
16.40

5.28
20.98
42.60

9.79
198.18

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:SOAM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER,S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

-

'::I 
IHTEGNATED

ts;l nxirncnrfif,Itlts

Page 5

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

11 Transactions

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT Total:

DEPT

5462

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Elections

Attorney

Subpoena 01- CR- 19- 936

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
2 Vendors60

90

Accr Amount
't,086.24

42.7 5
82.75

326.99

326.99

58.80
58.80

60.00
60.oo

28.49

34.32
1,O1 8.49
1,O81.30

1,609.84

307.85
307.8s

s462

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6234
Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6625

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

Copier contract
o9/o1/2020

Monthly water

Subpoena 01- CR- 18- 1080

Office supplies
Office supplies
Copier contract

Attorney

Recorder

Aerial Imagery Caching

tot24 Co Sheriff Services

2t908425 Office Equipment

150- 01161207 Drug & Forfeiture Ms387.213

2002733 Co Sheriff Services

'1 Transactions

09/30/2020
1 Transactions

N

N

N

N

r0855

10855

4260

4260

8623 s

8623s

Culligan
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6213

Cnlligan

St Louis Co Sheriff s Office
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6234
St Louis Co Sheriffs Office

The Office Shop Inc
01- 090- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6405

0r- 090- 000- 0000- 662s
The Office Shop Inc

'1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1085381- I
108s934- 0
312979- O

3 Transactions

5 Vendors

4493
'l Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office Equipment

7 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts- Land Reco N

I Transactions

N

N

N

100

90 DEPT Total:

DEPT

3951 Pro West & Associates, Inc
01- 100- 195- 0000- 6231

3951 Pro West & Associates, Inc

100 DEPT Total:

lIO DEPT

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

3o7.85 Recorder 1 Vendors

Courthouse Maintenance

62.45 CLEANING PADS FOR STINGRAY 3683016

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

NJanitorial Supplies



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:5OAM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

-

E:I ITITFCMTTD
Eif rtr+ucrusrrtils

Page 6

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
01- 110- 000- 0000- 62ss

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

3950 Public Utilities
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254

01- I 10- 000- 0000- 62 s4

0l- I 10- 000- 0000- 62 54

01- I 10- 000- 0000- 62 s4

0t- 110- 000- 0000- 62s4

01- 1 10- 000- 0000- 62s4

3950 Public Utilities

DEPT Total:

DEPT

2448 JanzenlCarroll Mark
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

Janzen/Carroll Mark

Accr Amount
62.45

648.85
648.85

247.15
287.15

4,556.13

119.72

153.23

257.59

38.33

34.59

5,',1 59.59

6,158.04

50.00
so.oo

50.oo
50.oo

MONTHLY GARBAGE

MAINT. SUPPLIES

New Addition
oa/16/2020

CH Building Coord
oa/16/2020

GIarco

o8/16/2020
LA Tool Bldg

oa/16/2020
Old County Garage

oa/16/2020
utiliries cH

oa/16/2020

'l Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

09/16/2020

09/16/2020

09/16/2020

09/16/2020

09/16/2020

09/16/2020
6 Transactions

1 Transactions

1999800

I 598558

1430- 00

s0109- 00

s0186- - 00

s0188- 00

50202- 00

s09- 00

4 Vendors

Garbage

Janitorial Supplies

Utilities & Hearing

Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating

9 Transactions

Per Diem

Per Diem

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Y

Y

Y

110

120

Courthouse Maintenance

Service Officer

Vet Van driver - SCVA 9/21

Vet Van fuiver - SCVA 9/8

2448

r4508

14508

Janzen/Hugh
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

Janzen/Hugh

10234 Miller/Conrad
01- 120- 000- 0000- 63s0

'1 Transactions

50.00 Vet Van Driver- SCVA 9,/17

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Per Diem



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:SOAM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 7

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
9n Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

10234 Miller/Conrad

Rpt

L0677

10677

1 1362

11362

6097

11113

15266

15266

1527r

1527t

10017

10017

11355

OlseVGerald D
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350
OlseVGeraldD

Roscoe/Bernie
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350
Roscoe,rBernie

F.manusylaurx
01- 121- 000- 0000- 6350
F.mnnueilaur:a

Kullhem,4oLynn
01- 121- 000- 0000- 6350
KuUhem/JoLynn

Tveit/Galm
01- 121- 000- 0000- 6350
Tveit/Galen

Accr Amount
so.oo

50.oo
50.oo

50.o0
so.oo

13.39

13.39

50.00
50.oo

313.39

105.00
105.OO

105.OO

105.OO

105.00
105.OO

'l05.oo
10s.oo

Vet Van driver - SCVA 9/23
1 Transactions

VetVan- SCVA9/3
1 Transactions

Vet Van cell

08/21/2020 09/20/2020
1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

986327s032

7 Vendors

Per Diem

Per Diem

Telephone

Per Diem

Per Diem

Per Diem

Per Diem

7 Transacdons

Y

Y

N

Y

N

Y

Y

Y

Verizon Wreless
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6250

6097 Verizon lfirdess

9255 Witt/Warren
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

9255 Witt/Warren

120 DEPTTOTAI:

L2l DEPT

11113 AndersonrIdward
01- 121- 000- 0000- 63s0
AndersonrTdward

Vet Van - Mpls 9/23

Service Officer

Housing & Redevelopment

HRA- 7/22,8/26,9/23

HRA- 7/22,8/26,9/23

HRA- 7/22,8/26,9/23

HRA- 7/22,8/26,9/23
1 Transactions

Willians/hleenE

Copyright ZOLO- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Per Diem



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:5OAM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

HRA- 7/22,8/26,9/23
1 Transactions

Page 8

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Per Diem Y

ffi
l::l lt'lTdcgtnD
llil fit{ANcruflFlffiS

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 121- 000- 0000- 63s0
11355 Williamslbleen E

l2l DEPT Total:

L22 DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
ol- 122- 000- 0000- 6230
Aitkin Independent Age

Bp!
Accr Amount

105.00
'l os.oo

1.400.oo
1,400.oo

350.OO

350.OO

90.oo
31.63

12't.63

90.oo
69.00

159.OO

90.o0
46.58

136.58

90.00
37.38

127 3A

525.OO Housing & Redevelopment

95.12
95.12

Planning & Zoning

Notice of fug IO/7

ro/6- ro/9

REFUND - P&Z permit

PC mtgs
PC Mlg

PC mtgs
PC Mlg

PC mtgs
PC mlg

PC mtgs
PC mlg

'l Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

5 Vendors

796122

2020- 00s802

5 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv N

Services, Labor, Contracts, Programm Y

Refunds & Reimbursements N

Per Diem
Boa/Pc Mileage

Per Diem
Boa/Pc Mileage

Per Diem
Boa/Pc Mileage

Per Diem
Boa/Pc Mileage

86222

13066

13066

999999000

999999000

HargraveTBryan
01.- 122- 000- 0000- 623 I
Hargrave/3ryan

KohVSky
or- r22- 000- 0000- 6820
Kohl/Sky

14832 Kulif4i / Stephen
o).- r22- 000- 0000- 63 50
oI- I22- 038- 0000- 6330

14832 Kulif4i / Stephen

11990 Lange/David
or- r22- 000- 0000- 6350
or- r22- 038- 0000- 6330

11990 Lange,/David

5516 Paquette/Jeremy M
or- r22- 000- 0000- 63 50

or- 122- 038- 0000- 6330
5516 Paquette,4eremy M

13424 Sonnee/Dennise J
or- r22- 000- 0000- 63s0
01,- r22- 038- 0000- 6330

L3424 Sonnee,/Dennise J

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

2 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:5OAM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

I22 DEPTTotal:

L23 DEPT

3987

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

-

;:I INIEGRATTD
Eil Hxer'rcursysrrlrs

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Plannfu & Zoning

ME 20- 2100
ME 20- 2105

ME 20- 2272

ME20- 2298
ME 20- 2314
August monthly contract

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
7 Vendors

Coroner

ME 20- 2314, Medex 028153 O8/2O/2O2O

1 Transactions

Page 9

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

11 Transactions

Autopsies- - Pathologist, Xrays, Etc N

Coroner Fees

Coroner Fees

Coroner Fees

Coroner Fees

Coroner Fees

Coroner Fees

7 Transactions

Car Maintenance

Wrecker Service

Telephone

Telephone

3987

f,amsgy county Medical Examiner
01- 123- 000- 0000- 6260
Ramsey County Medical Examiner

ASAP Towing
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6359
ASAP Towing

Accr Amount
2,349.71

1,s72.OO
1,572.OO

500.00
500.00
250.00
500.oo
500.oo
250.OO

2,500.oo

4,O72.OO

218.O2
214.O2

120.00
120.OO

796.96
796.96

644.22
644.22

915f River Valley Forensic Services PA
01- 123- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 123- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 123- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 123- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 123- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 123- 000- 0000- 623r
9151 River Valley Forensic Services PA

123 DEPTTotal:

200 DEPT

1,70 Aitkin Motor Company
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302
Aitkin Motor Company

r227
t227
I227
t227
r227
r227

6

6

6

6

6

6

6 Transactions

Coroner

Enforcement

oil change, brake pads #217

1

30s84
Transactions

2 Vendors

170

91 38

9138

9203 AT&T Mobility
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6250

9203 AT&T Mobility

20- 2596 evidence

deputy cell phones

squad PCs

7746
'l Transactions

287297906116
1 Transactions

287258495419
1 Transactions

2 t9s 1903

N

Y

N

N

1 5239

1s239

783

AT&T Mobility
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6250
AT&T MobiIiW

Canon Financial Services, Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6231 164.95 admin copier lease

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) N



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:5OAM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VoUcHERs ENTRIEI

Page 10

Account/Formula Descrinti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr
783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

9339 Dennis'Towing
01- 200- 000- 0000- 63s9

9339 Dennis'Towing

292s L&MSupply,Inc.
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6409
01- 200- 019- 0000- 6409

2925 L&MSupply,Inc.

Warrant Description
Service DatesAmount

164.95

125.00
125.OO

26.99
56.98
83.97

518.40
518.40

1,OOO.00

1,OOO.OO

536.96
536.96

20- 2596 recovered

batteries
food, biscuits

Chev Cavalier 20-2467
Chev Silverado 20-2467
Kabota UTV 20- 2410

1 Transactions

20- 348
'1 Transactions

9923769
9923769

2 Transactions

Wrecker Service

Deputy Supplies
Supplies

Office Supplies

Health Insurance- Employer

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) N

Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance

Office Supplies

Wrecker Service

Wrecker Service

Wrecker Service

N

N

N

13416

13416

I 3864

13864

Nartec, Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

Nartec, Inc

Sandberg/Kristi
01- 200- 000- 0000- 61 s0

Sandberg,/Kristi

meth test ampules T482I
'l Transactions

Health insurance
'1 Transactions

admin copier count 312980- 0
1 Transactions

oil change, hub assembly #216 54340
strut assemblies #222 Impala 54635
oil change, rotate tires #206 5486I
bulb, install bulb #225 54903
oil change, rotate ti-res #221 54973

5 Transactions

Civil Process Door Hangers 1468 9360
1 Transactions

N

N

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6231

86235 The Office Shop Inc

13934 The Tire Barn
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

The Tire Barn

466.9s
989.41

61 .69
26.69
80.08

1,624.a213934

10930

10930

1 3848

N

N

N

N

N

Tidholm Productions
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405
Tidhobn Productions

WYATT'S TOWING
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6359
0r- 200- 000- 0000- 6359
01- 200- 000- 0000- 63s9

52.95
52.95

205.00
209.00
209.00

Y

09/22/2020
09/22/2020
09/24/2O2O

Y

Y

Y

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11;SOAM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

3 Transactions

Page 1 I

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

-

t:l UTTFI]IATED
lul rm,nxcntgYstElts

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13848 WYATT'S TOWING

200 DEPT Total:

202 DEPT

9203

RpI
Accr Amount

623.OO

6,509.25

AT&T Mobility
ot- 202- 000- 0000- 6250
AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility
or- 202- 000- 0000- 6250
AT&T Mobility

American Tower Corporation
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6231
American Tower Corporation

49.81
49.81

'1 Transactions

Boat and Water

oa/16/2020
1345- 00

09/16/2020
'l Transactions

oil change, rotate tires B&W 54315

1 Transactions

Boat & Water

Forfeitures

title 2 forfeited vehicles

4 Vendors

13 Vendors 2O Transactions

287297906116 Telephone

287258495419 Telephone

Utilities

B&W Maintenance

4 Transactions

20- 0517, - 1486 Forfeiture Supplies

1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Enforcement

Boat & Water

#208 cell

#208 squad PC

Forfeitures

Corrections

Jacobson Tower Lease

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

407663340
'l Transactions

N

N

N

N

9203

I 5239

r 5239

3950 Public Utilities
01,- 202- 000- 0000- 62 s4

3950 Public Utilities

13934 The Tire Barn
oI- 202- 000- 0000- 6302

13934 The Tire Barn

2Oz DEPTTotal:

206 DEPT

lI7 Aitlin County Sheriff
0i- 206- 000- 0000- 6409

lI7 Aitkin Connty Sheriff

206 DEPT Total:

252 DEPT

14005

32.98
32.94

34.53

34.53

67.09
67.09

144.41

50.oo
50.oo

50.oo

356.44
356.44

N

14005

99.62 dispatch, transport cell 28727906116

Copyright 2010- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) N

9203 AT&T Mobility
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6250 NTelephone



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:5OAM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

m
'?:I 

IHTIGS/TND
E;l rurrrrrrsvrri*s

Page 12

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
9203 AT&T Mobility

RBT

7lO Brainerd Dispatch
oI- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

7LO Brainerd Dispatch

788 Bureau of Crim. Apprehension
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 62 3 r

788 Bureau of Crim. Apprehension

163 CharterCommunications
ot- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

163 Charter Communications

Accr Amount
99.62

244.O4

244.O4

390.00
390.OO

197.52
197.52

36.50
36.50

66.60
77.67

144.27

11.00-
2,27 4.76

14.25
2,2a2.O1

67.20
't 84.68
251.88

214.58
214.54

52 weeks IO/25/2O

CJDN Access Fee

inmate cable

commissary bowl w/ Iid

jail duty belt
dutybelt, 4 Airtek stand

credit
inmate meds
inmated meds

commissary supplies
commissary supplies

178234833

1 Transactions

627390
'l Transactions

6081092820
'1 Transactions

1342551

1 Transactions

01660543 5

16531311

2 Transactions

Acct 167

Acct 30

Acct 82

3 Transactions

1342550
134440r

Prisoner Welfare

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) N

Prisoner Welfare

Prisoner Welfare

Clothing Allowance
Clothing Allowance

Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmat' N
Medical Expenses & Supplies - Irunat, N

Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmat, N

Prisoner Welfare
Prisoner Welfare

N

5 583

5583

Crawford Supply Company
or- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

Crawford Supply Company

N

N

1775 Galls LIC
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6410
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6410

L775 Galls LLC

15362 GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6262

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6262

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6262
15362 GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin

5503 Keefe Supply Company
oI- 252- 252- 0000- 6405
or- 2s2- 2s2- 0000- 6405

5503 Keefe Supply Company

13844 McKesson Medical Surgical
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6262

L3844 McKesson Medical Surgical

13691 MEnD Correctional Care, PLLC

N

N

N

N

2 Transactions

thermometer, Acetaminophen 13326585
1 Transactions

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmat, N



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:5OAM

I General Fund

Vendor Name Rp!
No. Account/Formula Accr

ot- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6262

13691 MEDD Correctional Care, PLLC

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

October healthcare services 5130

1 Transactions

Page 13

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmat, 6

ffi
?!I IT{TEGRATED
E;f rnrrrcuttrtTr}{t

89765

89765

Minnesota Elevator, Inc
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Amount
7,518.48
7,518.48

184.53
184.53

14.aA

77.98
92.86

7,977.47

59.99

852.12

8,889.s8

1,541.61
1,440.37
3,021.98

386.23
386.23

126.62
162.97
289.59

October monthly service

grocenes
groceries

New Jail 2

o8/16/2020
Sheriff Emerg Storage

oa/16/2020
New Jail

oa/16/2020

groceries
groceries

booking copier count

875 104

1 Transactions

1000242026801 I
10002420275013

2 Transactions

Services & Labor (IncI Contracts) N

Groceries

Groceries

Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating

Groceries
Groceries

Services &Labor (lncl Contracts) N

Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance

3789 Pan- O- Gold BakinC Company
or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 64r8
ot- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6418

3789 Pan- O- Gold BakinC Company

3950 Public Utilities
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 62 54

or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 62s4

or- 252- 000- 0000- 62 54

3950 Public Utilities

9295 Reinhart Foodservice
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

9295 Reinhart Foodservice

86235 The Office Shop Inc
ol- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6231

86235 The Office Shop Inc

13934 The Tire Barn
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6302
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6302

13934 The Tire Barn

252 DEPTTotal:

DEFT

15239 AT&T Mobility

09/16/2020

og/16/2020

09/16/2020
3 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

143 1- 00

507- 00

512- 00

3 7s83 1

383 s98

3 1284s- 0

s4428
s4782

N

N

N

N

N

Y

Y

N

N

oil change, a,/c chrg x?ort exp

door latch xport impala
2 Transactions

24,604.11 Corrections

Sentence to Serve253

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

17 Vendors 26 Transactions



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:SOAM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
ffiE I$TI:GTATID

Ell rtxirncm"sYsrf,ilJ

Vendor
No.

Name
Account/Formula
01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 62s0
AT&T Mobility

Rpt

Audit List for Board coMMIssIoNER's voUcHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

STS air card 287258495419
1 Transactions

Page 14

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Telephone N

Accr Amount
32.98
32.9815239

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

5551 Unclaimed Freight North
0r- 2s3- 000- 0000- 6405

5551 Unclaimed Freight North

253 DEPT Total:

DEPT

14603 MACPO

or- 257- 251- 0000- 6241

oI- 257- 251- 0000- 6241

MACPO14603

14939 Mid- Minnesota DrW Testing, Inc.
oI- 257- 267- OOOO- 6274

14939 Mid-Minnesota DrW Testing, Inc.

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 257- 000- 0000- 640s
oL- 257- 000- 0000- 640s
or- 257- 000- 0000- 6342

86235 The Office Shop Inc

6097 Verizon Wireless
oI- 257 - 2 5 7- 0000- 62 1 5

2i1.24 sentence to serve

80.oo
80.oo

160.00

80.00
80.oo

Naptha Thirmer & Solvent
Bottle, Bowldozer Brush
nuts, bolts
sandpaper, sanding belt
paint (probation)

chip brush

mixer, brushes, pans

supplies
supplies
Copier contract

Wireless bill
09/24/2020

Community Corrections

MACPO DV training 10/6- I2/I Ta 03595
MACPO DV training 10/6- l2/l Ja 03606

2 Transactions

Urinalysis Testing - CWC 10834

1 Transactions

Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies

Operating Supplies

8 Transactions

Registration Fee

Registration Fee

Drug Testing Fee

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

OfficeEquipmentRental/Contracts N

29.99
12.48

1.35
29.95
68.96

5.16
147.49 6 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

16040s7
1604994
160501 I
1608079
1608742
1608785

10- 0s- 20

3 Vendors

108s233- 0
108s643- 0
313039- 0

9863 s333 24

N

N

N

N

N

N

30.37
30.37

93.89
20.oo
83.15

197.O4

N

257

N

N

Y

164.47

164.47
10/23/2020

'l Transactions6097 Verizon Wireless

Copyright 2O1O- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Wireless Telephone Services N



wl-cl
1O/13/2O 11:SOAM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

257 DEPTTotal:

391

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S voUcHERS ENTRJEI

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Community Correcdons

Environmental Health (FBL)

Comm Center - room rental
1 Transactions

Page 15

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

7 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
4 Vendors

Accr Amount
601 .51

85.OO

85.O0

50.oo
50.oo

280 DEPT

361 Arowhead EMS Associadon
01- 280- 000- 0000- 6240

361 Arowhead EMS Associadon

280 DEPTTotal:

390 DEPT

175 City Of Mcgregor
01- 390- 000- 0000- 6231

175 City Of Mcgregor

390 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

1754 Garrison Dlsposal Company, Inc
01- 391- 060- 0000- 6360

1754 GanlsonDtsposal Company, Inc

391 DEPT Total:

1 FundTotal:

Ernergenry Management

AnnualDues 10/1/20-9/3O/2I 11706
1 Transactions

BS.OO Energency Management

Dues

I Transactions

SeMces, Labor, Contracts

I Transactions

Recycling Contract

I Transactions

156 Ttansactions

N

1 Vendors

I Vendors

I Vendors

N

so.oo Environmmtal Hedth (FBt)

9,398.13
9,398.13

Solid Waste

Aug Recycling

1 Ttansactions

9,398.13 Solid Waste

158,865.98 GeneralFund

N

Copyright 2010- 2020 hrtegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:50AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

m
I'rt u{T[GnArtD
Eil HrrANct^tsusrE[{s

Page 16

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

9464 Frr./JrM& JUDY
03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

ELIIJIM & JTIDY9464

O DEPT Total:

301 DEFT

10855 Crtlligan
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400
Cnlligan

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Undesignated

E- 91lSIGN REFUND. DUPLICATE

1 Transactions

Undesignated

R&B Administration

RENTAL. OCTOBER

1 Vendors

STMT

1 Transactions

537976

312848- 0
1 Transactions

3 Vendors

107339
1073 39

2 Transactions

0- 060166
0- 060166
0- 060182
0- 060182
0- 060184
0- 060184
0- 060195
0- 060192
0- 060197

Charges- Individuals

I Transactions

Supplies And Materials

Supplies And Materials

Supplies And Materials

3 Transactions

Pavement Striping
Pavement Striping

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

30.o0
30.oo

30.oo

10.50
10.so

30.oo
30.oo

25.24
32,212.a2
32,238.06

50.00
6.50

342.OO

272.OO

75.OO

1,O30.OO

3,400.o0
50.oo
93.OO

0

N

10855

11605

1 1605

Shred Right
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400
Sbred Right

N

N

N

DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION

1 Transactions

OFFICE SUPPUES

86235 The Office Shop Inc
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400

86235 The Office Shop Inc

301 DEPT Total:

303 DEPT

4 AAA Striping Service Co
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s14
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6514

4 AAA Striping Service Co

195 Aitkin Tire Shop
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

323.92
323.92

364.42 R&B Adninisuation

R&B Highway Maintenance

PAEVMENT MARKING

PAVEMENT MARKING

REPAIR IABOR
REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR LABOR

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

TIRES

TIRES

REPAIR TABOR

REPAIR PARTS

N

N

Y

Y

Y

Y

N

N

N

Y

Y

Copyright 2OlO- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:5OAM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

m
r::r lt$rgiRlrs
Eil nmrr(IflsrsTemf

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

195 Aitkin Tire Shop

IO4s2 AT&T Mobility
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4

10452 AT&T Mobility

RBT Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

REPAIR IABOR O- 060200
REPAIRIABOR 0-060207
TIRES 0- 060207
TrRES 0- 060209
REPAIR PARTS O- 060215

1 4 Transactions

Page 17

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y
Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y
Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y
Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

t4887

r4887

Cintas Corporation
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
Cintas Corporation

Accr Amount
45.OO

50.o0
93.OO

960.OO

25.00
6,491 .50

32.98
32.98

57.61
57.61

3,473.96
6,562.85
3,478.19

13,515.OO

76.O5

111.15
147.20

71.34
34.47

105.81

25.44
25.84

PAUL'S IPAD SER\{CE

SHOP LAUNDRY

DE.ICING SAIT
DE- ICING SALT

DE- ICING SALT

OCT PALISADE

OCT MCGREGOR

JACOBSON

MCGREGOR

PALISADE

28726610487&XO

1 Transactions

4062770424
'l Transactions

684487
686029
686060

3 Transactions

L79374
t79469

MNBAX239666
1 Transactions

2I8- 752- 659I
2L8- 768- 4481
2r8- 845- 2607

utiliries

Shop Maintenance

De- Icing Salt

De- Icing SaIt

De- Icing Salt

Utilities
Utilities

Utilities
Utilities

Shop Maintenance

Utilities
Utilities
Utilities

N

N

8618 Compass Minerals America
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6518
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6518
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6518

8618 Compass Minerals America

2763 Countryside Sanitation
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62 s4

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
2763 CouDtryside Sanitation

7935 East CentralEnergy
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4

7935 East CentralEnergy

N

N

N

Y

Y
2 Transactions

AUG/SEPTPOWER-MCGRATH 3s018290
AUG,/SEPT POWER- STREET LIGHT 35018408

2 Transactions

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES N

N

N

N

N

N

11180

111-80

8622

Fastenal Company
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
Fastenal Company

Frontier
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4

71.79
71.79
71.79

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:5OAM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
re

l!:l rFrr[cn^TlDEl ?tH^ilcursfrrEmf

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
8622 Frontier

RpI Wanant Description
Service Dates

MCGRATH

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

320- s92- 3580

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET
Page 18

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Urilities N

Urilities
Maintenance Supplies

Signs & Posts

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Shop Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Shop Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Utilities
Utilities

Safety Footwear

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

I7S4 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6521

L754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

1818 Glens SignDezine
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516

1818 Glens SignDezine

1880 Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

1880 Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

91187 Lake Country Power
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

91187 Lake Country Power

Accr Amount
91 .79

307.16

140.2a
40.oo

180.28

80.00
80.oo

50.96
50.96

20.98
4.59

11.99
22.47
18.47
78.50

55.09
52.55

107.64

145.OO

145.OO

1,054.60
593.60
599.60

1,O71.75

AITKIN SHOP

MATTRESS

E- 911 STREET SIGNING

REPAIR PARTS

MCGRATH SHOP SUPPUES

REPAIR PARTS

JACOBSON SHOP SUPPUES

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

AUG/SEPT CSAH 14

AUG/SEPT CSAH

PALISADE DIESEL

PALISADE DIESEL

JACOBSON DIESEL

PALISADE DIESEL

4 Transactions

147757
835751

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

84279
1 Transactions

N

N

Y

5 Transactions

1604998
1605168
1606349
16081 58

160890s

6303

6332
6333

6389

N

N

N

N

N

141979801
141979901

N

N

1 3841

1384r

Lundquist/Al
03- 303- 000- 0000- 641 1

Lundquist/Al

2 Transactions

WORKBOOTS REIMBURSEMENT 80069684
1 Transactions

N

3100 McGregor Oil
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6sr3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6sr3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

N

N

N

N

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



m
WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:5OAM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIE!

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

4 Transactions

15 tlrT[GnATrD
Eil rtmrrcrrr sYsrt^{J

Page 19

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
3100 McGregor Oil

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.

RpI
Accr Amount

3,319.55

97.00
112.51

13.62
223.13

61 .34
61 .34

29.98
30.87
60.85

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

HVW 47 & CR 12

HWY 210 W & CR 28

AITKIN SHOP WATER

HWY 2101169 E & CR 12

2229345
2245773
2248774

1686- 00

59455- 00
6335- 00

63388- 00
4 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Fuel

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Shop Maintenance

N

N

N

9692

9692

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6297
Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

3 Transactions

NAT GAS: AITKIN SHOP SEPT

1 Transactions

REPAIR PARTS 4T0544
MCGREGOR SHOP SUPPUES 4T0677

2 Transactions

N

8436 Northland Parts
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

8436 Northland Parts

3950 Public Utilities
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4

3950 Public Utilities

N

N

46.46
42.71
88.67
51 .42

229.26

Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities

N

N

N

N

t4785

L478s

4070

4070

137.43
't37.43

49.00
170.79

6.99
61.81

356.17
192.77
101 .99
332.74

1,272.26

619544
619559
619596
619812
6t9827
619890
619904
6200I2

Pylvanen/Scott
03- 303- 000- 0000- 641 I
Pylvanen/Scott

WORKBOOT REIMBURSEMENT

1 Transactions
Safety Footwear

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

N

Riley Auto Supply
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
Riley Auto Supply

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

8 Transactions

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:5OAM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

-

I?!I I}JT]'INATf,D
E;l nnrurcnrrrrftrrs..'.

Page 20

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8208 Royal Tire, Inc

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
8208 Royal Tire, Inc

Accr

8300 Smith,/Greg
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6411

8300 Smith/Greg

12788 Timmerlmplement of Aitkin
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

L2788 Timmer JmFlement of Aiftin

8364 Towmaster, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

8364 Towmaster, Inc

15340 VANDERMEYAYLE
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6411

15340 VANDERMEY/KYLE

10431 VerizonBusiness
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62 s4

10431 VerizonBusiness

6097 Verizon Wireless
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

6097 Verizon Wireless

8671 Village Laundromat & Car Wash, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

8671 Village Laundromat & Car Wash, Inc

9642 WEXBANK
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513
9642 WEXBANK

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

TIRES

REPAIR IABOR
REPAIR PARTS

DEPT CELL PHONES

RAGS

REBATE

GASOUNE

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account/Formula Descripti I 099
On Behalf of NameAmount

3,873.14
3,873.14

135.OO

135.OO

1,800.00
1,540.OO
3,340.OO

224.OO

224.OO

145.OO

145.OO

19.59
19.59

442.sO
442.50

40.50
40.50

82.90-
3,605.74
3,522.84

WORK BOOTS REIMBURSEMENT

'l Transactions

3t7- 4267r
1 Transactions

wA03326
wA03326

2 Transactions

4227948182009
1 Transactions

9864033806
1 Transactions

474681
1 Transactions

8/8- s/7 /2O
8/8- 9/7 /20

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Safety Footwear

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Safety Footwear

Utilities

utilities

Shop Maintenance

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

N

Y

Y

REPAIR PARTS 431687
1 Transactions

WORKBOOTS REIMBURSEMENT 52733
'l Transactions

SEPT. HWY OFFICE

N

N

N

N

N

N

2 Transactions

Copyright 2OIO- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:SOAM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

303 DEPTTotal:

307 DEPT

8694

Aitkin County
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

m
?!l rmEBx,rrut
liil nrunq*rgynrils

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

R&B Highway Maintenance

R&B Capital Infrastructure

JOB COST TRANSFERS

CSAH 3 MONITORING

DAMAGES

R&B Capital Infrastructure

R&B Equipment & Facilities

ACHD REMODEL

31 Vendors

P0001 2406
1 Transactions

2020- 3r
'l Transactions

DW 11689 1roTH
1 Transactions

3 Vendors

20693s

1 Vendors

Page 21

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

76 Transactions

Professional Services

Professional Services

Right Of Way

3 Transactions

Capital Outlay- Faci,lities

I Transactions

84 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

70,655.93

260.65
260.65

17,965.57
17,965.57

300.oo
300.oo

14,526.22

8694

10285

10285

9466

9466

Deparment of Transportation
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260
Deparment of Transportation

Duluth Archaeology Center LLC

03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260
Duluth Archaeology Center LLC

STROM/CHARLES W
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6362

STROM/CHARLES W

N

N

Y

308

3O7 DEPT Total:

DEPT

5128 Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc
03- 308- 000- 0000- 6600

5128 Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

308 DEPT Total:

3 Fund Total:

8,9'l O.00
8,910.OO 1 Transactions

8,91o.oo R&B Equipment & Facilities

98,486.57 Road & Bridge

N

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:5OAM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

257

257

400

RpI

Aitkin County
Audit Lisr for Board CoMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

ffi
?:I IHTFETATTI'
EI Rxrlrcnt$sr:rs

Page 22

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

DEFT

1085s Culligan
os- 2s7- 000- 0000- 6342

l0gSS C ,lligan

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
05- 257- 000- 0000- 6300

05- 257- 000- 0000- 6300

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

3950 Public Utilities
05- 257- 000- 0000- 6254

3950 Public Utilities

DEPT Total:

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
0s-400- 440-o4lo-6231

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

88023 American Payment Centers, LLC
05- 400- 440- 04l0- 6301

88023 American Payment Centers, LLC

1085 5 Culligan
0s- 400- 440- 0410- 6301

l0g5S Cultigan

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
0s- 400- 440- 0410- 6300

25.41 Cooler Rental Service

1c/o1 /2020
25.81

10/31 /2020
'l Transactions

122.22 Elevator Service - Repair 874769
09/29/2020

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Accr Amount

20.28

20.2A

96.03

20.50

1 16.53

276.30

276.30

42.97

42.97

13.67

13.67

Cooler Rental Service

10/01 /2020 10/31 /2020
1 Transactions

Elevator Service - Repair 874769
09/29/2020

Elevator Service - Oct'20 875502
10/01/2020 10/31/2020

2 Transactions

Elecrric Bill
oa/16/2c20 09/16/2020

1 Transactions

413.11 CommunityCorrections

Public Health Department

150- 10016285- I Office Equipment Rental,/Conrracts N

Maintenance- Service Contracts N

Maintenance- Service Contracts N

1433- 00 Utilities- Gas and Electric

3 Vendors 4 Transactions

796120 Services/Labor/Contracts N

30779 Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

150- 10016285- I Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Community Corrections

Roofing Ad
09/23/2c20

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

N

Box Service

10./01 /2020

1 Transactions

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

Maintenance/Service Contracts N



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:SOAM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

0s- 400- 440- 0410- 6300

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

3950 Public Utilides
05- 400- 440- o{to- 6254

3950

8623 s

Public Utilities

The Office Shop Inc
05-400- 440-o4ro-640s

400

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6405

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6405

05- 400- 440- o4to- 640s

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6405

05- 400- 440- o4IO- 6405

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6405

05- 400- 440- 04r0- 640s

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6300

86235 The Office Shop Inc

DEPT Tota]:

420 DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6231

Aitkin County
G

I?:I INTIGSATID
EI rrtung*$rnr.s

Page 23

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Maintenance/Service Contracts N

Utilities- Gas and Electric

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Maintenance,/Service Contracts

RpI

Audit List for Board coMMIssIoNER's voucHERs ENTRIET

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

Elevator Service - Oct'20 875502
10/01/2020 10/31/2020

2 Transactions

Accr Amount
26.O8

148.30

351.64

351.64

5.67

33.04

13.90

14.41

6.14

15.39

11.47

7.12

1,899.31

2,O'10.85

2,593.24

88.62

88.62

Electric BiIl
oa/16/2020

1433- 00

09/16/2020
1 Transactions

Agency- Scotch Tape 1084736- 0
o9/o1/2020

Agency- Post IT, binders, env m 1084774- O

09/02/2020
Agency- Pens, Higlrlighters 1085261- 0

09/14/2020
PH- Planner (EM) 1085668- 0

09/23/2020
Agency-Hanging FiIe folders 1085673- 0

09/22/2020
Agency- Catalog env, scan stamp 1085870- 0

09/25/2020
Agency- Disc Mailer 1085921- 0

09/28/2020
Agency- 6x9 envelopes 1085986- 0

09/29/2020
PH- Copier Contract IRCs550n 312983- 0

09/2A/2020
9 Transactions

Public Health Deparment 6 Vendors

Income Maintenance

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

15 Transactions

Roofing Ad
o9/23/2c20

796120

86222

88023

Aitkin Independent Age 1 Transactions

American Payment Centers, LLC

Copyright 2OIO- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Services/Labor,/Contracts N



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:SOAM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6301

Aitkin County

-

t:!I IHTIG&ITED
B1ll rurmrgetcYsrtr.s

Page 24

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

150- 10016285- I Equipment Lease/Space Renral N

Maintenance/Service Contracts

Maintenance/Service Contacts

1433- 00 Utilities- Gas and Ele$ric

RpI

Audit List for Board coMMIssIoNER's voucHERs ENTRIET

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

Box Service 30779
10/01/2020 12/31/2020

1 Transactions88023 American Payment Centers, LLC

10855 Cnlligan
05- 420- 600- 4800- 630r

108SS Cultigan

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6300

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6300

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

3950 Public Utilities
05- 420- 600- 4800- 62 s4

3950 Public Utilities

86235 The Office Shop Inc
os- 420- 600- 4800- 640s

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6405

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6405

05- 420- 600- 4800- 640s

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6405

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6405

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

Accr Amount
24.22

24.22

53.46

53.46

253.17

54.O4

307.21

72a.42

728.42

11.68

68.1 5

28.66

12.66

31 .75

24.48

14.69

192.O7

Cooler Rental Service

10/o1/2020 10/31 /2020
1 Transactions

Elevator Service - Repair 874769
09/29/2020

Elevator Service - Oct'20 875502
10/01/2020 10/31/2020

2 Transactions

Electric BilI

oa/16/2020 09/16/2020
1 Transactions

N

N

N

Agency- Scotch Tape
o9/o1 /2020

Agency- Post IT, binders, env m
09/02/2020

Agency- Pens, Highlighters
09/14/2020

Agency- Hanging File folders
09/22/2020

Agency- Catalog env, scan stamp

09/25/2020
Agency- Disc Mailer

09/28/2020
Agency- 6x9 envelopes

09/29/2020

1084736- 0

ro84774- O

r085261- 0

1085673- 0

1085870- 0

108592 1- 0

r085986- 0

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

7 Transactions

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:SOAM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

42O DEPTTotal:

430

Aitkin County

-

t?!l lt{TlctATrD
E;l rtxrncur.sttTrlllrs

Page 25

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

13 Transactions

Rpt

Audit List for Board coMMIssIoNER's voucHERS ENTRIET

Warrant Descrintion
Accr Amount

'1 ,398.OO

136.97

136.97

43.61

43.61

84.80

84.80

401 .58

85.71

487.29

1,155.42

1,155.42

Service Dates
Income Maintenance

Social Services

Roofing Ad
09/23/2020

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
6 Vendors

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6231

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

88023 American Payment Centers, LLC

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6301

88023 American Payment Centers, LLC

10855 Cnlligan
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6301

109S5 qrrltigan

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6300

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6300

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

3950 Public Utilities
0s- 430- 700- 4800- 62s4

3950 Fublic Utilities

86235 The Office Shop Inc
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6402

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

Box Service

10/o1 /2020

Cooler Rental Service

10/01 /2020

Elevator Service -

09/29/2020
Elevator Service -

10/01 /2020

Electric Bill
oa/16/2020

1 Transactions

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

10/31 /2c20
1 Transactions

Repair

Oct'20 875502
10./31 /2020

2 Transactions

1433- 00
09/16/2020

1 Transactions

796t20 Services/Labor/Contracts N

30779 Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

150- 10016285- I Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

874769 Maintenance/Service Contracts

Maintenance/Service Contracts

N

N

18.Os

105.33

1 14.50

44.30

Utilities- Gas and Electric

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Computer/Technology Supplies

Office Supplies

N

Agency- Scotch Tape

o9/o1/2020
Agency- Post IT, binders, env m

09/02/2020
SS- Monitor Privacy Filter (HP)

09/04/2020
Agency- Pens, HigNighters

09/14/2020

1084736- 0

to84774- O

r084970- 0

108s261- 0

N

N

N

N

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:SOAM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Rp!

Page 26

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

14 Transactions

{$ f1ans131i9ag

Accr Amount
19.57

49.O7

37.83

22.71

41 1.36

2,319.45

6,723.AO

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Agency- Hanging File folders
09/22/2020

Agency- Catalog env, scan stamp
09/25/2020

Agency- Disc Mailer
09/28/2020

Agency- 6x9 envelopes

09/29/2020

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1085673- 0

1085870- 0

1085921- 0

1085986- 0

6 Vendors430

5

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

05- 430- 700- 4800- 640s

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

DEPT Total:

Fund TotaL

8 Transactions

Social Servlces

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2OLO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



IVTCl
1o./13/20

I State

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S voUcHERs ENTRIEI

11:5OAM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

4580 lrfilDept Of Flnance
09- 000- 000- 0000- 2030

4580 MnDeptOfFinance

O DEPT Total:

9 Fund Total:

Rp! Warrant DescriDtion
Service Dates

Undesignated

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 27

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

660.OO
660.00

0

660.00 Undesignated

660.00 State

State Fees, Assessments & Surcharger N

I Transactions

I Transactions

Sept 2020 - Marriage Lic Fees

1 Tlansactions

I Vendors

Copyright 20 10- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
10/13/20

l0 Trust

Vendor
No.

92L DEPT

4989

11:5OAM

Name
Account/Formula

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Co. Development

supplies

Co. Development

Forfeited Tax Sales

Duplicate tabs (2 vehicles)

9/16- 9/23 Auction Ads
9/23 Land, Auction Ad

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

RpI

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VoUcHERs ENTRIE!

ffi
?:t tNTlGn/tTrD
ts;l rr*rxcnr syt?urs

Page 28

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

4989

Austin Powder
10- 921- 000- 0000- 6231

Austin Powder

92L DEPTTotal:

DEPT

90762 Aitkin Co License Center
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6374
Aitkin Co License Center90762

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6230
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6230

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

I7O Aitkin Motor Company
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590

I7O Aitkin Motor Company

195 Aitkin Tire Shop
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6s90
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590

195 Aitkin Tire Shop

10452 AT&T Mobility
10- 923- 000- 0000- 62s0

10452 AT&T Mobility

Accr Amount

1,577.A3
1,577 .A3

1,577.83

25.OO

25.OO

454.44

134.2a
544.72

276.18
48.12

324.30

515.OO

492.OO

1,OO7.OO

604.46

604.46

34.50
34.50

2030832
1 Transactions

1 Vendors

962046
1 Transactions

IO73976
79612I

2 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

1 Transactions

Auto & Trailer License

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

N

923

N

N

N

#3I7 2Ol2 F150 - LOF/spk plugs
#046 2019 Fl50 - LOF

30219
30566

N

N

Y

Y

10855

10855

Crrlligan
10- 923- 000- 0000- 62s4
Cultigan

I tire - grader

3 tires - #303 truck

Wireless bill
oa/1a/2c20

Water cooler, refills, etc

2 Transactions

60151

602 10

2 Transactions

09/17 /2020
1 Transactions

287257204209 Telephone

150- 10046456- 2 Utilities

N

N

N

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6254

'1 Transactions

110.30 Garbage - ACLD 147667

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Utilities



WLCl
10/13/20

l0 Trust

3760

3760

4010

4010

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

ffi
l::l l}rTHin*uD
tsll nr*rxcnrsY:tlErls

Page 29

11:5OAM

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr
L7S4 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6406
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6406
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6406
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6406
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6406
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6406
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6406

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6254

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporauon

Warrant Descrintion Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Service Dates

1 Transactions

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAmount

1 10.30

26.39
22.99
13.99

9.98
9.49
5.99

47.97
136.80

44.42

48.42

86.40
86.40

232.72
232.72

2,175.OO
2,175.OO

Air hose

ratchet tie down
coarse yard broom
2 econo paint trays
trim brush
1- in brush
3 padlocks

Shop heat

oa/21/2020

Sept Gas/Oil

Bird Survey

2021 apptbooks(10)
1 lxl7 paper

Labels

stamper ink

I 60645 1

I 60645 I
I 60645 I
1606868
1606887

1606887
1606887

7 Transactions

0502 544s61

Field Supplies
Field Supplies
Field Supplies
Field Supplies
Field Supplies
Field Supplies
Field Supplies

Utilities

Gas And Oil

Gas And OiI

Services, Labor, Contracts

Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies

25 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

09/23/2020
1 Transactions

N

N

N

N

Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6slr
Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc

Rasley Oil Company
10- 923- 000- 0000- 65 1 I
Rasley Oil Company

Gas 4549t2
1 Transactions

AITCOT&PS

1 Transactions

280033906
'l Transactions

1085849- 0

1085850- 0

312587
3 I 2820

4 Transactions

1 I 187 Regents Of The University of Minnesota
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6231

ILI87 Regents Of The University of Minnesota

86235 The Office Shop Inc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6405
10- 923- 000- 0000- 640s
10- 923- 000- 0000- 640s
10- 923- 000- 0000- 640s

86235 The Office Shop Inc

923 DEPTTotal:

113.40
ooo

7.58

6.18
137.15

N

N

N

N

5,510.77 Forfeited Tax Sales

7,088.60 Trust

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

10 FundTotal:

13 Vendors

26 Transactions



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:5OAM

11 Forest Development

Aitkin County

-

I?!I INTBCR/\TEI'
t:;J nrrmrcru$frEfls

Page 30

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

2030 Hansen/Dale G.

1r- 925- 000- 0000- 623i
Hansen/Dale G.

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Resource Management

Roadside mowing

Battery- '97 Ford F150

John Deer #825 repair

Wireless bill
oB/1A/2020,

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

92s

Accr Amount

6,650.52
6,650.52

2s3.99
253.99

638.62
638.62

52.20
52.20

5,575.O0
5,575.OO

1,575.00
1,575.OO

50.37

50.37

174
1 Transactions

3491

1 Transactions

2245700
1 Transactions

9686

1467.r 9321
1 Transactions

7 Vendors

287257204209
o9/17 /2020

1 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Road Construction Service

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

7 Transactions

Telephone

S

2030

14r98 JOHNNY'S GARAGE
1 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6590

14198 JOHNNY'S GARAGE

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.
r1- 92s- 000- 0000- 6s90

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.

14386

14386

10891

10891

Paradigm Automotive
r1- 925- 000- 0000- 6590
P3lxcligm Automotive

Roth ConsEuction
I 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6361

Roth Constmction

LOF #046

1 Transactions

Road 38- I - Jewett dozer,/skids

1 Transactions

Brushing - LeMay 5I-27-27
1 Transactions

Y

15370 SullivanJr,/Barry D
1 1- 92s- 000- 0000- 6231

15370 Sullivan Jr,/Barry D
Y

Y

10930

10930

Tidholm Productions
1l- 925- 000- 0000- 623r
Tidholm Productions

1,141.88
1,141.88

Bud caps

1S,aA7.Z1 ResourceManagement

County Surveyor

925 DEPTTotal:

939 DEPT

10452

1,O452

t2s2s

AT&T Mobility
I 1- 939- 000- 0000- 62 50

AT&T Mobility

CES Imaging
1 1- 939- O00- 0000- 640s

N

193.70 Randy's Printer maint 118879

copyright 2olo- 2o2o Integrated Financial systems
Office & Computer Supplies N



wl-cl
1O/13/2O 11:SOAM

1l Forest Development

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

L2525 CES Imaging

939 DEPTTotal:

l1 FundTotal:

244.07 County Surveyor

16,131.2a ForestDevelopment

RBI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 31

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

193.70

2 Vendors 2 Transactions

9 Transacdons

Copyright 20 I 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1O/13/2O 11:SOAM

14 Capital hoject

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

949 DEPT

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
t4- 949- 000- 0000- 6630

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Courthouse Addition

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 32

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

54.45
54.45

898.OO
898.OO

721.82
721.82

9024 ETS Health
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6630

9024 ETS Healttr

l4O7I Marco Tecbnologies IIC
L4- 949- 000- 0000- 623 I

l4O7L Marco Technologies LLC

11522 Sherwin-tfilliams Companyfhe
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6630

LIS22 Sherwin-Williams Companyfhe

949 DEPTTota}

14 Fund Total:

62.54
62.54 'l Transactions

1,736.81 CourthouseAddition

1,736.81 CapitalProiect

SOAP DISPENSERS FOR COTJRT}IOUSE 3675723
1 Transactions

SIJPPTIES FOR COATINGLVC 14198
1 Ttansactions

Ethernetswitch-TechCloset4 7992846
1 Transactions

PAINT FOR JURY ROOM 65137

4 Vendors

Miscellaneous- Capital Expense N

Miscellaneous- Capital B<pense N

Services, Labor, Conftacts

Miscellaneous- Capital F-xpense N

4 Transactions

4 Transacdons

N

Copyright ?OLO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



wl.cl
1O/13/2O 11:50AM

tg Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

52I DEPT

I48I2 SCI BroadbanVSavqge Communications
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6250

148L2 SCI BroadbanVSavage Communications

86235 The Offlce Shop Inc
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6231

86235 TheOfficeShopInc

521 DEPT Total:

s24 DEPT

3760 Palisade Cooperative OilAssoc
L9- s24- 000- 0000- 6s11

3760 Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc

524 DEPTTotal:

Lg FundTotal

Aitkin County
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 33

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAmount

658.1 3
658.13

BROADBAND INTERNET

51 .97
51.97

COPIER CONTRACT

71O.1O LLCCAdminisfation

21.78
21.78

LLCC Maintenance

FT]EL

Warrant Description
Service Dates

IICC Administration

o24- 033t67
1 Transactions

312987- O

1 Transactions

2 Vendors

4s3626

1 Transactions

l" Vendors

Telephone

Services, Labor, Contracts

2 Transactions

Gas And Oil

I TransactioDs

3 Transactions

N

N

N

21.7a LLCC Maintenance

731.88 tong Lake Conservadon Center

Copyright 20 10- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
10/13/20

2I Parks
11:5OAM

Vendor Name RUt
No. Account/Formula Accr

520 DEPT

9075 Aardvark by On Site Companies
2t- s20- 000- 0000- 6231

9075

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 623 I

2r- s20- 000- 0000- 6231

2r- s20- 000- 0000- 6231

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6231

2t- 520- 000- 0000- 6231

2L- 520- 000- 0000- 62 3 I

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 623 1

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 623 I

Aardvark by On Site Compani6s

1 3649 Aitkin Rental Center
2r- s20- 000- 0000- 6231

2t- 520- 000- 0000- 6231

Aitkin Rental Center

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

ffiE IHrIGNATTD .

El rurrrcrusvsrEns

Page 34

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAmount

105.OO-

16s.O0

105.00

105.OO

112.50

105.00

105.OO

105.OO

105.O0

8O2.50

121 .7 5

90.00
21't.75

354.OO

354.OO

234.OO
234.OO

500.oo
500.oo

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Parks

Satellite - Snake River

09/o1/2020
Satellite - Round Lake

o9/o1/2020
Satellite - Blind Lake

o9/o1/2020
Satellite - Swatara

o9/o1/2020
Satellite - Lone Lake

09/o1/2020
Satellite - Lawler

o9/o1 /2020
Satellite - Mccrath

09/o1/2020
Satellite - Axtell

09/o1/2020
Satellire - LLCC

o9/o1 /2020

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

o9/30/2020
9 Transactions

Backpack blower- LLCC 9/10 10646
Backpack blower- LLCC 9/16 10657

2 Transactions

Iight sensor/GFl - Berglund I 30S6

1 Transactions

Garbage- Berglund 1.79445

1 Transactions

Moving Equip 343
1 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

09/30/2020

09/30/2020

09/30/2020

09/30/2020

09/30/2020

09/30/2020

09/30/2020

09/30/2020

I 00675 5

101 2064

101 2065

I 01 2066

lor2067

t0l 2068

101 2070

1 01 2071

ror2072

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

13649

ro246

10246

Boyd Electric, Inc
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 62 3 I
Boyd Electric, Inc

2763 Countryside Sanitation
2r- s20- 000- 0000- 623 1

2763 Countryside Sanitation

N

Y

Y

1445 5

14455

Dependable Demolition
21- 520- 000- 0000- 6802

Dependable Demolition

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Inregrated Financial Systems

Trail Grants- State



WLCl
10/13/20

2L Parks

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI

ffi
':!I 

DTIEGf,ATTD
EI mr,utcnrgtrtfirlt

Page 35

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

1 1:5OAM

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr
1754 Garrison Disposal Qompany, Inc

2r- s20- 000- 0000- 6231

L754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

1829 Goble's Sewer Service Inc.
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6231

2l- 520- 000- 0000- 6231

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6231

1829 Goble's Sewer Service Inc.

7525 Hometown Bldg Supply
2r- s20- 000- 0000- 6406
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6406

7525 Hometown Bldg Supply

3024 Kingsley,/Russell Lee

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6802

3024 Kingsley/Russell Lee

3950 Public Utilities
2t- 520- 000- 0000- 62 s4

21- s20- 000- 0000- 62 s4

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 62 54

3950 Public Utilities

8783 Road Machinery & Supplies
2r- s20- 000- 0000- 6802

8783 Road Machinery & Supplies

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Final Total:

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Amount

100.00
100.oo

120.OO

120.OO

120.OO

360.OO

21 .25
20.32
41 .57

2,100.oo
2,100.oo

159.51

198.03

211.63

569.17

2,159.30
2,159.30

7,432.29

7,432.29

297,8s7.21

20r43
20r44
20298

Garbage - Aitkin Camp I47668
1 Transactions

Dump - Aitkin Camp 8,/28

Dump - Berglund Pk 9,/10

Dump - Berglund Pk9/23
3 Transactions

play sand, 4 strap hinges 020536
4 @ 60lb concrete 021900

2 Transactions

Trail maint/repair - Rd 55- 5

1 Transactions

Miss Access

o8/16/2020
Parks Shower MS Access

oa/16/2020
ACLD

oa/16/2020

1670- 00

09/16/2020,
1671- 00

09/16/2020
348- 00

09/16/2020
3 Transactions

Rubber Trac Carrier Rental R0588705

1 Transactions

Parks 11 Vendors

Parks

195 Vendors 354 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

Field Supplies
Field Supplies

Trail Grants- State

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Trail Grants- State

25 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

Ya

N

N

N

Na

520

2L

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

25 Transactions



WLCl
10/13/20

Aitkin County
11:SOAM

Recapby Fund Fund Name

General Fund
Road & Bridge
Health & Human Services

State

Trust
Forest Development
Capital Project
Long Lake Conservation Center
Parks

Audit List for Board coMMIssIoNER's voucHERs ENTRIET
Page 36

1'
3

5

9
10
11

14

19

2'l

All Funds

AMOI]NT

158,865.98
98,486.57

6,723.AO

660.OO

7.O88.60

16,131.28
1,736.81

731.88
7,432.29

297,857.21 Total Approved by,

Copyright 201 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



IVTCl
10/7/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

4:3OPM

hint List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page BreakbyFund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit Lisr
S - Condensed Audit List

Page Break By: I 1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

Page 1

2E

R8A Contract Payments
CARES Grant Payments



IVLCl
1O/7/2O 4:3OPM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name BB!
No. Account/Formula Accr

3O7 DEPT

7050 AndersonBrothers Construction
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6262

7050 AndersonBrothers ConstructioD

78L4 Kem& Tabery Inc
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6262

78L4 Kem& Tabery Inc

3O7 DEPTTotal:

3 FundTotal:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 2

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAmount

330,OO5.04

330,OO5.04

291 ,763.13

291,763.1 3

621,768.17

621,768.17

Warrant Description
Service Dates

R8A Capital Infrastnrcture

Partial Payment #6

09/14/20.20

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Partial Payment #8

09/09/2020

R&B Capital Infrasuuch[e

Road & Bridge

10/04/2020
1 Transactions

10/o5/2020
1 Transactions

20204

20198

Contract Payments

Conftact Payments

2 Transactions

2 Transacdons

N

N

2 Vendors

Copyright 201 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



IVLCl
1O/7/2O 4:3OPM

22 Coronavirus Relief Fund

22

Aitkin County

Bpt

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Account/Formula Descripti I 099
On Behalf of Name

0

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

176 City Of Palisade
22- 000- 000- 0000- 682s

L76 City Of Palisade

9462 Forty (40) Qls! rnn
22- OOO- 000- 0000- 6808

9462 Fofty (40) Qls! rnn

9430 Mark Filas, [rc.
22- OOO- 000- 0000- 6808

9430 Mark Filas, [rc.

7036 TownOf WhitePine Treasurer
22- OOO- 000- 0000- 682 5

7036 Town Of White Pine Treasurer

DEPT Total:

Fund Totat

Final Total

Accr Amount

11,451 .68
1 1,451 .68

5,OOO.OO

5,OOO.OO

9,692.69
9,692.69

187.55
187.55

26,331.92

26,331.92

648,100.09

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Undesignated

CARES Grant - Advance

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

CARIS Act Business Grant

CARES Act Business Grant

Election brpenses (CARES)

Undesignated

Coronavirus Relief Fund

6 Vendors

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Tfansactions

1 Transactions

CARES Grant Pmt to Townships N

CARES Businessftconomic Develop C Y

CARES Business/Economic Develop C Y

CARES Grant Pmt to Townships N

4 Transactions

4 Transacdons

0 4 Vendors

6 Transactions

Copyright 201 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
10/7/20

Aitkin County
4:3OPM

Recapby Fund Fund

3

22

All Funds

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

AMOITNT

621,768.17
26,331.92

648,100.09

Name

Road & Bridge
Coronavirus Relief Fund

Total Approvedby,

Copyright 20 10- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
10/8/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AITDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page Break By: I

9:58AM

Frint List in Order By: 2

Ercplode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit Ust?: N

Type of Audit List D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

1 - Page Breakby Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

Page 1

2F

Contegrity Payrrents



WLCl
1O/8/2O 9:58AM

14 Capital Project

Vendor Name
No. Account,/Formula

949 DEPT

1.4928 Always There Staffing Inc.
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

14928 Always There Staffing Inc.

9447 Anderson Glass Co., Inc
t4- 949- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

9447 Anderson Glass Co., Inc

15056 Bartley Sales Company, Inc.
14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 1

14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 r
15056 Bartley Sales Company, IDc.

Aitkin County
ffit! trrrrcn rlD

E;l nrnxcnrtfirr ts.:
Page 2

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Courthouse Addition

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center
Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center
Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

777.O4
777.O4

45,24a.50
45,248.50

216.OO

5,1 85.1 0
5,401 .10

22.99
16.58
39.57

8,708.57
4,7o4.57

19.25
19.25

19,164.35
19,164.35

46,685.28
46,685.28

12,570.97
620.77

29256
1 Transactions

App #9
1 Transactions

I42596
App #8

2 Transactions

8129754
B130874

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

App #8
1 Transactions

App #16
'l Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

SeMces, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

I3725

L372s

Beartooth True Value
14- 949- 000- 0000- 62 3 I
t4- 949- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

Beartooth True Value

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

2020185 Services, Labor, Contracts

10046118- 8 Brk Services, Labor, Contracts

N

N

13545 Contegrity Group, Inc.
14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 I

13545 Contegrity Group, Inc.

10855 Culligan
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

l0gSS 6rrltigan

11411 Dorholt Tile & Home Center
t4-949- 000- 0000- 6231

LL4LI Dorholt Tile & Home Center

f2150 Eagle ConsEucuon Co. Inc.
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

12150 Eagle Construction Co. Inc.

9969 FransenDecorating
14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 I
14- 949- 000- 0000- 62 3 I

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center
Aitkin Co Gov't Center

App #9
Prime/Paint pa

N

N

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1O/8/2O 9:58AM

L4 Capital Prqject

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
9969 FransenDecorating

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

L7S4 Garrison Dispesxl Qsmpany, Inc

Accr Amount
13,191 .74

2,048.O0
2,O48.OO

230.OO

230.OO

1,585.03
12,217.O4
13,4O2.O7

15,333.O0
1s,333.OO

18,516.45
'1 8,516.45

2,977.14
2,977.14

13,329.45
13,329.45

9,307.',I 5
9,307.15

12,177.40
12,177.40

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center
Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

2 Transactions

141003

1 Transactions

676
1 Transactions

20- l0
App #I7

2 Transactions

App #I2
'l Transactions

App #28
1 Transactions

INV7969612
'l Transactions

App #29
1 Transactions

App #17
'l Transactions

Final
'l Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

N

N

N

N

N

Y

N

N

5845

5845

Gobles Portable Toilets
14- 949- 000- 0000- 62 3 I
Gobles Portable Toilets

Holden Elecnic Co

14- 949- 000- 0000- 62 3 I
Holden Electic Co

Marco Tecbnologies LLC

14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 I
Marco Technologies LIC

Thelen Heating & Roofing Inc
14- 949- 000- 0000- 62 3 I
Thelen Heating & Roofing Inc

8803 Gopher State Confiactors Inc
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

14- 949- 000- 0000- 62 3 I
8803 Gopher State Contractors Inc

I27SS Harbor City Masonry Inc
14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 r

L27SS Harbor City Masonry Inc

N

N

9216

9216

I4O7I

T4O7T

14926 Masters Plumbing Heating & Cooling LLC
14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 1

L4926 Masters Plumbing Heating & Cooling LLC

4777

4777

14924 Thompson Constuction of Princeton, Inc
14-949- 000- 0000- 6231

14924 Thompson Consuuction of Princeton, Inc

Copyright 20lO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Services, Labor, Contracts



lvtcl
1O/8/2O 9:58AM

L4 Capital Project

949

Aitkin County

Vendor Name RUt
No. Account/Formula Accr

14927 Thurnbeck Sted Fabrication, tnc.
14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 I

L4927 Thurnbeck Steel Fabrication, Inc.

9302 Twin ports Tesring hrc
14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 1

9302 Twin ports Tesring Inc

DEPT Total:

Fund Total

Final Total:

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Amount

7,323.10
7,323.10

927.50
927.50

235,206.66

235,206.66

235,206.66

Courthouse Addition

Capttal Project

20 Vendors

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Services, Labor, Contracts N

Services, Labor, Contracts N

24 Transactions

24 Transactions

App #14
1 Transabtions

81309
1 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

20 Vendors

24 TtnnsactiOns

t4

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



wlcl
10/8/20 9:58AM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCTIERS ENTRIES

Page 5

Fund

14

All Funds

AMOI'NT

235,206.66

23s,206.66

Name

Capttal Project

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Inregrated Financial Systems



KMRl
10/13/20

Aitkin County
12:1SPM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?; N

1 - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board AIJDITOR'S voUcHERs ENTRIES
Page I

2G

September Sales and Use Tax



KMRl
10/13/20 12:18PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County

Receipt Nbr 14721 09/18/2020
Receipt Nbr 14721 09/78/2020
Receipt Nbr 14633 O9/OI/2O20
Receipt Nbr 14633 O9/O|/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 14706 O9/lS/2O2O
Receipt l{br 14706 O9/I5/2020
Receipt Nbr 14734 09/23/2020
Receipt Nbr 14631 O9/OI/2020
Receipt Nbr 14729 09/22/2020
Receipt Nbr 14759 O9/29/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 14664 O9/08/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 521 O9/II/202O
Receipt Nbr 473 O9/02/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 14760 O9/29/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 14647 OS/O3/2020
Receipt Nbr 14687 O9/II/202O
Receipt Nbr 14720 O9/18/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 14647 09/O3/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 14687 Og/II/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 14720 09/18/2020
Receipt Nbr 14736 09/23/2020

21 Transactions

m
t:l llrlTKin^tlD
tsil rtxrrrcnrg$ft;Ms

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Misc Receipts N
Misc Receipts N
Misc Receipts N
Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N
Misc Receipts N
Misc Receipts N
Misc Receipts N
Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

County Recorder Fees N

Misc Receipts N
County Sheriff Mileage N

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Taxab. N
Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Taxab. N
Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Taxab. N

Commissary Sales Taxable N

Commissary Sales Taxable N

Commissary Sales Taxable N

Commissary Sales Taxable N

I Vendors 21 Transactions

RpI

Audit List for Board AI]DITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9
10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

89991

1 Fund Total:

or- 042- 000- 0000-
or- 042- 000- 0000-
01- 042- 000- 0000-
01- 043- 000- 0000-
01- r00- 000- 0000-
01- 100- 000- 0000-
01- 200- 000- 0000-
oI- 252- 252- 0000-
ot- 252- 252- 0000-
or- 252- 252- 0000-
or- 252- 2s2- 0000-
oI- 252- 252- 0000-
ot- 252- 252- 0000-
ot- 252- 2s2- 0000-

Bremer Bank

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

89991 Bremer Bank
01- 040- 000- 0000- s840
0r- 040- 000- 0000- s840
01- 040- 021- 0000- 5840

01- 040- 021- 0000- 5840

01- 040- 021- 0000- 5840

01- 040- 02r- 0000- s840
01- 040- 021- 0000- 5840

Accr Amount

o.06
0.39
o.13
o.32
o.64
0.13
0.13
0.13
o.13
1.54
1.80
0.o6

21 .94
2.57

62.08
64.40
71.41

11.43
17.51

17.59

8.31

242.70

5840
5840
5840
5840
5529

5840

5 532

5872
5872
5872
5885

5885

5885

5885

282.70 General Fund

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
10/13/20 12:18PM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

89991 Bremer Bank
22 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

23 03- 000- 000- 0000- s8ss
24 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

25 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

26 03- 000- 000- 0000- s8ss

27 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

28 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

29 03- 000- 000- 0000- s855
30 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

31 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

32 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

33 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

34 03- 000- 000- 0000- 585s

3s 03- 000- 000- 0000- sSss

36 03- 000- 000- 0000- s8ss
37 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

38 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

39 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

40 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

41 03- 000- 000- 0000- 585s
42 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

43 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

44 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5857

45 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5857

46 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5857

47 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5857

99 03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

89991 Bremer Bank

3 Fund Total:

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Aitkin County

Receipt Nbr 14639 09/02/2020
Receipt Nbr 14651 O9/04/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 14652 09/04/2020
Receipt Nbr 14652 O9/04/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 14657 O9/08/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 14674 09/lO/2020
Receipt Nbr 14684 O9/lI/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 14684 09/ll/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 14690 09/I4/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 14709 09/16/2020
Receipt Nbr 14712 O9/I7/2020
Receipt Nbr 14722 O9/I8/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 14722 09/18/2020
Receipt Nbr 14735 O9/23/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 14745 09/24/2020
Receipt Nbr 14746 O9/25/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 14747 O9/25/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 14747 09/25/2020
Receipt Nbr 14750 09/28/2020
Receipt Nbr 14762 O9/3O/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 14766 O9/3O/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 14766 09/30/2020
Receipt Nbr 14652 O9/O4/2O20
Receipt Nbr 14722 09/18/2020
Receipt Nbr 14747 O9/25/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 14766 09/30/2020
Diesel Tax: September 2020

27 Transactions

I?:I INTIGNATID
ts:l ruencrt sYsrfltr

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

RpI
Accr Amount

1.93
1.93
3.86

10.31

1.93
1.93
3.86
3.44
1.93
1.93
1.93
7.72

6.BB

1.93
1.93
1.93
3.86

3.44
1.93
1.93
5.79
6.88

27.16
13.30
13.30
13.30

1,178.4A

1,324.7 4

Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Culverts
Culverts
Culverts
Culverts
Motor FueI & Lubricants

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

1,324.7 4 Road & Bridge 1 Vendors 27 Transactions

Copyright 2O1O- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
10/13/20

10 Trust

Aitkin County
12:18PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

89991 BremerBank
10- 923- 000- 0000- 5260

8999f BremerBank

10 Rrnd Total:

Bp!

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Wanant Description
Service Dates

Page 4

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

FTS- Leasesftasements N

1 Vendors I Transactions

Accr Amount

48 1.48
1.48

Receipt Nbr 1734 O9/O2/202O

1 Transactions

1.44 Trust

Copyright 20 10- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
1O/13/2O 12:18PM

1l Forest Development

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

89991 BremerBank
I 1- 939- 000- 0000- 5840

8999f BremerBank

ll Fund Total:

Rpt

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Page 5

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 109g
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Misc Receipts N

l- Vendors L Transactions

49

Accr Amount

o.96
o.96

Receipt Nbr 1744 09/09/2020
1 Transactions

o.96 Forest Development

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
1O/13/2O 12:18PM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

8999f BremerBank
19- 521- 000- 0000- 5885

89991 BremerBank

19 Fund Total:

Aitkin County

RBT

Audit List for Board AIJDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant DescriDtion
Service Dates

Page 6

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 10g9
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Commissary Sales Taxable N

L Transacdons

50

Accr Amount

0.86
o.86

Receipt l{br 14753 O9/28/2O2O

1 Transactions

o.86 Long Lake Conservation Center I Vendors

Copyright 20 10- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
10/13/20

2I Parks
12:18PM

Aitkin County

-

r:I I?iITIGRATED
ts:l rtruurcm sYsnlrs

Page 7

Invoice # Account,/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Rpt

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

89991 Bremer Bank
51 2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5510
52 2l-520- 000-0000- 5510
53 2r-520- 000-0000- 5510

54 2r-520- 000-0000- ss10

55 2I-520- 000-0000- 5510

56 2I-520- 000-0000- 5510

s7 2I-52O- 000-0000- ss10

58 2t-520- 000-0000- ssl0
59 2r- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

60 2I- s20- 000- 0000- 5510

6't 2r- s20- 000- 0000- ss10
62 2r- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

63 2l- s20- 000- 0000- 5510

64 2r- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

6s 2r- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

66 21- s20- 000- 0000- ss10
67 2l- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

68 2l- 520- 000- 0000- 5510
69 2r- 520- 000- 0000- ss10

70 2l- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

71 2l- 52O- 000- 0000- 5510
72 2l- s20- 000- 0000- s5r0
-13 2t- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

74 2r-s20- 000-0000- 5510

75 2I-520- 000-0000- 5510

76 2r-520- 000-0000- 55i0
77 2r-520- 000-0000- 5510

7B 2r-520- 000-0000- 5510

79 2r-520- 000-0000- 5510

80 2r-s20- 000-0000- 5510

81 2r-520- 000-0000- 5510

82 2I-520- 000-0000- 5510

83 2r-s20- 000-0000- ss10
a4 2l-520- 000-0000- 5510

85 2r- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

86 2r- 520- 000- 0000- 5s10

87 2I- 520- 000- 0000- ss10

88 2r- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

2.25
2.19
2.57

5.79
18.01

3.10

6.75
15.50

5.15
o.32
o.32
9.O1

4.42
9.01

5.1 5

12.87
5.79
o.96
3.86

15.44
5.79
1.93
3.86
6.43

18.98

5.15
4.64
2.51

5.15
12.87

4.42
5.79

'l 'l .58
1.93

9.01

19.23

0.96
12.47

Accr Amount

Receipt Nbr 1732 O9/O2/202O
Receipt Nbr 1732 O9/02/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 1737 09/02/2020
Receipt Nbr 1737 09/02/2020
Receipt Nbr 1738 O9/02/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 1738 O9/O2/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 1738 O9/02/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 1738 09/02/2020
Receipt Nbr 1738 O9/O2/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 1738 O9/O2/2O2O

Receipt Nbr l73B O9/O2/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 1732 09/02/2020
Receipt Nbr 1732 O9/02/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 1732 09/02/2020
Receipt Nbr 1739 09/04/2020
Receipt Nbr 1739 09/04/2020
Receipt Nbr 1739 O9/O4/202O
Receipt Nbr 1739 O9/04/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 1740 O9/O8/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 1740 O9/08/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 1740 O9/O8/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 1740 O9/O8/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 1745 O9/O9/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 1745 09/09/2020
Receipt Nbr 1745 OS/09/2O20
Receipt Nbr 1745 09/09/2020
Receipt Nbr 1745 09/09/2020
Receipt Nbr 1745 O9/09/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 1746 09/14/2020
Receipt Nbr 1746 O9/I4/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 1746 O9/14/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 1746 O9/14/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 1747 O9/15/2O2O
Receipt Nbt 1,747 O9/I5/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 1759 09/17/2020
Receipt Nbr 1759 09/17/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 1759 O9/I7/2020
Receipt Nbr 1759 09/17/2020

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Copyright 2oIo- 2o2o Integrated Financial systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
10/13/20

2I Parks
12:18PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

89 2l- 520- 000- 0000- s510

90 2I- s20- 000- 0000- 5510

91 2l- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

92 2r-520- 000-0000- ss10
93 21- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

94 2r-520- 000-0000- 5510

95 2r-520- 000-0000- 5510

96 2r-s20- 000-0000- ss10
97 2l- s20- 000- 0000- ss10
98 2r- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

8999L Bremer Bank

2l FundTotal.

Final Total:

Rpt

Audit List for Board AI]DITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 8

Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Receipt }Nbr 1759 O9/I7/2O2O Co. Parks Campground Fees N
Receipt Nbr 1759 O9/17/2O2O Co. Parks Campground Fees N
Receipt Nbr 1760 O9/2I/2O2O Co. Parks Campground Fees N
Receipt Nbr 1760 O9/2I/2O2O Co. Parks Campground Fees N

Receipt Nbr 1760 O9/2I/2O2O Co. Parks Campground Fees N
Receipt Nbr 1775 O9/25/2O2O Co. Parks Campground Fees N

Receipt Nbr 1775 09/25/2020 Co. Parks Campground Fees N

Receipt Nbr 1776 09/29/2020 Co. Parks Campground Fees N

Receipt }sbr 1776 O9/29/2O2O Co. Parks Campground Fees N

Receipt Nbr 1776 on"n'12'L^'sacrions Co' Parks campground Fees N

Parks

6 Vendors

I Vendors 48 Transacdons

99 Ttansacdons

Accr Amount
2.12
o.77
5.15

10.29
3.86

5.79
o.96
6.43
5.15
3.86

306.74

306.74

1,917.44

Copyright 201 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
10/13/20

Aitkin County
12:18PM

Recapby Fund Fund

1

3

10
11

19

21

All Funds

Audit List for Board AIJDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 9

AMOI'NT

282.70
1,324.7 4

1.44

o.96
o.86

306.74

Name

General Fund
Road& Bridge
Trust
Forest Development
Long Iake Conservation Center
Parks

1,917.4a Total Approved by,

Copyright 20 1 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
10/15/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page Break By: 1

9:27AM

Print List in Order By: 2

Fxplode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page I

2H1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page BreakbyDept

RBA Final Contract Payment
IT Invoice



WLCl
1O/15/2O 9:27AM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

49 DEPT

9032 HenricksenPSG
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6231

9032 HenricksenPSG

49 DEPT TOTAI:

1 Fund Total:

Aitkin County

Bp!

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

6,164.15
6,164.15

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Information Technologies

IT DESKS

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

6,164.15 InformationTecbnologies

6,164.15 GeneralFund

703076

1 Transacdons
Programming,Services,Contracts N

1 Transactions

1 Transacdons

L Vendors

Copyright 20 10- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WTCl
1O/15/2O 9:27AM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

303 DEPT

1s335 LOTPROSTNC.
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s21

15335 LOTPROSTNC.

303 DEPT Total:

Fund Total

Final Total:

Aitkin County

RpT

Audit List for Board ATJDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

1,208.68

1,208.68

1,208.68

1,208.68

7372.43

Warrant Description
Service Dates

RdA Highway Maintenance

Final Payment #5

12/O7 /2019

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

N

3

R&B Highway Maintenance

Road & Bridge

2 Vendors

03/04/2020
1 Transactions

20r92

I Vendors

2 Transactions

Maintenance Supplies

1 Transactions

I Transactions

Copyright 20 1 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



wtcl
10/15/20 9:27AM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCI{ERS ENTRIES

Page 4

Fund

1

3

All Funds

AMOI.'NT

6,164.15
1,208.68

7 372.A3

Name

General Fund
Road & Brtdge

Total Approved by,

Copyright 20 10- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



lVtCl
10/21/20

Aitkin County
9:4OAM

Print List in Order By: I

E>rplode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board AtJDIToR's voUcHERs ENTRIES
Page 1

2t

School Advance Payments



WLCl
10/21/20

12 Agency

10

1983

1983

r979

L979

39s

395

1982

1982

1981

1981

394

394

1984

1984

9:4OAM

Rpt

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Aitkin County

-

?!I IHTTG*ATTDlll rrq^l{crufrulArr

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

N

N5

N2

No

N

N3

N

N7

N

N4

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
393 ISD 1 AitkiD-Treasurer

12- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

393 ISD 1 Aitkin- Treasurer

1985 ISD 182 Crosby-Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 680r

1985 ISD 182 Crosby-Treasurer

392 ISD 2 Hill City-Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

392 ISD 2 Hill City-Treasurer

Accr Amount

666,060.16
666,O60.16

18.50
18.sO

163,580.85
163,580.85

61,657.37
61,657.37

12,06s.s8
12,065.58

522,866.23
522,866.23

97,O03.61

97,OO3.61

2,385.80
2,385.80

4,902.58
4,9o2.54

Oct 2020 Advance

Oct 2020 Advance

Oct 2020 Advance

Oct 2020 Advance

Oct 2020 Advance

Oct 2020 Advance

Oct 2020 Advance

Oct 2020 Advance

Oct 2020 Advance

Oct 2020 Advance

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

ISD 2165 Hinckley Finlayson- Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

ISD 2165 Hinckley Finlayson- Treasurer

ISD 2580 East Central- Treasurer
t2- 932- 000- 0000- 680r

ISD 2580 East Central- Treasurer

ISD 4 McGregor- Treasurer
t2- 932- 000- 0000- 680r

ISD 4 McGregor- Treasurer

ISD 473 Isle- Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

ISD 473 Isle- Treasurer

ISD 577 Willow River- Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

ISD 577 Willow River- Treasurer

ISD 698 Floodwood- Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 680r

ISD 698 Floodwood- Treasurer

ISD 95 Cromwell- Wright- Treasruer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

ISD 95 Cromwell- Wright- Treasurer
181 .75
141 .7 5 1 Transactions

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Appropriations



wl-cl
10/21/20

12 Agency
9:4OAM

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

12 Fund Total:

Fiual Total:

RBT

Audit List for Board AI]DITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description
Service Dates
Agency

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 109g
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

10 Vendors L0 Transactions

10 Trensactions

Accr Amount
1,530,722.43

1,530,722.43 10 Vendors

Copyright 201 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WtCl
10/21/20 9:4OAM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board ALJDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 4

Fund

12

All Funds

AMOIJNT

1,530,722.43

1,530,722.43

Name

Agency

Total Approved by,

Copyright 20 1 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
1o./a/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Mtg.Reg
Deed Tax

1O:33AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Erplode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page I

2J



KMRl
1O/8/2O 1O:33AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIO]

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
780 Bremer Bank

01- 040- 000- 0000- 5081

78O BremerBank

1 Fund Total:

Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates

Mtg Reg - September

o.o2

1 Transactions

General Fund

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Mortgage Registry- 3% N

L Vendors L Trnnsactions

Bp!
Accr

3 o.o2-
o.o2-

copyright 20 10- 2020 Integrated Financial systems



KMRl
10/8/20

I State

Aitkin County
1O:33AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
780 Bremer Bank

2 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2025
1 09-000-000-0000-2026

780 Bremer Bank

9 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Deed Tax - September
Mtg Reg - September

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

State's Share Of Deed Tax(97%) N

State Share Of Mortgage Registry (9 N

I Vendors 2 Tran$actions

3 Transactions

Accr Amount

53,666.88
46,907.50

100,574.38

100,574.38

2 Tlansactions

State

2 Vendors100,574.36

Copyright 20 10- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
10/8/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

1O:33AM

Recapby Fund Fund

All Funds

Name

General Fund
State

Total Approved by,

Page 4

1

I

AMOT]NT

-o.o2
100,574.38

100,574.36

Copyright 20 I 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
1o./13/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

EIan Paid IO/L/20 Allocated

8:38AM

Print List in Order By: 1

brplode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page BreakbyFund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

2K



KMRl
1O/13/2O 8:38AM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

34 01- 040- 000- 0000- 6405

38 01- 040- 021- 0000- 6205

46 0I-o44- 000- 0000- 6800
2 0r- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

3 or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

14 oI- 044- 920- 0000- 6800

Aitkin County ffi
nl INTTGR/ITTD
ts;f rtumcrt sytrflts

Page 2

RpI

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

22

19

3'l

33

Accr Amount

246.9A
65.3s

8,385.28-
829.92

829.92

147.60

219.64
58.99
55.57

295.00

Monitors (2)

MNDrivers Manuals - Mortcycle
ELAN- Paid IO/OI/2O2O Allocatio
Covid- 19 CS Scanner

09/10/2020
Covid- 19 CS Scanner

09/10./2020
Covid- l9 Sanitizer Refills

09/22/2020
Replacement DC Adapters.HDMI
Projector Lamp- Powerlite Proje
Toner Cartridges (Angie&Jessic

MN Safety Council - A. Sahr

10/19/2020 10/20/2020
Employee Recognition - K. Bene

Dell Laptop Charger
Cool Toner Compatable Cartridg
Ipad Cases (5)- Election Ipads
Lawyer Registration - LRakotz
Cleaning Solution
Arc Mouse for Surface Pro 4

Zip Drives, Face Shield #223
Zoom Monthly- Corrections

09/23/2020 10/22/2020
Purge Past Election Material
Meals- MAAO Mass Appraisal Basi

09/21/2020 09/24/2020
NPCA - Membership/Cert
Replacement Ipad
Meals- MAAO Mass Appraisal Basi

09/21/2020 09/24/2020
Water Lab Supplies

25 Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies
Postage

ELAN - Statement Payment

COMD Related Expenditures

COVID Related Expenditures

COVID Related Expenditures

Computer Supplies & Software
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Staff Development/Training

Employee Recognition
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Dues & Registration Fee

Janitorial Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office Supplies
COVID Related Expenditures

Services, Labor, Contracts
Meals (Overnight)

Supplies
Office, Film & Computer Supplies
Meals (Overnight)

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

29
21

32

23

42

39
20
27

30

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6402

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 053- 000- 0000- 6208

01- 053- 000- 0000- 6298
0l- 053- 000- 0000- 6405

0r- 053- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6240
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405
or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

01- 060- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6340

01- 200- 019- 0000- 6409
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6340

01- 392- 000- 0000- 6405

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

100.oo
32.29
19.99
79.95

252.OO

21 .99

90.28
39.48
16.02

25
41

313.20
75.99

80.00
819.85

58.82

13.69
3,622.76

4288I245

81805443 56

B Mowers

G Payment
L Tibbetts
S. Mello

45

44

40

43

s462

1 Fund Total:

Sample Cups Office & Film Supplies

3,622.76 General Fund 25 Transactions

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrared Financial Systems

1 Vendors



KMRl
1O/13/2O 8:38AM

2 Reserves Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (ElanACH)

26 02-200- 020- 0000- 6231

2A 02-200- 020-0000- 6231

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

2 FundTotd:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 109g
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Sheriff Search & Rescue Reserve k1 N
Sheriff Search & Rescue Reserve Ex1 N

I Vendors 2 Transacdons

Accr Amount

290.57

902.79
1,193.36

S & R Supplies, Ropes, Etc.

3 GarminDPS SdrR

2 Transactions

1,193.36 Reserves Fund

Copyright 20 I 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
1O/13/2O 8:38AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (ElanACH)

0s- 400- 000- 0000- 6801

11 05- 400- 440-o4IO-6405

13 05-400- 440-o4ro-6405

3s 05- 400- 440- 0410- 6405

17 05- 400- 450- 0451- 6231

8 05- 420- 600- 4800- 6405

35 05- 420- 600- 4800- 640s

1 05- 430- 700- 4800-624r

9 05- 430- 700- 4800- 6241

16 0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

35 05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

12 0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6810

1 s 05- 430- 700- 4800- 6810

10 05- 430- 700- 4800- 6810

s 05- 400- 440- 0410- 6406

6 0s- 400- 440- 0410- 6406

7 05- 400- 440- 0410- 6406

5462 Bremer Bank 151* Oa",

5 Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

ffi
I?:I INTIGRATID
Eil nxrpcrusv$llts

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Covid- 19 Diapers

09/09/2020
Spiral Notebooks (EM)

09/15/2020
Spiral Notebooks (EM) credit t

09/22/2020
Flash Drive (Dir)

09/16/2020 09/16/2020
SHIP- HC Website

09/21/2020
IM- Plarmer (DJ)

09/14/2020
Flash Drive (Dir)

09/16/2020 09/16/2020
MSSA Region 9 Fall Conf Reg

09/10./2020
St. Louis Cty Conf Reg (KH)

09/14/2020
SS- File Organizer (KH)

09/23/2020
Flash Drive (Dir)

09/16/2020 09/16/2020
MH FIex - Charging Table Credi

09/1s/2020
MH Flex - iPad - CRE Program

og/23/2c,20
MH Flex - Gift Card

09/15/2020
Shutterstock Image Download

09/11 /2020
Shutterstock Image Download

og/11/2020
Shutterstock Image Download

09/11 /2020
1 7 Transactions

Page 4

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 109g
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

4

Accr Amount

154.66

47.93

3.08-

2.48

2.99

32.75

5.11

35.OO

60.oo

21.99

7.89

38.43-

299.OO

24.95

49.OO

49.00

49.O0

aoo.24

Disaster Services - Expendirure N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Services/Labor/Contracts N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Meeting,/ConferenceRegistrationF( N

Meeting/ConferenceRegistrationF( N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Mh Init - Flex N

Mh Init - FIex N

Mh Init - FIex N

PH ProgramRelated Supplies N

PH Program Related Supplies N

PH Program Related Supplies N

63989790

64007788

641 532 1 6

Budget

Budget

Budget

aoo.24 Health & Human Services 17 Transactions

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

1 Vendors



KMRl
10./13/20

l0 Trust
8:38AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank Gtanaql;

1 I 10- 923- 000- 0000- 6405

36 10- 923- 000- 0000- 6405
5462 Bremer Bank (ElanACH)

10 Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Apple - Icloud 50 GB Storage

Moneycounter 76927
2 Tlansactions

Page 5

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Office Supplies
Office Supplies

I Vendors 2 Transacdons

Accr Amount

0.99
149.97
150.96

N

N

150.96 Trust

Copyright 20 10- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
1O/13/2O 8:38AM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cl

Vendor Name
Nq. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Benk (ElanACH)

24 19- 522- 000- 0000- 6416

37 19- 521- 000- 0000- 6590
5462 Bremer Bank (ElanACH)

l9 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Bpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Snake Food
GARN-Parts for Furnace @ LLCC 3145

2 Transactions

Page 6

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Education Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Accr Amount

107.20
1,37't.OO

1,478.20

1,478.20

o.oo

N

N

LongLakeConservationCenter IVendors

5 Vendors 48 Transactions

2 Transactions

Copyright 20 10- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
1o'/13/20 8:38AM

Recap by Fund Fund AMOI'NT

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Name

General Fund
Reserves Fund
Health & Human Senrices

Ttust
Long Lake Conservation Center

Total Approvedby,

PageT

1

2

5

10
19

All Funds

-3,622.76
1,193.36

aoo.24
150.96

1,478.20

o.oo

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
10/14/20

Aitkin County
2:54PM

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIO]

FSA Claims

Page 1

2L



KMRl
1O/14/2O 2:54PM

L General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

1 0t-044-904- 0000- 6360
2 0t-044-904- 0000- 6360

8410 Bremer Bank

l RndTotal:

Final Totd:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

BB! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Dep Care FSA Claims - 2020 39579899
Med FSA Claims - 2020 39579899

2 Transactions

General Fund

I Vendors

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Flex Plan Withdrawals
Flex Plan Withdrawals

I Vendors 2 Transacdons

2 Transactions

Accr Amount

446.68
1,055.23
1,501 .91

1,501 .91

1,501.91

N

N

Copyright 201 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
10/14/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

2:54PM

Recapby Fund Fund

All Funds

Page 3

1

AMOTJNT

1,501 .91

1,501 .91

Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
10/15/20

Aitkin County
2:41PM

Print List in Order By: 1

F.>rplode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page BreakbyFund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIO]
Page 1

2M

Camping Refunds



KMRl
10/15/20

2l Parks

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

2:41PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
84f0 BremerBank

2I- 520- 000- 0000- s510
8410 Bremer Bank

21" Fund Total:

FiDal Total:

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Camprng Refund

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti l0gg
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

3370&2901 Co. Parks Campground Fees N

L Vendors I Transactions

I Transacdons

Accr Amount

45.OO

45.OO

45.OO

45.OO

1 Transactions

Parks

L Vendors

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
10/15/20 2:41PM

Recap by tund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Page 3

Fund

21

All Funds

AMOIJNT

45.OO

45.OO

Name

Parks

Total Approved by,

Copyright 201 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
10/15/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTTOI

2:44PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Depafiment (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit Lisr
S - Condensed Audit List

Page I

2N

Elan Paid LO/L5/20



KMRl
1O/15/2O 2:44PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

oI- 044- 000- 0000- 6800
5462 Breper Bnnk (ElanACH)

I F\nd Total:

Ftnal Total:

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

ELAN - Paid |O/I5/2O2O

Page 2

brvoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

ELAN - Statement Payment N

L Vendors l- Transactions

1 Transactions

Accr Amount

8,614.38
8,614.38

8,614.38

8,614.38

1 Transactions

Gmeral Fund

l- Vendors

Copyright 20 10- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
10./15/20 2:44PM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI
Page 3

Fund

1

AII Funds

AMOTINT

8,614.38

8,614.38

Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

Copyright 20 I 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
1o./16/20

Aitkin County
2:12PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI
Page 1

20

Electronic Chargeback
Returned Check - Taxes



KMRl
10/16/20

12 Agency
2:12PM

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VODS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

12- 000- 000- 0000- 2280

8410 Bremer Bank

12 Fund Totat

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Returned Checks Unprocessable Multiple
1 Transactions

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

hepaid Property Taxes N

L Vendors I Transactions

3

Accr Amount

98.00
98.OO

98.OO Agency

Copyright 20 10- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
10/16/20 2:12PM

1.3 Taxes & Penalties

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 BremerBank

1 13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

2 13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

8410 Bremer Bank

13 FuDd Totalr

Final Totat

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

RBT Warrant Description
Service Dates

Unable to locate account 08- 1-064300
Retumed Checks Unprocessable Multiple

2 Transactions

Ta:res & Penalties

2 Vendors 3 Transacdons

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

626.OO

460.O0
1,O86.OO

1,O86.OO

1,184.OO

cur - PropertyTaxes
Cur - PropertyTaxes

N

N

I Vendors 2 T?ansactions

Copyright 20 1 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
10/16/20 2:12PM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Page 4

Fund

12

13

AllFtnds

AMOI'NT

98.OO

1,086.OO

1,184.OO

Name

Agency
Taxes & Penalties

Total Approved by,

Copyright 20 10- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
10/20/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

1:1 1PM

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audir List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page I

2P

Returned Palmrent - Unable to
Locate Acct.



KMRl
1O/2O/2O 1:11PM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 BremerBnnk

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

8410 Bremer Bank

13 Fund Total:

Final Total:

RBT Warrant Description
Service Dates

Returned Prnt- Unable to Locate II- I- 24O7OO

1 Transactions

Taxes & Penalties

I Vendors 1 Transactions

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

525.00
525.OO

525.OO

Cur - hoperty Taxes N

I Vendors I Transactions

525.OO

Copyright 201 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
10/20/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

1:11PM

Recapby Fund Fund

13

All Funds

Page 3

AMOI,'NT

525.OO

525.OO

Name

Taxes & Penalties

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date; october 27 2020

Title of ltem: Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant

2Q
Agenda ltem #

V
REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

M opproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Julie Hughes

Department:
Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
NIA

Estimated Time Needed
NiA

Summary of lssue:

Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Warrant:
Stacey Durgin, Commissioner Warrant number 44879 dated September 18,2017 in the amount of $ 3.00 (duplicate
check for Commissioner Warrant 104674 issued March 4,2016)
Jared Bobenmoyer, Commissioner Warrant number 77813 dated March 8 2019 in the amount of 3.43

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Gom ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Warrant:Stacey Durgin, Commissioner Warrant number
44879 dated September 18,2A17 in the amount of $ 3.00 (duplicate of Warrant 104674)
Jared Bobenmoyer, Commissioner Wanant number 77813 dated March 8, 201 9 in the amount of 3.43

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request?
What is the total cost, wjlh lax and shippjpg? $
ls fhis budgeted? lJ ves Llto

Yes No

Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Warant

STATE OF MTNNESOTA,

County of Aitkin
)
) ss. JaredBobqmoyer

being duly sworn, on oath says; that (s)he is the owner of a certain commissioner warrant

dated the 8th day of March.2019 . numbered 77813 , issued by

Aitkin County to Jafed Bobsnmoyer

l.r*in the sum of $ 3.43 -has been in the manner
(tim ie :on:i D-eitr:6>rea:)

following, to wit:

and that (s)he makes this affidavit for the purpose'of having a duplicate thereof issued to him (her)

according to law; and to that end herewith files his (her) indemnif,ing bond, with sureties to be

approved, in the sum equal to double the of said Commis$iqner Warrant

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of 2020

ntoialy riblia
County, Minnesota

My Commission Expires

ui-

CA'?.SLANN JOHNSON
rornu pubLn.M$llGsoTA

fuly Connllr"r F;pires Jan, 31, 202{



Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Warant

STATE OF MINNESOTA,
)

County of Aitkin ) ss.___SIesgypsgi!

being duly sworn, on oath says; that (s)he is the owner of a certain commissioner warrant,

dated the 18th day of S_eptember,2017 . numbered 44879 (replacement for check 1046?4

issued 3-4-2016) ., issued by Aitkin County to SLacev Durein

in the sum of $ 3.00 _has been

following, to wit:

approved, in the sum equal to double

Subscribed and sworn to before me

and that (s)he makes this affidavit for the purpose of having a duplicate thereof issued to him (her)

according to law; and to that end herewith files his (her) indernnifuing bond, with sureties to be

in the manner

, Minnesota

\
of

day of 2020

$utic /h't'Lr'-^
My Commission Expires !-zt-7az..t

MARY L. HAKES

NOTAFY PUBIIC. MINNESOTA

My Comm. ExP. Jan. 31, ?0?-1



H
Aitkin

County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request 2R

Agenda ltem #
Requested Meeting Date: October 27,2020

Title of ltem: Approve Heatth & Human Services Roof Contract

m
REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

l7l ooproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jim Bright, Facilities Coordinator

Department:
Maintenance

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

The Board has previously awarded the bid for re-roofing the Health & Human Services building. Attached is the contract
between Nelson Roofing, lnc. and Aitkin County.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve contract with Nelson Roofing, lnc. and authorize County Administrator to sign

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request?
What is the totalcost, wLth tax and shipplpg? $
/s fhrs budseted? plves l__lto

V r,"
111,365

Please Explain:

AIo

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission,



General Conditions of fhe Contractfor Construction

for the lollowing PROJECT:
(Name and location or address)

Aitkin County Human Services Building Reroof
ARI Project #20-057

THE OWNER:
(Name, legal stalus and address)

Aitkin County
209 2"d Street NW
Airkin, MN 56431
Telephone Number: 218-927 -7363

THE ARCHITEGT:
(Name, legal status andaddress)

Architectural Resources, Inc,
704 Howard Street
Hibbing, MN 55746
Telephone Number: 218-263 -6868

TABLE OF ARTICLES

ADDITIONS AND OELETIONS:
The author of this document has

added information needed for its
completion. The author may also

have revised the text of the original

AIA standard form. An Additions and
Deletions Repodthat notes added
informalion as well as revisions to the
slandard form text is available tom
the author and should be reviewed. A
vertical line in the left margin of this
document indicates where the author
has added necessary informalion

and where the author has added to or
deleted from the original AIA text.

This document has important legal
consequences. Consultation with an
attorney is encouraged with respect
to its completion or modilication,

For guidance in modiffing ihis
document to inclucle supplementary
conditions, see AIA Document
A503rM, Guide for Supplementary
Conditions.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I
10

1',!

12

13

GENERAL PROVISIONS

OWNER

CONTRACTOR

ARCHITECT

SUBCONTRACTORS

CONSTRUCTION BY OWNER OR BY SEPARATE CONTRACTORS

CHANGES IN THEWORK

TIME

PAYMENTS AND COMPLETION

PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY

INSURANGE AND BONDS

UNCOVERING AND CORRECTION OF WORK

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIOIIS

AlADocumentA2Ol@-2017. Copyright@191'1,19'15,1914,1925,1937,1951,195E,1961,1963,1966,1970,1976,1987,1997,2007and2017byThe
Americsn lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. The "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, 'A201," and "AlA Contract Documents" are
registered lEdemarks and may not be used without permission. This documentwas produced by AIA sofiware at 15:04:39 CT on 1O12112a20 undsr Order
No.8664313601 which expires on 0210O12022, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time us only, end may only be used in accordance wih the AIA Contract
Documonlso Terms of Service. To r€port copyright violations, e.mail copyrigh@aia.org.
Ussr l{otes: (174858892r)

1
lnlt.



lnlt

14 TERiIINAIION OR SUSPEI,ISION OF THE COI{TRACT

CLAIiIS AND DISPUTESt5

AIA Docum.nt A'f.l. - zo1t. Copydght O 191 1, 19'15, 1918, 1925. 1s37,1951, 1958, 1901. 1963, 1986, 1970, 1976, 19s7, 1997, 2OO7 and 2017 by The
Am.dcen ln3litub of &chibcb. All right! tr8erved. The "Am€rican lnstihlts of Archibcts,' "AlA," the AIA Logo, "A201," and 'AlA Contract Documents- are
r€gistored tredema*B and may not bc uecd wilhout pormbsion. Thic documcntwa! pEduc.d by AIA Eofr{udt€ at 15:04:39 CT on to2ll2020 und€r Ord€r
No.8684313601 which e,eitrl on 0ZOBnt22, b nol for r€rdc, b licensed tor o.retime use only, and may only be usad in accodence wih thc AIA Contract
DocumsnlrP Tarms of Srrvico. To Gport copyright violations, +,mail copyrigh.@aia.o0.
lrrorl{ot r: (JZ4ASAS921)

2
I



INDEX
(Topics and numbers in bold are Section headings.)

Acceptance of Nonconforming Work
9.6.6,9.9.3,12.3
Acceptance of Work
9.6.6, 9.8,2, 9.9.3, 9. 1 0. l, 9.10.3, 12.3
Access to Work
3.16, 6.2.1, 12.1

Accident Prevention
l0
Acts and Omissions
3.2, 3.3.2, 3. 1 2.8, 3. 1 8, 4.2.3, 8.3.1, 9.5.1, 10.2.5,
10.2.8, 13.3.2, 14.1, 15.1.2, 15.2
Addenda
l.l.l
Additional Costs, Claims for
3.7.4. 3.7.5, t0.3.2, r 5. 1.5

Additional Inspections and Testing
9.4.2, 9.8.3, 12.2.1, 13.4
Additional Time, Claims for
3.2.4, 3.7.4, 3.7.5, 3.10.2, 9.3.2, 15.1.6
Administration of the Contracl
3.1.3,4.2,9.4,9.5
Advertisement or Invitation to Bid
r.l.l
Aesthetic Effect
4.2.13
Allowances
3.8
Applications for Payment
4.2.5, 7.3.9, 9.2, 9.3, 9.4, 9.5.1, 9.5.4, 9.6.3, 9.7, 9.10
Approvals
2.1,1, 2.3.1, 2.5, 3.1.3, 3.1 0.2, 3.12.9, 3.12.9,
3.12.10.1, 4.2.7, 9.3.2, 13.4.1
Arbitration
8.3.1, 15.3.2, 15.4
ARCHITECT
4
Architect, Definition of
4.1.1
Architect, Extent of Authority
2.5, 3.12.7, 4.1.2, 4.2, 5.2, 6.3, 7 .1 .2, 7 .3.4, 7.4, 9.2,
9.3.1, 9.4, 9.5, 9.6,3, 9.8, 9. I 0. l, 9.10.3, t2.1, 12.2.1,
I 3.4.r, 13.4.2, 1 4.2.2, I 4.2.4, I 5.1 .4, I 5.2.1
Architect, Limitations of Authority and Responsibility
2. l. I, 3.12.4, 3.12.8, 3. 12. I 0, 4. 1 .2, 4.2. l, 4.2.2, 4.2.3,
4.2.6, 4.2.7, 4.2.1 0, 4.2.12, 4.2. 13, 5.2.1, 7 .4, 9.4.2,
9.5.4, 9.6.4, 75.1.4, 7 5.2
Architect's Additional Services and Expenses
2.5, 12.2.1, 13.4.2, 13.4.3, 14.2.4
Architect's Administration of the Contract
3.1.3, 3.7.4, I 5.2, 9.4.1, 9.5
Architect's Approvals
2.5, 3.1.3, 3.5, 3.10.2, 4.2.7

Architect's Authority to Reject Work
3.s, 4.2.6, 12.r.2, 12.2.1
Architect's Copyright
l-1.7,1.5
Architect's Decisions
3 .7 .4, 4.2.6, 4.2.7, 4.2.1 1, 4.2.1 2, 4.2.1 3, 4.2.1 4, 6.3,
7 .3.4, 7.3.9, 8. 1.3, 8.3. l, 9.2, 9.4.1, 9.5, 9.8.4, 9.9.1,
13.4.2, 15.2

Architect's Inspections
3.7 .4, 4.2.2, 4.2.9, 9.4.2, 9.8.3, 9.9.2, 9. I 0. l, 1 3.4
Architect's Instructions
3 -2.4, 3.3.t, 4.2.6, 4,2.7, 13.4.2
Architect's Interpretations
4.2.11,4.2.t2
Architect's Proj ect Representative
4.2.10
Architect's Relationship with Contractor
l. 1.2, l.s, 2.3.3, 3. 1.3, 3.2.2, 3.2.3, 3.2.4, 3.3.1, 3.4.2,
3.5, 3,7 .4, 3.7 .5, 3.9.2, 3.9.3, 3. I 0, 3.1 t, 3.12, 3.1 6,
3.1 8, 4.1.2, 4.2, 5.2, 6.2.2, 7, 8.3.1, 9.2, 9.3, 9.4, 9.5,
9.7, 9.8, 9.9, t0.2.6, I 0.3, 1 1.3, 12, 13.3.2, 13.4, I 5.2
Architect's Relationship with Subcontractors
1.t.2, 4.2.3, 4.2.4, 4.2.6, 9.6.3, 9.6.4, 1 1.3
Architect's Representations
9.4.2,9.5.1,9.10.1
Architect's Site Visits
3.7.4, 4.2.2, 4.2.9, 9.4.2, 9.5.1, 9.9.2, 9. I 0. I, I 3.4
Asbestos
10.3.1

Attorneys' Fees

3.18.1, 9.6.8, 9.10.2, r0.3.3
Award of Separate Contracts
6.1.1,6.1.2
Award ofSubcontracts and Other Contracts for
Portions of the Work
5.2
Basic Definitions
l.l
Bidding Requirements
l.l.l
Binding Dispute Resolution
8.3.1, 9.7, I 1.5, 1 3.1, I 5. 1.2, I 5. 1.3, | 5.2.t, 15.2.5,
15.2.6.1, t5.3.1, 15.3.2, 1 5.3.3, I 5.4.1

Bonds, Lien
7.3.4.4, 9.6.8, 9. 10.2, 9.10.3
Bonds, Performance, and Payment
7 .3.4.4, 9.6.7, 9.10.3, 1 1.1.2, I l. 1.3, I 1.5
Building Information Models Use and Reliance
1.8
Building Permit
3.7.1
Capitalization
1.3
Certificate of Substantial Completion
9.8.3, 9.8.4, 9.8.5

AlADocumentA20l@-2017.CopyrightO1911,1915,1918,1925,1937,'195'1,1958,1961,1963,1966,1970,,l976,1987,1997,2007and2017byThe
American lnstitute of Architscts. All rights r€s€rvod. The "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, "A2Ol," and "AlA Contract Oocuments" are
registered trademarks and rnay not be used without permission. This document was produced by AIA software at 15:04:39 CT on 1Ol21l2O2O under Order
No"8664313601 which expires on 02106!2022, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only,be used in aclordance with the AIA Contract
Documenlso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyrighi@aia.org.
User Notea: (j74BSgS921)

3
lnit.



Certificates for Payment
4.2.1, 4.2.5, 4.2.9, 9.3.3, 9.4, 9.5, 9.6. l, 9.6.6, 9.7,
9.10.1, 9. t0.3, 14. 1.1.3, 14.2.4, 15.1.4
Certificates of Inspection, Testing or Approval
13.4.4
Ccrtificates of Insurance
9.10.2
Change Orders
1.1.1, 3.4.2, 3.7.4, 3.8.2.3, 3. I 1, 3. I 2.8, 4.2.8, 5.2.3,
7 .1.2, 7 .1.3, 7.2, 7.3.2, 7.3.1, 7.3.9, 7.3. 1 0, 9.3. 1,

9.3.1.1, 9.10.3, 10.3.2, 11.2, t1.5, 12.1.2
Change Orders, Definition of
7.2.1
CHANGES IN THE WORK
2.2.2, 3.1 1, 4.2.8, 7, 7.2.1, 7.3.1, 7 .4, 8.3. l, 9.3. l. l,
I 1.5

Claims, Definition of
15.1.1
Claims, Notice of
1.6.2, t5.1 .3
CLAIMS AND DISPUTES
3.2.4, 6.1.1, 6.3, 7.3.9, 9.3.3, 9.10.4, I 0.3.3, 15, I 5.4
Claims and Timely Assertion of Claims
15.4.I
Claims for Additional Cost
3.2.4, 3.3.1, 3.7 .4, 7 .3.9, 9.5.2, t0.2.5, 1 0.3.2, 1 5. 1.5
Claims for Additional Time
3.2.4, 3.3.1, 3.7 .4, 6.1.1, 9.3.2, 9.5.2, I 0.3.2, 1 5.1.6
Concealed or Unknown Conditions, Claims for
3.7.4
Claims for Damages
3.2.4, 3.18, 8.3.3, 9.5. l, 9.6.7, 10.2.5, I 0.3.3, I I .3,
11.3.2, 14.2.4, 15.1.7
Claims Subject to Arbitration
15.4.I
Cleaning Up
3.15, 6.3
Commencement of the Work, Conditions Relating to
2.2. 1, 3.2.2, 3.4.1, 3.7 .1, 3.1 0.1, 3 -12.6, 5.2.1, 5.2.3,
6.2.2, 8.1.2, 8.2.2, 9.3.1, 1 1.1, I 1.2, 15.1.5
Commencement of the Work, Definition of
8.1.2
Communications
3.9.7,4,2.4
Completion, Conditions Relating to
3.4.1, 3.1 l, 3. I 5, 4.2.2, 4.2.9, 9.2, 9.4,2, g.g, g.g. l,
9.10, 12.2, 14.1.2, 15.1.2
COMPLETION, PAYMENTS AND
9
Completion, Substantial
3.10.1, 4.2.9, 8. t. l, 8. 1.3, 8.2.3, 9.4.2, 9.8, 9.9. l,
9.10.3, 12.2, 15.1.2
Compliance with Laws
2.3.2, 3.2.3, 3.6, 3.7, 3 .1 2.1 0, 3 .1 3, 9.6.4, I 0.2.2, 13 . l,
t3.3, 13.4.1, 13.4.2, 13.5, I 4.t,t, 1 4.2.1.3, | 5.2.8,
15.4.2,15.4.3

Concealed or Unknown Conditions
3.7.4, 4.2.8, 8.3. l, r 0.3
Conditions of the Contract
Ll.t,6.r.1, 6.1,4
Consent, Written
3 .4.2, 3. I 4.2, 4. 1 .2, 9.8.5, 9.9. l, 9. I 0.2, 9.1 0.3, I 3.2,
t5.4.4.2
Consolidation or Joinder
15.4.4
CONSTRUCTION BY OWNER OR BY
SEPARATE CONTRACTORS
t.r.4,6
Construction Change Directive, Definition of
7.3.1

Construction Change Directives
1 .1.1, 3.4.2, 3. I l, 3. I 2.8, 4.2.8, 7.1.1, 7.1.2, 7 .1.3, 7.3,
9.3.1 . r

Construction Schedules, Contractor's
3. 10, 3. I I, 3.t2.1, 3.12.2, 6.1.3, 15.1.6.2
Contingent Assignment of Subcontracts
s.4,14.2.2.2
Continuing Contract Performancc
15.1.4
Contract, Definition of
t.1.2
CONTRACT, TERMINATION OR
SUSPENSION OF THE
5.4. 1. l, 5.4.2, lt.5, 14

Contract Admin istration
3.1.3,4,9.4,9.5
Contract Award and Execution, Conditions Relating
to
3.7.1,3.10, 5.2,6.1
Contract Documents, Copies Furnished and Use of
1.s.2,2.3.6,5.3
Contract Documents, Definition of
1,1.r
Contract Sum
2.2.2, 2.2.4, 3.7 -4, 3.7 .5, 3.8, 3. I 0.2, 5.2.3, 7 .3, 7 .4,
9.1, 9.2, 9.4.2, 9.5.1.4, 9.6.7, 9.7, 1 0.3.2, I t.5, 12.1.2,
12.3, t4.2.4, 1 4.3 -2, 1 5.1.4.2, 1 5. 1.5, 1 5.2.5
Contract Sum, Definition of
9.1

Contract Time
1.1.4, 2.2.1, 2.2.2, 3.7 .4, 3.7 .5, 3.t0.2, 5.2.3, 6.1.5,
7 .2.1 .3, 7 .3.1, 7.3.5, 7 .3.6, 7, 7, 7 .3.10, 7 .4, 8.t .1,

8.2.1, 8.2.3, 8.3. l, 9.5. l, 9.7, 10.3.2, l2.l.l, 72.1.2,
I 4.3.2, I 5.1.4.2, 15.1.6.1, I 5.2.5
Contract Timc, Definition of
8.1.1

CONTRACTOR
3

Contractor, Definition of
3.1,6,1.2
Contractor's Construction and Submittal
Schedules
3.10, 3. I 2. l, 3.t2.2, 4.2.3, 6.1.3, 15.1.6.2

lnit. AlADocumentA20lo- zorz. Copyright@ 1911,1915,1916,1925,1937,1951, 1958,1961,1963,1966, 1970, 1976,19E7,1997,2007and2017 byThe
Amgrican lnslitute of Architects, All rights res€rved. The "American lnstitute of Archiiects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, "A201 ," and "AlA Contract Documents" are
registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. Thls document was produced by AIA software at 15:04:39 Cf oa rct21t2O2O under Order
No.86643'13601 which expires on 0210612022, is not for resale, is lic€nsed for one{ime use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documentso Terms of Service. To repori copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
U8arNote3: (174S5S8921)

4
I



Contractor's Employees
2.2.4, 3.3.2, 3.4.3, 3.8. l, 3.9, 3.18.2, 4.2.3, 4.2.6, 1 0.2,
10.3, 11.3, 14.1, 14.2.1.1

Contractor's Liability lnsurance
11.1

Contractor's Relationship with Separate Contractors
and Owner's Forces
3.12.5, 3.t4.2, 4.2.4, 6, 1 1.3, 12.2.4
Contraclor's Relationship with Subcontractors
1.2.2, 2.2.4, 3.3.2, 3. I 8. l, 3. I 8.2, 4.2.4, s, 9.6.2, 9.6.7,
9,10.2, I1.2, r1.3, tt.4
Contractor's Relationship with the Architect
| .1 .2, 1.5, 2.3.3, 3.1.3, 3.2.2, 3.2.3, 3.2.4, 3.3.1, 3.4.2,
3.5.1, 3.7 .4, 3. I 0, 3. I t, 3.12, 3.1 6, 3. lg, 4.2, 5.2, 6,2.2,
7, 8.3.1, 9.2, 9.3, 9.4, 9.5, 9.7, 9.8, 9.9, 1 0.2.6, 1 0.3,
11.3, t2, 13.4, 15.1.3, 15.2.1

Contractor's Representations
3.2.1, 3.2.2, 3.5, 3.1 2.6, 6.2.2, 8.2. 1, 9.3.3, 9.8.2
Contractor's Responsibility for Those Performing thc
Work
3.3.2, 3. 1 8, 5.3, 6. 1.3, 6,2, 9.5.1, 10.2.8
Contractor's Review of Contract Documents
3.2
Contractor's Right to Stop the Work
1)'' 01

Contractor's Right to Terminate the Contract
14.1

Contractoros Subm ittals
3. I 0, 3. I t, 3.12, 4.2.7, 5.2.1, 5.2.3, 9.2, 9.3, 9.8.2,
9.8.3, 9.9.1, 9.10.2, 9.10.3
Contractoros Superintendent
3.9, 10.2.6
Contractor's Supervision and Construction
Procedures
1.2.2, 3.3, 3.4, 3 -12.10, 4.2.2, 4.2.7, 6. 1.3, 6.2.4, 7 .t.3,
7.3.4, 7.3.6, 8.2, 10, 12, 14, 1 5.1.4
Coordination and Correlation
1.2, 3.2.1, 3.3. l, 3. 1 0, 3.12.6, 6.1.3, 6.2.1
Copies Furnished of Drawings and Specifications
1.5,2.3.6,3.1r
Copyrights
1.5, 3.17
Corection of Work
2.5, 3.7.3, 9.4.2, 9.8.2, 9.8.3, 9.9. l, 12.1.2, 12.2, 12.3,
15. 1.3.1, 15.1.3.2, 15.2.r
Correlation and Intent of the Contract Documents
1.2
Cost, Definition of
7.3.4
Costs
2.5, 3.2.4, 3.7 .3, 3.8.2, 3. | 5.2, 5.4.2, 6.1.1, 6.2.3,
7 .3.3.3, 7 .3.4, 7.3.8, 7 .3.9, g. 10.2, 1 0.3.2, 1 0.3 .6, | 1 .2,
12.t.2, 12.2.1, 12.2.4, 13.4, I 4
Cutting and Patching
3.14,6.2.5

Damage to Construction of Owner or Separale
Contractors
3.t 4.2, 6.2.4, 10.2.t.2, 1 0.2.5, 1A.4, 12.2.4
Damage to the Work
3.1 4.2, 9.9.1, 10.2.1.2, 10.2.5, 1 0.4, 12.2.4
I)amages, Claims for
3.2.4, 3.t8, 6. 1. t, 8.3.3, 9.5.t, 9.6.7, t 0.3.3, 1 1.3.2,
11.3,14.2.4, 15.1.7
Damages for Delay
6.2.3, 8.3.3, 9.5. I .6, 9.7, 10.3.2, | 4.3.2
Date of Commencement of the Work, Definition of
8.1.2
Date of Substantial Completion, Definition of
8.1.3
Day, Definition of
8.1,4
Decisions of the Architect
3.7 .4, 4.2.6, 4.2.7, 4.2.1 1, 4.2.12, 4.2.1 3, 6.3, 7 .3,4,
7 .3.9, 8.1 .3, 8.3.1, 9.2, 9.4, 9.5.1, 9.8.4, 9.9.t, 13.4.2,
14.2.2, t4.2.4, I 5. I, 15.2
Decisions to Withhold Ccrtification
9.4. l, 9.5, 9.7, 14.1.1.3
Defective or Nonconforming Work, Acceptance,
Rejection and Correction of
2.5, 3.5, 4.2.6, 6.2.3, 9.5. l, 9.5.3, 9.6 "6, 9.8.2, 9.9.3,
9.10.4,12.2.1
Definitions
l.t, 2.t.1, 3. I . l, 3.5, 3.12.1, 3.12.2, 3.12.3, 4. t .t, 5.1,
6.t.2, 7.2.1, 7.3.t, 8.1,9.1, 9.8.1, 15. l. I
Delays and Extensions of Time
3,2, 3.7.4, 5.2.3, 7 .2.1, 7 .3.1, 7.4, 8.3, 9.5.1, 9.7,
10.3.2, 10.4, I 4.3.2, 15.1.6, 1 5.2.5
Digital Data Use and Transmission
1.7

Disputes
6.3,7.3.9,15.1, 15.2
Documents and Samples at the Site
3.11
Drawings, Definition of
1.1.5
Drawings and Specifications, Use and Ownership of
3.1 l
Effective Date of Insurance
8.2.2
Emergencies
10.4, t4.1.1.2,t5.1.5
Employees, Contractor's
3.3.2, 3.4.3, 3.8. l, 3.9, 3.1 8.2, 4.2.3, 4.2.6, 10.2,
10.3.3, 11.3, 14.r, t4.2.1.t
Equipment, Labor, or Materials
1.1.3, 1.1.6, 3.4, 3.5, 3.8.2, 3.8.3, 3.12, 3.13, 3.15.1,
4.2.6, 4.2.7, 5.2.1, 6.2.1, 7 .3.4, 9.3.2, 9.3.3, 9.5. 1 .3,
9.10.2, 10.2.1, 10.2.4, I 4.2.1..1, 14.2.1.2
Execution and Progress of the Work
1 .1.3, 1.2.1, 1.2.2, 2.3.4, 2.3.6, 3.1, 3.3.1, 3.4.1, 3.7 .1,
3. I 0. l, 3. 1 2, 3.1 4, 4.2, 6.2.2, 7 .1.3, 7.3.6, 8.2, 9.3.1,
9.9.1, 10.2, 10.3, 12.1, 12.2, 14.2, I 4.3. l, 1 5. 1.4

AIA DocumentA20l@- zo1t. Copyright@ 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1gg7,2OO7 a d2oj7 Dyfne
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved, The "American lnsiitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, '4201," and "AlA Conlract Documents;' are
registeredtrademarksandmaynotbeusedwithoutpermission ThisdocumentwasproducedbyAlAsoftwareatl5:04:39CTon lolzltzo2o underOrder
No,866431360'l which exPires on 0210612022, is not for resale, is licensgd for one{ime use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documents@ Terms of Service, To report copyright vioiations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
Usor Notes; (1748088921)

5
lnit.



Extensions of Time
3.2.4, 3.7 .4, 5 -2.3, 7.2.1, 7 .3, 7 .4, 9.5. l, 9.7, I 0.3.2,
10.4, 14.3, I 5. 1.6, 15.2.5
Failure of Payment
9.5. t.3, 9.7, 9.10.2, 1 3.5, 14. 1. 1.3, t4.2.1.2
Faulty Work
(See Defective or Nonconforming Work)
Final Completion and Final Payment
4.2.1, 4.2.9, 9.8.2, g JA, 12.3, I 4.2.4, 14.4.3
Financial Arrangements, Owner's
2.2.1, 13.2.2, t4.t.1.4
GENER,A,L PROVISIONS
1

Governing Law
13.1

Guarantees (See Warranty )
Hazardous Materials and Substances
10.2.4, 10.3
Identification of Subcontractors and Suppliers
5.2.1

Indemnification
3. I 7, 3.1E, 9.6.8, 9.t0.2, I 0.3.3, 1 1.3
Information and Services Required of the Owner
2.1.2, 2.2, 2.3, 3.2.2, 3. I 2. I 0. l, 6. I .3, 6. l .4, 6.2.5,
9.6.1, 9.9.2, 9. 10.3, I 0.3.3, 1 1.2, 13.4.1, I 3.4.2,
t4.1.t.4, t4.1.4, 1 5.1.4
Initial Decision
15.2
Initial Decision Maker, Definition of
t.1.8
lnitial Decision Maker, Decisions
14.2.4, t5.l.4.2, 15.2.1, 15.2.2, t5 .2.3, 15.2.4, 15.2.5
Initial Decision Maker, Extent of Authority
| 4.2.4, 15.1.4.2, | 5.2. I, I 5.2.2, | 5.2.3, I 5.2.4, 1 5.2.5
Injury or Damage to Person or Property
10.2.8, 10.4
Inspections
3. 1.3, 3.3.3, 3,7.7, 4.2.2, 4.2.6, 4.2.9, 9.4.2, 9.8.3,
9.9.2, 9.7A.1, 12.2.1, 13.4
Instructions to Bidders
l.l.l
Instructions to the Contractor
3.2.4, 3.3.1, 3.8. l, 5.2. l, 7, 9.2.2, 12, 13.4.2
Instruments of Service, Definition of
1.t.7
Insurance
6. Ll, 7 .3 .4, 8.2.2, 9.3.2, 9.8.4, 9.9.1, 9 .10.2, I 0.2.5, ll
lnsurance, Notice of Cancellation or Expiration
ll.l .4, tr.2.3
Insurancen Contractorts Liability
I r.1
Insurance, Effective Date of
8.2.2,14.4.2
Insurance, Owner's Liability
tt.2
Insurance, Property
10.2.5, I 1.2, 1 1 -4, tl.5

Insurance, Stored Materials
9.3.2
INSURANCE AND BONDS
11

Insurance Companies, Consent to Partial Occupancy
9.9.r
Insured loss, Adjustment and Settlement of
I 1.5

Intent of the Contract Documents
1 .2.1, 4.2.7, 4.2.12, 4.2.13
Interest
13.5
Interpretation
1.1.8, 1.2.3, 1.4, 4.1.1, 5.1, 6.1.2, 15. 1. I
Interpretations, Written
4.2.11,4.2.12
Judgment on Final Award
15.4.2
Labor and Materials, Equipment
1.1.3, t. 1.6, 3.4, 3.5, 3.8.2, 3.8.3, 3.12, 3.13, 3.15.1,
5.2.1, 6.2.1, 7 .3.4, 9.3.2, 9.3.3, 9.5.1.3, 9.10.2, I 0.2.1,
1 0.2.4, I 4.2.1.1, | 4.2.1.2
Labor Disputes
8.3. r

Laws and Regulations
I .5, 2.3.2, 3.2.3, 3.2.4, 3 .6, 3.7, 3.12. I 0, 3 . | 3, 9.6.4,
9.9.1, 10.2.2, I 3. I, I 3.3. l, 13.4.2, 13.5, 14, I 5.2.9,
15.4

Liens
2 -l .2, 9.3.1, 9.3.3, 9.6.8, 9.t0.2, 9.1 0.4, I 5 .2.9
Limitations, Statutes of
12.2.5, t5.1 .2, I 5.4.1 .1

Limitations of Liability
3.2.2, 3.5, 3.12.10, 3. I 2. t 0. l, 3.17, 3.1 g.l, 4.2.6,
4.2.7, 6.2.2, 9.4.2, 9.6.4, 9.6.7, 9.6.8, I 0.2. 5, I 0. 3.3,
11.3,12.2.5, 13.3.1

Limitations of Time
2.7.2, 2.2, 2.5, 3.2.2, 3. 1 0, 3. 1 7, 3.12.5, 3.1 5.1, 4,2.7,
5.2, 5.3, 5.4.1, 6.2.4, 7 .3, 7 .4, 9.2, 9.2, 9.3.1, 9.3.3,
9.4.1, 9.5, 9.6, 9.7, 9.8, 9.9, 9.t 0, 12.2, t3.4, | 4, I 5,

15.1.2, 15.1.3, 15.1.5
Materials, Hazardous
10.2.4,10.3
Materials, Labor, Equipment and
1 . I .3, I . 1.6, 3.4.1, 3.5, 3.8.2, 3.9.3, 3.12, 3.73, 3.1 5.1,
5 .2.1, 6.2.7, 7 .3.4, 9.3.2, 9.3.3, 9.5.1.3, g.l 0.2,
10.2.1.2, 10.2.4, 1 4.2.t.1, I 4.2.1.2
Means, Methods, Techniques, Sequences and
Procedures of Construction
3.3.1, 3.12.70, 4.2.2, 4.2.7, 9.4.2
Mechanic's Lien
2. 1.2, 9.3 .7, 9.3.3, 9.6.8, 9.1A.2, 9.1 0.4, I 5.2.8
Mediation
8.3. 1, I 5. 1.3.2, 15.2.t, 15.2.5, 15.2.6, 15.3, I 5.4. l,
15.4.l.l
Minor Changes in the Work
Ll.l, 3.4.2, 3.12-8, 4.2.8, 7.1, 7.4

AlA DocumentA2Ol@ - zot7, Copyright@'1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1965, 1970, 1976, 1987,i997,2oo7 and 2017 by The
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights r€served. The "Amerimn lnstitute of Architects." "AlA," the AIA Logo, "A201," and "AlA Coniract Documents' are
registered trademarks and may not be used withoul permission. This document was producgd by AIA soft,varB at 15:04:39 CT on 1Ot21l2O2O undet Otdet
No,866431360'l which expit€s on 0210612022, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with lhe AIA Cont.act
Documentso Terms of SeMce, To report copyright violalions, +mail copyright@aia,org.
User Note3: (1740580921)

6
lnit.



MISCELLANI,OUS PROVISIONS
l3
Modilications, Defi nition of
1.1.1
Modifications to the Contract
l. l. 1, L 1.2, 2.5, 3.1 l, 4.1.2, 4.2.1, 5.2.3, 7, 8.3.t, 9.7,
143.2
Mutual Responsibility
6.2
Nonconforming Work, Acceptance of
9.6.6,9.9.3, r2.3
Nonconforming Work, Rejection and Correction of
2.4, 2.5, 3.5, 4.2.6, 6.2.4, 9. 5 .1, 9.8.2, 9.9.3, 9. I 0.4,
t2.2
Notice
1.6, I .6. I, 1 .6.2, 2.1.2. 2.2.2., 2.2.3, 2.2.4, 2.5, 3.2.4,
3.3.1, 3.7 .4, 3.7.5, 3.9.2, 3.12.9, 3.12. lO, 5.2.t, 7 .4,
8.2.2 9.6.8, 9.7, 9.10.1, 10.2.8, 10.3.2, I 1 .5, t2.2.2.1,
13.4.1, 13.4.2, 14.1, I 4.2.2, I 4.4.2, I 5. 1.3, I 5. 1.5,
15.1.6,15.4.1
Notice of Cancellation or Expiration of Insurance
tt.l.4,lt.2.3
Notice of Claims
1.6.2, 2.1.2, 3.7.4, 9.6.8, 10.2.8, 15.1.3, I 5. 1.5, I 5. 1.6,
ts.2.8, t5.3.2,15.4.1
Notice of Testing and Inspections
13.4.1,13.4.2
Observations, Contractor's
3.2,3.7,4
Occupancy
2.3.1,9.6.6,9.8
Orders, Written
l.l.l, 2.4, 3.9.2, 7, 8.2.2, I I .5, 12.1, 12.2.2.1, 13.4.2,
14.3.1
OWNER
2

C)wner, Definition of
2,t.1
Owner, Evidence of Financial Arrangements
2.2, 13.2.2, 14.1.1.4
Owner, Information and Services Required of the
2. I .2, 2.2, 2.3, 3.2.2, 3. tz.I A, 6.1.3, 6.1 .4, 6.2.5, 9.3.2,
9.6.1, 9.6.4, 9.9.2, 9.1 0.3, I 0.3.3, I 1.2, 13.4.1, 13.4.2,
t4.1.t.4, 14.t.4, 15.t.4
Owner's Authority
1.5, 2.1.t, 2.3.32.4, 2.5, 3.4.2, 3.8. l, 3. I 2. I 0, 3. I 4.2,
4.1.2, 4.2.4, 4.2.9, 5.2.1, 5,2.4, 5.4.1, 6. l, 6.3, 7 .2.1,
7 .3.7, 8.2.2, 8.3.1, 9.3 .2, 9.5.1, 9.6.4, g.g.l, 9.1 0.2,
10.3.2, 11.4, 11.5,12.2.2, 12.3, 13.2.2, 14.3,14.4,
ts.2.7
Owner's Insurance
tt.2
Owner's Relationship with Subcontractors
1.1.2, 5.2, 5.3, 5.4, 9.6.4, 9.10.2, 14.2.2
Owner's Right to Carry Out the Work
2,5,14.2.2

Owner's Right to Clean Up
6.3
Owner's Right to Perform Construction and to
Award Separate Contracts
6.1
Owner's Right to Stop thc Work
2.4
Owner's Right to Suspend the Work
14.3

Owner's Right to Terminate the Contract
14.2,14.4
Ownership and Use of Drawings, Specifications
and Other Instruments of Service
l. l. l, l. I .6, l. 1.7, 1.5, 2.3.6, 3.2-2, 3.1 1, 3.17, 4.2.12,
5.3
Partial Occupancy or Use
9.6.6,9.9
Patching, Cutting and
3.14,6.2.5
Patents
3.t7
Payment, Applications for
4.2.5, 7 .3 .9, 9.2, 9.3, 9.4, 9.5, 9.6.3, 9.7, 9. 8.5, 9. I 0. I,
14.2.3,14.2.4,14.4.3
Payment, Certificates for
4.2.5, 4.2.9, 9.3.3, 9.4, 9.5, 9.6. l, 9.6.6, 9.7, 9.10.1,
9. 10.3, 14.1.1.3, 14.2.4
Payment, Failure of
9.5.I.3, 9.7, 9.10.2, I 3.5, I4.l l .3, t4.2.1.2
Payment, Final
4.2.1, 4.2.9, 9,10, 12.3, | 4.2.4, t4.4.3
Payment Bond, Performance Bond and
7.3.4.4, 9.6.7, 9.10.3, tt.t.2
Payments, Progress
9.3, 9.6, 9.8.5, 9.10.3, 14.2.3,'15.1.4
PAYMENTS AND COMPLETION
9

Payments to Subcontractors
5.4.2, 9.5. I .3, 9.6.2, 9.6.3, 9.6.4, 9.6.7, 1 4.2.t .2
PCB
10.3.1

Performance Bond and Payment Bond
7 .3.4.4, 9.6.7, 9.10.3, ll.l.2
Permits, Fees, Notices and Compliance with Laws
2.3.7, 3.7, 3.13, 7 .3 -4.4, 10.2.2
PERSONS AND PROPERTY, PROTECTION OF
10
Polychlorinated Biphenyl
10.3.1

Product Data, Definition of
3.12.2
Product Data and Samples, Shop Drawings
3.11,3.12,4.2.7
Progress and Completion
4.2.2, 8,2, 9.8, 9,9. I, 14.1.4, 1 5.1.4
Progress Payments
9.3, 9.6, 9.8.5, 9. I 0.3, 14.2.3, ls.t.4

AlADocumsrtA20l@-zotz"Copyright@1911,1915,1918,1925,1937,1951,1958,1961,1963,1966,1970,1976,1987,1997,2007and2OlTbyThe
Amerien lnstitute of Architects, All rights reserved, The ''American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA,'' the AIA Logo, "A201," and 'AlA Contract Documents" aE
registered trad€marks and may not be used withoui permission. This document was produced by AIA softwaE at 15:04:39 CT on 1Ol21t2O2O under Order
No,666431 3601 which expires on 0AA612022, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documontso Terms of SeMce. To report copyright violalions, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
Use. Notes: (1740588921)

7
lnit.



Project, Dcfinition of
1.1.4
Project Representatives
4.2.10
Property Insurance
70.2.5,11.2
Proposal Requirements
l.l.t
PROTEC'I'ION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY
10
Regulations and Laws
1.5, 2.3.2, 3.2.3, 3.6, 3.7, 3.12.1 0, 3.1 3, 9.6.4, g.g. l,
10.2.2, 13.1, I 3.3, i3.4. l, t3.4.2, t3.5, 14, 1 5.2.8, 1 5.4
Rejection of Work
4.2.6, t2.2.t
Releases and Waivers of Liens
9.3.1,9.10.2
Representations
3.2.1, 3.5, 3.12.6, 8.2.1, 9.3.3, 9.4.2, 9.5. 1, 9. I 0. I
Representatives
2.1.1, 3.1.t, 3.9, 4.t.1, 4.2.10, 13.2.1
Responsibility for Those Perfbrming the Work
3.3.2, 3.18, 4.2.2, 4.2.3, 5.3, 6. 1.3, 6.2, 6.3, 9,5. l, 1 0
Retainage
9.3.t, 9.6.2, 9.8.5, 9.9.1, 9.10.2, 9. I 0.3
Review of Contract Documents and Field
Conditions by Contractor
3.2,3.t2.7,6.t.3
Review of Contractor's Submittals by Owner and
Architect
3. I 0. l, 3. 10.2, 3.11, 3.t2, 4.2, 5.2, 6.1 .3, 9.2, 9.8.2
Review of Shop Drawings, Product Data and Samples
by Contractor
3.12
Rights and Remedies
1.1.2, 2.4, 2.5, 3.5, 3.7 .4, 3.1 5 .2, 4.2.6, 5.3, 5.4, 6.1,
6.3,7.3.7,8.3, 9.5.1, 9.7, 10.2.5, 10.3, 12-2.1, 12.2.2,
12.2.4,13.3, 14, 15.4
Royalties, Patents and Copyrights
3.17
Rules and Notices for Arbitration
15.4.I
Safety ofPersons and Property
10.2, 10.4
Safcty Precautions and Programs
3.3.1, 4.2.2, 4.2.7, 5.3, 10.1, r0.2, 10.4
Samples, Definition of
3.12.3
Samples, Shop Drawings, Product Data and
3.11,3.12,4.2.7
Samples at the Site, Documents and
3.1r
Schedule of Values
9.2,9.3.1
Schedules, Construction
3.10, 3.72.7, 3.12.2, 6.1.3, t5.1.6.2

Separate Contracts and Contractors
| .1.4, 3. I 2.5, 3.1 4.2, 4.2.4, 4.2.7, 6, 8.3.1, 12.1.2
Separate Contractors, Defi nition of
6.1.1
Shop Drawings, Definition of
3.12.1
Shop Drawings, Product Data and Samples
3.11,3.t2,4.2.7
Site, Use of
3.13,6.1.1,6.2.1
Site inspections
3.2.2, 3.3.3, 3.7 .1, 3.7 .4, 4.2, 9.9.2, 9.4.2, 9.10.1, 1 3.4
Site Visits, Architect's
3.7 .4, 4.2.2, 4.2.9, 9.4.2, 9.5.1, 9.9.2, 9. 1 0. l, I 3.4
Special Inspections and Testing
4.2.6,12.2.1, 13.4

Specifications, Definition of
1.1.6
Specificalions
l. 1. 1, 1.1.6, l -2.2, 1.5, 3.1 2. I 0, 3.17, 4.2.1 4
Statute of Limitations
15.1,2,15.4.1.1
Stopping the Work
2.2.2, 2.4, 9 -7, 1 0.3, 14.1

Stored Materials
6.2.1, 9.3.2, 10.2.1.2, 10.2.4
Subcontractor, Definition of
5.1.1
SUBCONTRACTORS
5

Subcontractors, Work by
1.2.2, 3.3.2, 3.12.1, 3.1 8, 4.2.3, 5.2.3, 5.3, 5.4, 9.3.1 .2,
9.6.7
Subcontractual Relations
5.3, 5.4, 9.3.1.2, 9.6, 9.7 0, 10.2.1, | 4.1, 1 4.2.1
Submittals
3. I 0, 3. I l, 3.12, 4.2.7, 5.2.1, 5.2.3, 7 .3.4, 9.2, 9.3, 9.9,
9.9.'.|,9.10.2,9.r0.3
Submittal Schedule
3.10.2,3.12.5,4.2.7
Subrogation, Waivers of
6.1.1, ll.3
Substances, Ilazardous
10.3
Substantial Completion
4.2.9, 8. I .r, 9.1.3, 9.2.3, 9.4.2, g.g, g.g.l, g.l 0.3, 12.2,
ts.t.2
Substantial Completion, Definition of
9.8.t
Substitution oI Subcontractors
5.2.3,5.2.4
Substitution of Architect
2.3.3
Substitutions of Materials
3.4.2,3.5,7.3.8
Sub-subcontra ctor, Defi nition of
s.|.2

lniL AIA DocumentA20lo- zorz. Copyright@ 1911,'1915, 1918,1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961. 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, i987, ,!997, 
ZOOT and2OlTbyThe

Americail lnstitute of Architects. All righls r€served. The "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AtA Logo, "4201 ," and .AlA Contract Documents; are
registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AIA software at 15:04:39 CT on 1|}l2lIZO2O under Order
No-866431360'l which expires on o21o6n022, is not tor resale, is licensed for one-lime use only, and may only be used in accordanca with the AIA Contract
Documentso Terms of SeNice- To r€port @pyright violalions, e-mail copyright@aia"org.
UlerNotes: (174SSAA921)

I



Subsurface Conditions
3.7.4
Successors and Assigns
13.2
Superintendent
3.9,10.2.6
Supervision and Construction Procedures
| .2.2, 3.3, 3.4, 3 .1 2.1 0, 4.2.2, 4.2.7, 6.1 .3, 6.2. 4, 7 . 1.3,
7.3.4, 8.2, 8.3.1, 9.4.2, 10, 12, 14, 15.1.4
Suppliers
I .5, 3. 1 2. l, 4.2.4, 4.2.6, 5.2.1, 9.3, 9.4.2, 9.5.4, 9.6,
9.10.s, t4.2.t
Surety
5 .4. I .2, 9. 6. 8, 9. 8. 5, 9, 10.2, 9.t0.3, 1 1 .1 .2, 1 4.2.2,
1s.2.7
Surety, Consent of
9.8.5,9.10.2,9.r0.3
Surveys
1.1.7 , 2.3 .4

Suspension by the Owner for Convenience
r4.3
Suspension of the Work
3 .7 .5, 5.4.2, 14.3
Suspension or Termination of the Contract
5.4.t.1, t4
Taxes
3.6,3.8.2.1,7.3.4.4
Termination by the Contractor
14.1, 15.1.7
Termination by the Owner for Cause
5.4.1 .1, 14.2, 15.1.7
Termination by the Owner for Convenience
14.4
Termination of the Architect
2.3.3
Termination of the Contractor Employment
14.2.2

TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION OF THE
CONTRACT
l4
Tests and Inspections
3. 1.3, 3.3.3, 3.7 .1, 4.2.2, 4.2.6, 4.2.9, 9.4.2, 9.9.3,
9.9.2, 9.10.1, 10.3.2, 12.2.1, 13,4
TIME
8
Time, Delays and Extensions of
3.2.4, 3.7 .4, 5.2.3, 7 .2.1, 7 .3.1, 7 .4, 9.3, 9.5.7, 9.7,
10.3.2, 10.4, 14.3.2, 15.1.6, 15.2.5

Time Limits
2.t.2, 2.2, 2.5, 3.2.2, 3. 1 0, 3. I l, 3.12.5, 3.1 5.1, 4.2,
5 .2, s.3, 5.4, 6.2.4, 7 .3, 7 .4, 8.2, 9.2, 9.3. l, 9.3.3, 9.4. r,
9.5, 9.6, 9.7, 9.8, 9.9, 9.10, 12.2, 13.4, I 4, I 5.1.2,
I 5.1 .3, I 5.4
Time Limits on Claims
3.7.4, 10.2.8, 15. 1.2, 15. 1.3

Title to Work
9.3.2,9.3.3
UNCOVERING AND CORRECTION OF WORK
l2
Uncovering of Work
l2.t
Unforeseen Conditions, Concealed or Unknown
3.7.4, 8.3.1, 10.3

Unit Prices
7.3.3.2,9.1.2
Use of Documents
1.1.1, 1.5, 2.3.6, 3.12.6, 5.3

Use of Site
3.13,6.1.1,6.2.1
Values, Schedulc of
9.2,9.3.t
Waiver of Claims by the Architect
13.3.2
Waiver of Claims by the Contractor
9.10.5, t3.3.2, t5.1.7
Waiver of Claims by the Owner
9.9.3, 9. 1 0.3, 9.1A.4, 1 2.2.2.1, 13.3.2, 1 4.2.4, t 5.r.7
Waiver of Consequential Damages
14.2.4, t5 .t.7
Waiver of Liens
9.3,9.10.2,9.10.4
Waivers of Subrogation
6.1.1,11.3
Warranty
3.5, 4.2.9, 9.3.3, 9.8.4, 9,9.1, 9.1 0.2, 9.1 0.4, 12.2.2,
15.1.2
Weather Delays
8.3, 15.1.6.2
Work, Definition of
1.1.3
Written Consent
1.5.2, 3.4.2, 3.7 .4, 3.12.8, 3.1 4.2, 4.1.2, 9.3.2, 9. lA 3,
13.2, 13.3.2,15.4.4.2
Written Interpretations
4.2.11,4.2.12
Written Orders
l.l.l, 2.4, 3.9, 7, 8.2.2, r2.1, r2.2, t3.4.2, | 4.3.1

lnit. AIA DoeumentA20lo- 20r7. Copyright@ 1911, 19'15, '1918, '1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1967, 1997,2007 and 20l7 by The
American lnstitute of Arcbitects. All rights reserued. The 'AmeriGn lnstitute of Architects,' 'AlA,' the AIA Logo, "A201," and "AlA Contract Documents" are
registered lrademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AIA software at 15;04:39 CT on 1012112020 under Order
No,6664313601 which expires on 0210612022, is not for resale, is licensed for one-lime use only, and may only be used in aeordane with the AIA Contract
Documentso Terms of Seruice. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyrigh@aia.org"
User ilotes: (.12485S8921)

9
I



ARTICLE 1 GENERAL PROVISIONS

$ 1.1 Basic Definitions

$ 1.1,1 The Gontract Documents
The Contract Documents are enumerated in the Agreement between the Owner and Contractor (hereinafter the
Agreement) and consist of the Agreement, Conditions ofthe Contract (General, Supplementary and other Conditions),
Drawings, Specifications, Addenda issued prior to execution of the Contract, other documents listed in the Agreement,
and Modifications issued after execution of the Contract. A Modification is (l) a written amendment to the Contract
signed by both parties, (2) a Change Order, (3) a Construction Change Directive, or (4) a written order for a minor
change in the Work issued by the Architect. Unless specifically enumerated in the Agreement, the Contract
Documents do not include the advertisement or invitation to bid, Instructions to Bidders, sample forms, other
information furnished by thc Owner in anticipation of receiving bids or proposals, the Contractor's bid or proposal, or
portions of Addenda relating to bidding or proposal requirements.

$ 1.1.2 The Gontract
The Contract Documents form the Contract for Construction. The Contract represents the entire and integrated
agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes prior negotiations, repr€ssntations, or agreements, either written
or oral. The Contract may be amended or modified only by a Modification. The Contract Documents shall not be
construed to create a contractual relationship ofany kind (l) between the Contractor and the Architect or the
Architect's consultants, (2) between the Owner and a Subcontractor or a Sub-subcontractor, (3) between the Owner
and the Architect or the Architect's consultants, or (4) between any persons or entities other than the Owner and the
Contractor. The Architect shall, however, be entitled to performance and enforcement ofobligations under the
Conhact intended to facilitate performance of the Architect's duties.

$ 1.1.3 The Work
The term "Work" means the construction and services required by the Contract Documents, whether completed or
partially completed, and includes all other labor, materials, equipment, and services provided or to be provided by the
Contractor to fulfill the Contractor's obligations. The Work may constitute the whole or a part of the Project.

$ 1.1.4 The Project
The Project is the total construction of which the Work performed under tho Contract Documents may be the whole or
a part and which may include construction by the Owner and by Separate Contractors.

$ 1.'1.5 The Drawings
The Drawings are the graphic and pictorial portions of the Contract Documents showing the design, location and
dimensions of the Work, generally including plans, elevations, sections, details, schedules, and diagrams.

$ 1.1.6 The Specifications
The Specifications are that portion of the Contract Documents consisting of the written requirements for materials,
equipment, systems, standards and workmanship for the Work, and performance of related services.

$ 1.1.7 lnstruments of Service
Instruments ofService are representations, in any medium ofexpression now known or later developed, ofthe tangible
and intangible creative work performed by the Architect and the Architect's consultants under their respective
professional services agreements. Instruments of Service may include, without limitation, studies, surveys, models,
sketches, drawings, specifications, and other similar materials.

$ 1.1.8 lnitial Decision Maker
The Initial Decision Maker is the person identified in the Agreement to render initial decisions on Claims in
accordance with Section 15.2, The Initial Decision Maker shall not show partiality to the Owner or Contractor and
shall not be liable for results ofinterpretations or decisions rendered in good taith.

$ 1.2 Gonelation and Intent of the Contract Documents

$ 1,2.1 The intent of the Contract Documents is to include all items necessary for the proper execution and completion
of the Work by the Contractor. The Contract Documents are complementary, and what is required by one shall be as
binding as if rcquired by all; performance by the Contractor shall be required only to the extent consistent with the
Contract Documents and reasonably inferable from them as being necessary to produce the indicated results.

AlADocumentA2Ol@-zott. Copyright@1911,1915,1918,1925,1937,1951,1958,1961,'1963,1966,'1970,1976,'t987,1997,2007and2017byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved" The "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, "A201," and "AlA Contract Documenls; are
regislored lrademarks and may not be us€d without permission. This document was produced by AIA softwar€ at 15:04:39 CT on 1ot21l2o2o under Order
No.8664313601 which exPires on O2JOA|2022, is not ior resale, is liensed tor one-lime use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documentso Terms of Service. To reporl copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
Ucerilotes: (1240508921)

lnit.
10



lnit.

S 1.2.1,1 The invalidity of any provision of the Contract Documents shall not invatidate the Contract or its remaining
provisions. If it is determined that any provision of the Contract Documents violates any law, or is otherwise invalid or
unenforceable, then that provision shall be revised to the extent necessary to make that provision legal and
enforceable. In such case the Contract Documents shall be construed, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to give
effect to the parties' intentions and purposes in executing the Contract.

$ 1.2.2 Organization of the Specifications into divisions, sections and articles, and anangement of Drawings shall not
control the Contractor in dividing the Work among Subcontractors or in establishing the extent of Work to be
performed by any trade.

$ 1.2.3 Unless otherwise stated in the Contract Documents, words that have well-known technical or construction
industry meanings are used in the Contract Documents in acoordance with such recognized meanings.

$ 1.3 Capitalization
Terms capitalized in these General Conditions include those that are ( I ) specifically defined, (2) the titles of numbered
articles, or (3) the titles of other documents published by the American lnstitute of Architects.

$ 1.4 lnterpretation
In the interest of brevity the Contract Documents liequently omit modi$ing words such as "all" and "any" and articles
such as "the" and "an," but the fact that a modifier or an articlc is abscnt from one statement and appears in another is
not intended to affect the interpretation ofeither statement.

$ 1.5 Ownership and Use of Drawings, Specifications, and Other lnstruments of Service

$ 1'5.1 The Architect and the Architect's consultants shall be deemed the authors and owners oftheir respective
Instruments of Service, including the Drawings and Specifications, and retain all common law, statutory, and other
reserved rights in their Instruments ofService, including copyrights. The Contractor, Subcontractors,
Sub-subcontractors, and suppliers shall not own or claim a copyright in the Instruments of Service. Submittal or
distribution to meet official regulatory requirements or lor other purposes in connection with the Project is not to be
construed as publication in derogation ofthe Architect's or Architect's consultants' reserved rights.

$ 1'5'2 The Contractor, Subcontractors, Sub-subcontractors, and suppliers are authorized to use and reproduce the
Instruments of Service provided to them, subject to any protocols established pursuant to Sections 1 .7 and I .8, sotely
and exclusively for execution of the Work. All copies made under this authorization shall bear the copyright notice, if
any, shown on the lnstruments of Service. The Contractor, Subcontractors, Sub-subcontractors, and suppliers may not
use the lnstruments of Service on other projects or for additions to the Project outside the scope of the Work without
the specific written consent of thc Owner, Architect, and the Architect's consultants.

$ '1.6 Notice

$ 1.6.1 Except as otherwise provided in Section 1.6.2, where the Contract Documents require one party to notif or
give notice to the other party, such notice shall be provided in writing to the designated representative of the party to
whom the notice is addressed and shall be deemed to have been duly served if delivered in person, by mail, by courier,
or by electronic transmission if a method for electronic transmission is set forth in the Agreement.

$ 1.6.2 Notice of Claims as provided in Section 15.1.3 shall be provided in writing and shall be deemed to have been
duly served only ifdelivered to the designated representative ofthe party to whom the notice is addressed by certified
or registered mail, or by courier providing proof of delivery.

$ 1.7 Digital Data Use and Transmissioo
The parties shall agree upon protocols governing the transmission and use oftnstruments ofservice or any other
information or documentation in digital form. The parties will use AIA Document E203rM 2013, Building
Information Modeling and Digital Data Exhibit, to establish the protocols for the development, usc, transmission, and
exchange of digital data.

$ 1.8 Building lnformation Models Use and Reliance
Any use of, or reliance on, all or a portion of a building information model without agreement to protocols governing
the use of, and reliance on, the information contained in the model and without having those protocols set forth in AIA
Document E2A3rM1Ol3, Building Information Modeling and Digital Data Exhibit, and the requisite AIA Document

AlADocumentA2Olo- 20t7. Copyright@ 1911,1915,1918,1925, 1937, 1951, 1958,1961,1963,1966,1970, 1976, rcA7,$97,2OO7 and2017 byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. The "Ameri€n lnstilute of Architects," "AlA," the AtA Logo, "A201." and "AlA Contract Documents;' are
registered lrademarks and may not be used withoul permission. This document was poduced by AIA softwa€ at 15:04:39 Ci on 1Ol21l2O2O under Order
No.8664313601 which expires on 0A0612022, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia,org.
U3er Note.: (i74AgBS921)

I
t1



Inlt.

G202rM--2013, Project Building Information Modeling Protocol Form, shall be at the using or relying party's sole risk
and without liability to the other party and its contractors or consultants, the authors of, or contributors to, the building
information model, and each of their agents and employees.

ARTICLE 2 OWNER

$ 2.1 General

$ 2'1.1 The Owner is the person or entity identified as such in the Agreement and is referred to throughout the Contract
Documents as if singular in number. The Owner shall designate in writing a representative who shall bave express
authority to bind the Owner with respect to all matters requiring the Owner's approval or authorization. Except as
otherwise provided in Section 4.2.1,the Architect does not have such authority. Thc term "Owner" means the Owner
or the Owner's authorized representative.

$ 2.1'2 The Owner shall furnish to the Contractor, within fifteen days after receipt of a writtcn rcqucst, information
necessary and relevant for the Contractor to evaluate, give notice of, or enforce mechanic's lien rights. Such
information shall include a correct statement ofthe record legal title to the property on which the Project is located,
usually refened to as the site, and the Owner's interest therein.

$ 2.2 Evidence of the Owner's Financial Arrangements

$ 2.2.1 Prior to commencement of the Work and upon written request by the Contractor, the Owner shall fumish to the
Contractor reasonable evidence that the Owner has made financial arrangements to fulfill the Owner's obligations
under the Contract. The Contractor shall have no obligation to commence the Work until the Owner provides such
evidence. If commencement of the Work is delayed under this Section 2.2.1, the Contract Time shall be extended
appropriately.

$ 2.2.2 Following commencement of the Work and upon written requost by the Contractor, the Owner shall furnish to
the Contractor reasonable evidence that the Owner has made financial arrangements to fulfill the Owner's obligations
under the Contract only if ( l) the Owner fails to make payments to the Contractor as the Contract Documents require;
(2) the Contractor identifies in writing a reasonable conoern regarding the Owner's ability to make payment when du€;
or (3) a change in the Work materially changes the Contract Sum. If the Owner fails to provide such evidencc, as
requircd, within fourteen days of the Contractor's request, the Contractor may immediately stop the Work and, in that
event, shall noti$/ the Owner that the Work has stopped. However, if the request is made because a change in the Work
materially changes the Contract Sum under (3) above, the Contractor may immediately stop only that portion of thc
Work affectcd by the change until reasonable evidence is provided. Ifthe Work is stopped under this Section 2.2.2,the
Contract I'ime shall be extended appropriately and the Contract Sum shall be increased by the amount ofthe
Contractor's reasonable costs ofshutdown, delay and start-up, plus interest as provided in the Contract Documents.

$ 2.2.3 After the Owner furnishes evidence of financial arangements under this Section 2.2, the Owner shall not
materially vary such financial arrangements without prior notice to the Contractor.

$ 2.2.4 Where the Owner has designated information furnished under this Section 2.2 as "confidential," the Contractor
shall keep the information confidential and shall not disclose it to any other person. However, the Contractor may
disclose "confidential" information, after seven (7) days' notice to the Owner, where disclosure is required by law,
including a subpoena or other form ofcompulsory legal process issued by a court or govemmental entity, or by court
or arbitrator(s) order. The Contractor may also disclose "confidential" information to its employees, consultants,
sureties, Subcontractors and their employees, Sub-subcontractors, and others who need to know the content of such
information solely and exclusively for the Project and who agree to maintain the confidentiality of such information.

$ 2.3 lnformation and Services Required of the Owner

$ 2.3.1 Except for permits and fees that are the responsibility of the Contractor under the Contract Documents,
including those required under Section 3.7.1, the Owner shall secure and pay for necessary approvals, easements,
assessments and charges required for construction, use or occupancy of permanent structures or for permanent
changes in existing facilities.

$ 2.3.2 The Owner shall retain an architect lawfully licensed to practice architecture, or an entity lawfully practicing
architecture, in the jurisdiction where the Project is located. That person or entity is identified as the Architect in the
Agreement and is referred to throughout the Contract Documents as if singular in number.

AlADocumentA20l@- 2017, Copynght@ 1911,1915,1918,1925,1937, 1951, 1958,1961,1963,'1966, 1970,1926,1987, 1997,200T and2O.tTby The
American institute of Architects. Ali rights reserved- The "American lnstitute of Architects." "AlA," lhe AIA Logo, "A201," and "AlA Contract Documents are
registered trcdemarks and may nol be used without permission, This documenl rryas produced by AIA software al 't5:04:39 CT on 1'l2'll2o21 under Order
No.8664313601 which expires on 0AOO12022, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in aeordance with ihe AIA Contract
Documenis@ Terms of Seruie, To report copyright violations, e-meil copyright@aia.org.
Usar Notes: (1748SSA921)

12



$ 2'3.3 If the employment of the Architect terminates, the Owner shall employ a successor to whom the Contractor has
no reasonable objection and whose status under the Contract Documents shall be that ofthe Architect.

$ 2.3.4 The Owner shall furnish surveys describing physical characteristics, legal limitations and utility locations for
the site ofthe Project, and a legal description ofthe site. The Contractor shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy of
information furnished by the Owner but shall exercise propcr precautions relating to the safe performance of the
Work.

$ 2.3.5 The Owner shall furnish information or services required of the Owner by the Contract Documcnts with
reasonable promptness. The Owner shall also furnish any other information or services under the Owner's control and
relevant to the Contractor's performance of the Work with reasonable promptness after receiving the Contractor's
written request for such information or services.

$ 2'3.6 Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, the Owner shall furnish to the Contractor one copy of
the contract Documents for purposes of making reproductions pursuant to Section 1.5.2.

$ 2.4 Owner's Right lo Stop the tVork
If the Contractor fails to corect Work that is not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents as
required by Section 12.2 or repeatedly fails to carry out Work in accordance with the Contract Documents, the Owner
may issue a written order to the Contractor to stop the Work, or any portion thereof, until the cause fbr such order has
been eliminated; however, the right ofthe Owner to stop the Work shatl not give rise to a duty on the part of the Owner
to exercise this right for the benefit ofthe Contractor or any other person or cntity, cxccpt to the extent required by
Section 6. 1.3.

$ 2,5 Owner's Right to Carry Out the Work
If the Contractor defaults or neglects to carry out the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents and fails
within a ten-day period after receipt of notice from the Owner to commence and continue correction of such default or
neglect with diligence and promptness, the Owner may, without prejudice to other remedies the Owner may have,
conect such dcfault or neglect. Such action by the Owner and amounts charged to the Contractor are both subject to
prior approval of the Architect and the Architect may, pursuant to Section 9.5.1, withhold or nulliff a Certificate for
Payment in whole or in part, to the extent reasonably necessary to reimburse the Owner for the reasonable cost of
correcting such deficiencies, including Owncr's expenses and compensation for the Architect's additional services
made necessary by such default, neglect, or failure. Ifcunent and future payments are not sufficient to cover such
amounts, the Contractor shall pay the difference to the Owner. If the Contractor disagrees with the actions of the
Owner or the Architect, or the amounts claimcd as costs to the Owner, the Contractor may file a Ctaim pursuant to
Article 15.

ARTICLE 3 CONTRACTOR

$ 3.1 General

$ 3.1.1 The Contractor is the person or entity identified as such in the Agreement and is refened to throughout the
Contract Documents as if singular in number. The Contractor shall be lawfully licensed, if required in the jurisdiction
where the Project is located. The Contractor shall designate in writing a representative who shall have express
authority to bind the Contractor with respect to all matters under this Contraot. The term "Contractor" means the
Contractor or the Contractor's authorized representative.

$ 3.1.2 The Contractor shall perform the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

$ 3'1.3 The Conkactor shall not be relieved of its obligations to perform the Work in accordance with the Contract
Documents either by activities or duties of the Architect in the Architect's administration of the Contract, or by tests,
inspections or approvals required or performed by persons or cntitics other than the Contractor.

$ 3.2 Review of Contract Documents and Field Conditions by Contractor
$ 3'2.1 Execution ofthe Contract by the Contractor is a rcprcscntation that the Contractor has visited the site, become
generally familiar with local conditions under which the Work is to be performed, and correlated personal
observations with requirements of the Contract Documents.

AlADocumentA20l@-zott.Copyright@1911,1915,1918,1925,'1937,1951,1958,1961,1963,1966.1970,1976,1987,1997,2007 and2017byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. The "American Institute of Architects,' "AlA,' the AIA Logo, 'A2Ol,'; and "AtA Contract Documentsi ara
registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AIA softwaru at 15:04:39 CT on 1ot21l212} under Ord6r
No.866431360'l which expires on 0210612022, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance wilh the AIA Contract
Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyrighl violations, e-mail copyright@eia.org.
User Notea: (174A5SE921)

lnit.
13



$ 3.2.2 Becausc thc Contract Documents are complementary, the Contractor shall, before starting each portion of the
Work, carefully study and compare the various Contract Documents relative to that portion of the Work, as well as the
information furnished by the Owner pursuant to Section 2.3.4, shall take field measurements of any existing
conditions related to that portion ofthe Work, and shall observe any conditions at the site affecting it. These
obligations are for the purpos€ of facilitating coordination and construction by the Contractor and are not for the
purpose ofdiscovering errors, omissions, or inconsistencies in the Contract Documents; however, the Contractor shall
promptly report to the Architect any errors, inconsistencies or omissions discovered by or made known to the
Contractor as a request for information in such form as the Architect may require. It is recognized that the Contractor's
review is made in the Contractor's capacity as a contractor and not as a licensed design professional, unless otherwise
specifically provided in the Contract Documents.

$ 3.2.3 The Contractor is not required to ascertain that the Contract Documents are in accordance with applicable laws,
statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, or lawful orders ofpublic authorities, but the Contractor shall
promptly report to the Architect any nonconformity discovcrcd by or made known to the Contractor as a request for
information in such form as the Architect may require.

$ 3.2.4 If the Contractor believes that additional cost or time is involved because of clarifications or instructions the
Architect issues in response to the Contractor's notices or requests for information pursuant to Sections 3.2.2 or 3.2.3,
the Contractor shall submit Claims as provided in Article 15. If the Contractor fails to perform the obligations of
Sections 3.2.2 or 3.2.3, the Contractor shall pay such costs and damages to the Owner, subject to Section I 5.1 .7, as
would have been avoided if the Contractor had performed such obligations. tf the Contractor performs those
obligations, the Contractor shall not be liable to the Owner or Architect for damages resulting from errors,
inconsistencies or omissions in the Contract Documents, for differences between field measurements or conditions
and the Contract Documents, or for nonconformities of the Contract Documents to applicable laws, statutes,
ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, and lawful orders ofpublic authorities.

$ 3.3 Supelision and Construction Procedures

$ 3.3.1 The Contractor shall supervise and direct the Work, using the Contractor's best skill and attention. The
Contractor shall be solely responsible for, and have control over, construction means, methods, techniques, sequences,
and procedures, and for coordinating all portions of the Work under the Contract. If the Contract Documents give
specific instructions concerning construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures, the Contractor
shall evaluate thejobsite safety thereofand shall be solely responsible for thejobsite safety ofsuch means, methods,
techniques, sequences, or procedures. Ifthe Contractor determines that such means, methods, techniques, sequences
or procedures may not be safe, the Contractor shall give timely notice to the Owner and Architect, and shall propose
alternative means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures, The Architect shall evaluate the proposed
alternative solely for conformance with the design intent for the completed construction. Unless the Architect objects
to the Contractor's proposed alternative, the Contractor shall perform the Work using its alternative means, methods,
techniques, sequences, or procedures.

$ 3.3.2 The Contractor shall be responsible to the Owner for acts and omissions of the Contractor's employees,
Subcontractors and their agents and employees, and other persons or entities performing portions of the Work for, or
on behalf of, the Contractor or any of its Subcontractors.

$ 3.3.3 The Contractor shall be responsible for inspection of portions of Work already performed to determine that
such portions are in proper condition to receive subsequent Work.

$ 3.4 Labor and Materials

$ 3'4,1 Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall provide and pay for labor,
materials, equipment, tools, construction equipment and machinery, water, heat, utilities, transportation, and other
facilities and services necessary for proper execution and completion of the Work, whether temporary or permanent
and whether or not incorporated or to be incorporated in the Work.

$ 3.4.2 Except in the case of minor changes in the Work approved by the Architect in accordance with Section 3.12.8
or ordered by the Architect in accordance with Section 7 -4,the Contractor may make substitutions only with the
consent of the Owner, after evaluation by the Architect and in accordance with a Change Order or Construction
Change Directive,

AlADocumentA2Ol@- zott" Copyright@ 1911,1915,1916,'1925, 1937,1951,1958,1961, 1963,1966,1970, 1976,1987, 1997,2007 and 2017 byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. The 'American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, "A201," and "AlA Contract Documents' are
registered trademarks and may not be used withoui permission This document was produced by AIA software at 1 5:04:39 CT on 10121 t2O2O undet Ordet
No.866431360'l which expires on 0Zoal2o22, is not for resale, is licensed for onFtime uss only, and may only be used in ac@rdance with the AIA Contract
Documentso Terms of SeMce. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia,org_
User Not€s: (1748580921)

lnit.
14



lnit.

$ 3.4.3 The Contractor shall enforce strict discipline and good order among the Contractor's employees and other
persons carrying out the Work. The Contractor shall not permit employment of unfit persons or persons not properly
skilled in tasks assigned to them.

$ 3.5 Warranty

$ 3.5.1 The Contractor warants to the Owner and Architect that materials and equipment firrnished under the Contract
will be of good quality and new unless thc Contract Documents require or permit otherwise. The Contractor further
warrants that the Work witl conform to the requirements of the Contract Documents and will be free from defects,
except for those inherent in the quality of the Work the Contract Documents require or permit. Work, materials, or
equipment not conforming to these requirements may be considered dcfectivc. Thc Contractor's warranty excludes
remedy for damage or defect caused by abuse, alterations to the Work not executed by the Contractor, improper or
insufficient maintenance, improper operation, or normal wear and tear and normal usage. If required by the Architect,
the Contractor shall furnish satisfactory evidence as to the kind and quality ofmaterials and equipment.

S 3.5.2 All material, equipment, or other special warranties required by the Contract Documents shall be issued in the
name of the Owner, or shall be transferable to the Owner, and shall commence in accordance with Section 9.8.4.

S 3.6 Taxes
The Contractor shall pay sales, consumer, use and similar taxes for the Work provided by the Contractor that are
legally enacted when bids are receivcd or negotiations concluded, whether or not yet effective or merely scheduled to
go into effect.

$ 3.7 Permits, Fees, Notices and Compliance with Laws

$ 3.7.1 Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall secure and pay for the building
permit as well as for other permits, fees, licenses, and inspections by government agencies necessary for proper
execution and completion of the Work that are customarily secured after execution of the Contract and legally required
at the time bids are received or negotiations concluded.

$ 3.7.2 The Contractor shall comply with and give notices required by applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes,
rules and regulations, and lawful orders of public authorities applicable to performance of the Work.

S 3.7.3 lf the Contractor performs Work knowing it to be contrary to applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules
and regulations, or lawful orders ofpublic authorities, the Contractor shall assume appropriate responsibility for such
Work and shall bear the costs attributable to correction.

$ 3.7.4 Concealed or Unknown Conditions
lfthe Contractor encounters conditions at the site that are (1) subsurface or otherwise concealed physical conditions
that differ materially from those indicated in the Contract Documents or (2) unknown physical conditions of an
unusual nature that differ materially from those ordinarily found to exist and generally recognized as inherent in
construction activities of the character provided for in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall promptly provide
notice to the Owner and the Architect before conditions are disturbed and in no event later than 14 days after first
observance of the conditions. The Architect will promptly investigate such conditions and, if the Architect determines
that they differ materially and cause an increase or decrease in the Contractor's cost of, or time required for,
performance of any part of the Work, will recommend that an equitable adjustment be made in the Contract Sum or
Contract Time, or both. If the Architect determines that the conditions at the site are not materially different from those
indicated in the Contract Documents and that no change in the terms of the Contract is justified, the Architect shall
promptly notifr the Owner and Contractor, stating the reasons. If either party disputes the Architect's determination or
recommendation, that party may submit a Claim as provided in Article 15.

S 3.7.5 If, in the course of the Work, the Contractor encounters human remains or recognizes the existence of burial
markets, archaeological sites or wetlands not indicated in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall immediately
suspend any operations that would aftbct them and shall notifr the Owner and Architect. Upon receipt ofsuch notice,
the Owner shall promptly take any action necessary to obtain governmental authorization required to resume the
operations. The Contractor shall continue to suspend such operations until otherwise instructed by the Owner but shall
continue with all other operations that do not affect those remains or features. Requests for adjustments in the Contract
Sum and Contract Time arising from the existence of such remains or features may be made as provided in Article 15.

AlADocumentA20lo- 2017. CopyrightO1911,1915,191E,1925, 1937, 1951,1958, 1961,1963,1966, 1970, 1976,1987,1997,2007and 2017byThe
American Institute of Archiiects. All rights reserved- The "Ametican lnstitute of Archilects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, "A201," and "AlA Contract Documents" are
registered trademarks and may not be used without permission, This document was prcduced by AIA software at 15:04:39 CT on 1Ol21l2O2O under Order
N0,866431 3601 which exPires on 0210612022, is not for resale, is licensed for one{ime use only, and may only be used in accordanc€ with the AIA Contract
Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org,
UserNotes: (1740588921)

15



$ 3.8 Allowances

$ 3.8.1 The Contractor shall include in the Contract Sum all allowances stated in the Contract Documents. Items
covered by allowances shall be supplied for such amounts and by such persons or entities as the Owner may direct, but
the Contractor shall not be required to employ persons or entities to whom the Contractor has reasonable objection.

$ 3.8,2 Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents,

'1 allowances shall covcr thc cost to the Contractor ofmaterials and equipment delivered at the site and all
required taxes, less applicable trade discounts;

'2 Contractor's costs for unloading and handling at the site, labor, installation costs, overhead, profit, and
other expenses contemplated for stated allowance amounts shall be included in the Contract Sum but
not in the allowances; and

.3 whenever costs are more than or less than allowances, the Contract Sum shall be adjusted accordingly
by Change Order. The amount ofthe Change Order shall reflect ( 1 ) the difference between actuat costs
and the allowances under Section 3.8.2.1 and (2) changes in Contractor's costs under Section 3.8.2.2.

$ 3'8,3 Materials and equipment under an allowance shall bc selected by the Owner with reasonable promptness.

$ 3.9 Superintendent

$ 3.9'1 The Contractor shall employ a competenl superintendent and necessary assistants who shall be in attendance at
the Project site during performance ofthe Work. The superintendent shall represent the Contractor, and
communications given to the superintendent shall be as binding as ifgiven to the Contractor.

$ 3.9,2 The Contractor, as soon as practicable after award of the Contract, shall notis the Owner and Architect of the
name and qualifications of a proposed superintendent. Within 1 4 days of receipt of the information, the Architect may
notify the Contractor, stating whether the Owner or the Architect (1) has reasonable objection to the proposed
superintendent or (2) requires additional time for review. Failure of the Architect to provide notice within the l4-day
period shall constitute notice ofno reasonable objection.

$ 3'9'3 The Contractor shall not employ a proposcd superintendent to whom the Owner or Architect has made
reasonable and timely objection. The Contractor shall not change the superintendent without the Owner's consent,
which shall not unreasonably be withheld or delayed,

$ 3.10 Gontractol's Construction and Submittal Schedules

$ 3'10.1 The Contractor, promptly after being awarded the Contract, shall submit for the Owner's and Architect's
information a Contractor's construction schedule for the Work. The schedule shall contain detail appropriate for the
Project, including (l) the date of commencement of the Work, interim schedule milestone dates, and the date of
Substantial Completion; (2) an apportionment of the Work by construction activity; and (3) the time required for
completion of each portion of the Work. The schedule shall provide for the orderly progression of the Work to
completion and shall not exceed time limits current under the Contract Documents. The schedule shall be revised at
appropriate intervals as required by the conditions of the Work and project.

$ 3'10'2 The Contractor, promptly after being awarded the Contract and thereafter as necessary to maintain a current
submittal schedule, shall submit a submittal schedule for the Architect's approval. The Architect's approval shall not
be unreasonably delayed or withheld. The submittal schedule shall (l) be coordinated with the Contractor's
construction schedule, and (2) allow the Architect reasonable time to review submittals. If the Contractor fails to
submit a submittal schedule, or fails to provide submittals in accordance with the approved submittal schedule, the
Contractor shall not be entitled to any increase in Contract Sum or extension of Contract Time based on the time
required for review of submittals.

$ 3.10.3 The Contractor shall perform the Work in general accordance with the most recent schedules submitted to the
Owner and Architect.

$ 3.11 Documents and Samples at the Site
The Contractor shall makc available, at the Project site, the Contract Documents, including Change Orders,
Construction Change Directives, and other Modifications, in good order and marked currently to indicate field
changes and selections made during construction, and the approved Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples, and
similar required submittals. These shall be in electronic form or paper copy, available to the Architect and Owner, and

AIA Document A20lo - zo I z. Copyright @ 19 l 1, I 915, I918. 1925, 1997 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997,2007 and 2017 by The
of Architects,' "AlA," the AIA Logo, '4201," and "AlA Contract Document6" areAmerican lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. The "American I nstitute

regislered irademarks and may not be used without permission, Thig document was produced by AIA softivare at 15:04:39 CT on rcnllZOZO under Order
No.86643'l 360'l which expires on 0210612022, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time us€ only, end may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documents@ Terms of Service, To report copyright violations,

lnit.

Uier Notes
e-mail copyright@aia,org,

(1748588921 )

16



delivered to the Architect for submittal to the Owner upon completion of the Work as a record of the Work as
constructed.

$ 3.12 thop Drawings, Product Data and Samples

S 3.12.1 Shop Drawings are drawings, diagrams, schedules, and other data specially prepared for the Work by the
Contractor or a Subcontractor, Sub-subcontractor, manufacturer, supplier, or distributor to illustrate some portion of
the Work.

S 3'12'2 Product Data are illustrations, standard schedules, performance charts, instructions, brochures, diagrams, and
other information furnished by the Contractor to illustrate materials or equipment for some portion of the Work.

S 3.12.3 Samples are physical examples that illustrate materials, equipment, or workmanship, and establish standards
by which the Work will be judged.

S 3.12.4 Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples, and similar submittals are not Contract Documents. Their purpose is
to demonstrate how the Contractor proposes to conform to the information given and the design concept expressed in
the Contract Documents for those portions of the Work for which the Contract Documents require submittals. Review
by the Architect is subject to the limitations of Section 4.2.7 .Informalional submittals upon which the Architect is not
expected to take responsive action may be so identified in the Contract Documents. Submittals that are not required by
the Contract Documents may be returned by the Architect without action.

S 3.12,5 The Contractor shall review for compliance with the Contract Documents, approve, and submit to the
Architect, Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples, and similar submittals required by the Contract Documents, in
accordance with the submittal schedule approved by the Architect or, in the absence of an approved submittal
schedule, with reasonable promptness and in such sequence as to cause no delay in the Work or in the activities of the
Owner or of Separate Contractors.

S 3.12.6 By submitting Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples, and similar submittals, the Contractor represents to
the Owner and Architect that the Contractor has (l ) reviewed and approved them, (2) determined and verified
materials, field measurements and field construction criteria related thereto, or will do so, and (3) checked and
coordinated the information contained within such submittals with the requirements of the Work and of the Contract
Documents.

S 3.12.7 The Contractor shall perform no portion ofthe Work for which the Contract Documents require submittal and
review of Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples, or similar submittals, until the respective submittal has been
approved by the Architect.

S 3'12.8 The Work shall be in accordance with approved submittals except that the Contractor shall not be relieved of
responsibility for deviations from the requirements of the Contract Documents by the Architect's approvat of Shop
Drawings, Product Data, Samples, or similar submittals, unless the Contractor has specifically notified the Architect
of such deviation at the time of submittal and (l) the Architect has given written approval to the specific deviation as a
minor change in the Work, or (2) a Change Order or Construction Change Directive has been issued authorizing the
deviation. 'fhe Contractor shall not be relieved of responsibility for errors or omissions in Shop Drawings, Product
Dat4 Samples, or similar submittals, by the Architect's approval thereof.

S 3.12.9 The Contractor shall direct specific attention, in writing or on resubmitted Shop Drawings, Product Data,
Samples, or similar submittals, to revisions other than those requested by the Architect on previous submittals. In the
abscnce of such notice, the Architect's approval of a resubmission shall not apply to such revisions.

S 3.12.10 The Contractor shall not be required to provide professional services that constitute the practice of
architecture or engineering unless such services are specifically required by the Contract Documents for a portion of
the Work or unless the Contractor needs to provide such services in order to carry out the Contractor's responsibilities
for construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures. The Contractor shall not be required to
provide professional services in violation of applicable law.

S 3.12.10.1 Ifprofessional design services or certifications by a design professional related to systems, materials, or
equipment are specifically required of the Contractor by the Contract Documcnts, the Owner and the Architect will

AlA DocumentA20l@ - zott, Copyright @ 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, t966, 1970, 1976, 1987,1957,2007 and 2017 by The
American lnstitute of Architects. All righls rBserved. The "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, "4201," and "AlA Contract Documentst' are
registered trademarks and may not be used without p€mission. This document was produced by AIA sofhrvac Bt 15:04:39 CT on 1$l21no2I under Order
No.8664313601 which expires on 0210612022, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordanca with lhe AIA Contract
Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, email @pyrigh@aia.org.
Ueer Notes: (174S588921)

lnlt
17



speciry all performance and design criteria that such services must satisfy. The Contractor shall be entitled to rely
upon the adequacy and accuracy ofthe performance and design criteria provided in the Contract Documents. The
Contractor shall cause such services or certifications to be provided by an appropriately licenscd dcsign professional,
whose signature and seal shall appear on all drawings, calculations, specifications, certifications, Shop Drawings, and
other submittals prepared by such professional. Shop Drawings, and other submittals related to the Work, designed or
certified by such professional, ifprepared by others, shall bear such professional's written approval when submitted to
the Architect. The Owner and the Architcct shall be entitled to rely upon the adequacy and accuracy of the services,
certifications, and approvals performed or provided by such design professionals, provided the Owner and Architect
have specified to the Contractor the performance and design criteria that such seryices must satisfo. Pursuant to this
Section 3.12.10, the Architect will review and approve or take othcr appropriate action on submittals only for the
limited purpose of checking for conformance with information given and the design concept expressed in the Contract
Documents.

S 3'12.10'2 If the Contract Documents require the Contractor's design professional to certi$, that the Work has been
performed in accordance with the design criteria, the Contractor shall fumish such certifications to the Architect at the
time and in the form specified by the Architect.

$ 3.13 Use of Site
The Contractor shall confine operations at the site to areas permined by applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes,
rules and regulations, lawful orders ofpublic authorities, and the Contract Documents and shall not unreasonably
encumber the site with materials or equipment.

$ 3.14 Cutting and Patching

S 3.14.1 The Contractor shall be responsible for cutting, fitting, or patching required to complete the Work or to make
its parts fit together properly. All areas requiring cutting, fitting, or patching shall be restored to the condition existing
prior to the cutting, fitting, or patching, unless otherwise required by the Contract Documents.

S 3'14.2 ThE Contractor shall not damage or endanger a portion of the Work or fully or partially completed
construction ofthe Owner or Separate Contractors by cutting, patching, or otherwise altering such construction, or by
excavation. The Contractor shall not cut or otherwise alter construction by the Owner or a Separate Contractor except
with written consent of the Owner and of the Separate Contractor. Consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. The
Contractor shall not unreasonably withhold, from the Owner or a Separate Contractor, its consent to cutting or
otherwise altering the Work.

$ 3,15 Cleaning Up

S 3.15.1 The Contractor shall kecp the premises and surrounding area free from accumulation of waste materials and
rubbish caused by operations under the Contract. At completion of the Work, the Contractor shall remove waste
materials, rubbish, the Contractor's tools, construction equipment, machinery, and surplus materials from and about
the Project.

S 3.15.2 lfthe Conttactor fails to clean up as provided in the Contract Documents, the Owner may do so and the Owner
shall be entitled to reimbursement from the Contractor.

$ 3.16 Access to Work
The Contractor shall provide thc Owner and Architect with access to the Work in preparation and progress wherever
located.

$ 3.17 Royalties, Patents and Copyrights
The Contractor shall pay all royalties and license fees. The Contractor shall defend suits or claims for infringement of
copyrights and patent rights and shall hold the Owner and Architect harmless from loss on account thereof but shall
not be responsible for defensc or loss when a particular design, process, or product ofa particular manufacturer or
manufacturers is required by the Contract Documents, or where the copyright violations are contained in Drawings,
Specifications, or other documents prepared by the Owner or Architect. However, if an infringement of a copyright or
patent is discovered by, or made known to, the Contractor, thc Contractor shall be responsible for the loss unless the
information is promptly fumished to the Architect.

AlADocumentA20lo- zott. CopyrightO 1911,'1915.1918,1925,'1937,1951,1958,1961, 1969,1956, 1970, 1976,1907,1997, 2oo7 and2OlTbylhe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. The "American lnstitute of Architmts," 'AlA," the AIA Logo, "A201," and "AlA Conhact Documents;'are
registered trademarks and may not be used without permission, This document was produced by AIA softwAre at 15:04:39 CT on 1Ol21l2OZo under Order
No.8664313601 which exPics on 0AoA12022, is not for rssale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documenls@ Terms of Service, To report opyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (174S5SE921)

lnlt.
t8



$ 3.18 lndemnification

S 3.18.1 To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall indemnifi and hold harmless the Owner,
Architect, Architect's consultants, and agents and employees ofany ofthem from and against claims, damages, losses,
and expenses, including but not limited to attomeys' fees, arising out of or resulting from performance of the Work,
provided that such claim, damage, loss, or expense is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or to
injury to or destruction oftangible property (other than the Work itself), but only to the extent caused by the negligent
acts or omissions of the Contractor, a Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by them, or anyone for
whose acts they may be liable, regardless of whether or not such claim, damage, loss, or expense is caused in part by a
party indemnified hereunder. Such obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge, or reduce other rights or
obligations of indemnity that would otherwise exist as to a party or person described in this Section 3.I 8.

S 3.18.2 InclairnsagainstanypersonorentityindemnifiedunderthisSection3.l8byanemployeeoftheContractor,
a Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by them, or anyone for whose acts they may be liable, the
indemnification obligation under Section 3.l8.l shall not be limited by a limitation on amount or type of damages,
compensation, or benefits payable by or for the Contractor or a Subcontractor under workers' compensation acts,
disability benefit acts, or other employee benefit acts.

ARTICLE 4 ARCHITECT

$ 4,1 General

$ 4.1.1 The Architect is the person or entity retained by the Owner pursuant to Scction 2.3.2 and identified as such in
the Agreement.

$ 4,1.2 Duties, responsibilities, and limitations of authority of the Architect as set forth in the Contract Documcnts
shall not be restricted, modified, or extended without written consent of the Owner, Contractor, and Architect. Consent
shall not be unreasonably withheld.

$ 4.2 Administration of the Gontract

$ 4.2.1 The Architect will provide administration of the Contract as described in the Contract Documents and will be
an Owner's representative during construction until the date the Architect issues the final Certificate for Payment. The
Architect will have authority to act on behalf of the Owner only to the extent provided in the Contract Documents.

$ 4,2,2 The Architect will visit the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of construction, or as otherwise agreed with
the Owner, to become generally familiar with the progress and quality of the portion of the Work completed, and to
determine in general if the Work observed is being performed in a manner indicating that the Work, when lully
completed, will be in accordance with the Contract Documents. However, the Architect will not be required to make
exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to chcck the quality or quantity of the Work. The Architect will not have
control over, charge of, or responsibility for the construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or
for the safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work, since these are solely the Contractor's rights and
responsibilities under the Contract Documents.

$ 4'2.3 On the basis of the site visits, the Architect will keep the Owner reasonably informed about the progress and
quality of the portion of the Work completed, and promptly report to the Owner ( I ) known deviations from the
Contract Documents, (2) known deviations from the most recent construction schedule submitted by the Contractor,
and (3) defects and deficiencies observed in the Work. The Architect will not be responsible for the Contractor's
failure to perform the Work in accordance with the requircmcnts of the Contract Documents. The Architect will not
have control over or charge of, and will not be responsible for acts or omissions ol the Contractor, Subcontractors, or
their agents ot employees, or any other persons or entities performing portions of the Work.

$ 4.2.4 Gommunications
The Owner and Contractor shall include the Architect in all communications that relate to or affect the Architect's
services or professional responsibilities. The Owner shall promptly notifu the Architect ofthe substance ofany direct
communications between the Owner and the Contractor otherwise relating to the Project, Communications by and
with the Architect's consultants shall be through the Architect. Communications by and with Subcontractors and
suppliers shall be through the Contractor. Communications by and with Scparate Contractors shall be through the
Owner. The Contract Documents may specif, other communication protocols.

AlADocumentA20l@-20r7.Copyright@19'l'1,1915,1918,1925,1937,195'1,1958,1961,1963,1966,1970,1976,1987,1997,2007and2017byThe
American lnstitule of Architects. All rights reserued. The "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, '4201," and 'AlA Contract Documents; are
registered kademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was pmduced by AIA softw;re at 15:04:39 CT on 1ot21t2O2O under Order
No-8664313601 which expires on 0210612022, is nol for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance witir the AIA Contract
Documenls@ Terms of Service. To report copydght violations, e-mail copyright@aia,org,
User Notes: (174O5SA9Z1)

lnit.
19



$ 4.2.5 Based on the Architect's evaluations of the Contractor's Applications for Payment, the Architect will review
and certify the amounts due the Contractor and will issue Certificates for Payment in such amounts.

$ 4.2.6 The Architect has authority to reject Work that does not conform to the Contract Documents. Whenever the
Architect considers it necessary or advisable, the Architect will have authority to require inspection or testing ofthe
Work in accordance with Sections 13.4,2 and, 13.4.3, whether or not the Work is fabricated, installed or completed.
However, neither this authority of the Architect nor a decision made in good faith either to exercise or not to exercise
such authority shall give rise to a duty or responsibilify ofthe Architect to the Conhactor, Subcontractors, suppliers,
their agents or employees, or other persons or entities performing portions of the Work.

$ 4'2.7 The Architcct will review and approve, or take other appropriate action upon, the Contractor's submittals such
as Shop Drawings, Product Data, and Samples, but only for the limited purpose of checking for conformance with
information given and the design concept expressed in the Contract Documents. The Architect's action will be taken
in accordance with the submittal schedule approved by the Architect or, in the absence of an approved submittal
schedule, with reasonable promptness while allowing sufficient time in the Architect's professional judgment to
permit adequate review. Review of such submittals is not conducted for the purpose of determining the accuracy and
completeness ofother details such as dimensions and quantities, or for substantiating instructions for installation or
performance of equipment ot systems, all of which remain the responsibility of the Contractor as required by the
Contract Documents. The Architect's review of the Contractor's submittals shall not relieve the Contractor of the
obligations under Sections 3.3,3.5, and3.l2. The Architect's review shall not constitute approval of safcty
precautions or ofany construction means, methods, techniques, sequsnces, or procedures. The Architect's approval of
a specific item shall not indicate approval of an assembly of which the item is a component.

$ 4.2.8 The Architect will prepare Change Orders and Construction Change Directives, and may order minor changes
in the Work as provided in Section 7.4.The Architect witl investigate and make determinations and recommendations
regarding concealed and unknown conditions as provided in Section 3.7.4.

$ 4.2.9 The Architect will conduct inspections to determine the date or dates of Substantial Completion and the date of
final completion; issue Certificates of Substantial Comptetion pursuant to Section 9.8; receive and forward to the
Owner, for the Owner's review and records, written warrantics and related documents required by the Contract and
assembled by the Contractor pursuant to Section 9.10; and issue a final Certificate for Payment pursuant to
Section 9.10.

$ 4.2.10 If the Owner and Architect agree, the Architect will provide one or more Project representatives to assist in
carrying out the Architect's responsibilities at the site. The Owner shall notiry the Contractor of any change in the
duties, responsibilities and limitations ofauthority ofthe Project represcntatives.

$ 4.2.11 The Architect will interpret and decide matters conceming performance under, and requirements of, the
Contract Documents on written request of either the Owner or Contractor. The Architect's response to such requests
will be made in writing within any time limits agreed upon or otherwise with reasonable promptness.

S 4.2'12 Interpretations and decisions of the Architect will be consistent with the intcnt of, and reasonably inferable
from, the Contract Documents and will be in writing or in the form of drawings. When making such interpretations
and decisions, the Architect will endeavor to secure faithful performance by both Owner and Contractor, will not show
partiality to either, and will not be liable for results ofinterpretations or decisions rcndered in good faith.

$ 4.2'13 The Architect's decisions on matters relating to aesthetic effect will be final if consistent with the intent
expressed in the Contract Documents.

$ 4.2.14 The Architect will review and respond to requests for information about the Contract Documents. The
Architect's response to such requests will be made in writing within any time limits agreed upon or otherwise with
reasonable promptness. If appropriate, the Architect willprepare and issue supplemental Drawings and Specifications
in response to the requests for information.

AlA DooumEntA201o- 2o'r 7. Copydght@ 1911, 1915, 1918, t925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1907, 1997, ZOOT and 2017 by The
American lnstituG of Architects" All rights reserved. The "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, "A201," and "AlA Contract Documents;'are
registeredtrademarksandmaynotbeusedwithoutpermission-ThisdocumentwasproducedbyAlAsoftwareatls:04:39CTon l1t2ll212ounderOrder
N0.8664313601 which expir€s on 0?10612022, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in amordance with the AIA Contract
Documentso Tems of SeNice- To reporl copyright violelions, e-mail copyright@aia,org.
UserNotes: (17405S8921)

lnit.
2A



ARTICLE5 SUBCONTRACTORS

$ 5.1 Definitions

$ 5.l,lASubcontractorisapersonorentitywhohasadirectcontractwiththeContractortoperformaportionofthe
Work at the site. The term "Subcontractor" is refened to throughout the Contract Documents as if singular in number
and means a Subcontractor or an authorized representative ofthe Subcontractor. The term "subcontractor" does not
include a Separate Contractor or the subcontractors ofa Separate Contractor.

S 5.1.2 A Sub-subcontractor is a person or entity who has a direct or indirect contract with a Subcontractor to perform
a portion of the Work at the site. The term "Sub-subcontractor" is referred to throughout the Contract Documents as if
singular in number and means a Sub-subcontractor or an authorized representative ofthe Sub-subcontractor.

$ 5.2 Award of Subcontracts and Other Contracts for Portions of the Work
$ 5'2.1 Unless otherwise stated in the Contract Documents, the Contractor, as soon as practicablc aftcr award of the
Contract, shall notifo the Owner and Architect ofthe persons or entities proposed for each principal portion ofthe
Work, including those who are to fumish materials or equipment fabricated to a special design. Within l4 days of
receipt of the information, the Architect may notifr the Contractor whether the Owner or the Archirect (l) has
reasonable objection to any such proposcd person or entity or (2) requires additional time for review. Failure ofthe
Architect to provide notice within the l4-day period shall constitute notice ofno reasonable objection.

$ 5,2.2 The Contractor shall not contract with a proposed pcrson or entity to whom the Owner or Architect has made
reasonable and timely objection. The Contractor shall not be required to contract with anyone to whom the Contractor
has made reasonable objection.

S 5'2.3 Ifthe Owner or Architect has reasonable objection to a person or entity proposed by the Contractor, the
Contractor shall propose another to whom the Owner or Architect has no reasonable objection. Ifthe proposed but
rejected Subcontractor was reasonably capable of performing the Work, thc Contract Sum and Contract Time shall be
increased or decreased by the difference, ifany, occasioned by such change, and an appropriate Change Order shalt be
issued before commencement of the substitute Subcontractor's Work. However, no increase in the Contract Sum or
Contract Time shall be allowed for such change unless the Contractor has acted promptly and rcsponsively in
submitting names as required.

$ 5'2.4 The Contractor shall not substitute a Subcontractor, person, or entity for one previously selectcd ifthc Owner
or Architect makes reasonable objection to such substitution.

$ 5.3 Subcontractual Relations
By appropriate written agreemcnt, the Contractor shall require each Subcontractor, to the extent of the Work to be
performed by the Subcontractor, to be bound to the Contractor by terms of the Contract Documents, and to assume
toward the Contractor all the obligations and responsibilities, including the responsibility for safety ofthe
Subcontractot's Work that the Contractor, by these Contract Documents, assumes toward the Owner and Architect.
Each subcontract agreement shall preserve and protect the rights ofthe Owner and Architecl under the Contract
Documents with respect to the Work to be performed by the Subcontractor so that subcontracting thereof will not
prejudice such rights, and shall allow to thc Subcontractor, unless specifically provided otherwise in the subcontract
agreement, the benefit of all rights, remediesn and redress against the Contractor that the Contractor, by the Contract
Documents, has against the Owner. Where appropriate, the Contractor shall require each Subcontractor to enter into
similar agteements with Sub-subcontractors. The Contractor shall make available to each proposed Subcontractor,
prior to the execution of the subcontract agreement, copies of the Contract Documents to which the Subcontractor will
be bound, and, upon written request ofthe Subcontractor, identify to the Subcontractor terms and conditions ofthe
proposed subcontract agreement that may be at variance with the Contract Documents. Subcontractors will similarly
make copies ofapplicable portions ofsuch documents available to their respective proposed Sub-subcontractors.

$ 5.4 Contingent Assignment of Subcontracts

$ 5'4.1 Each subcontract agreement for a portion of the Work is assigned by the Contractor to the Owner, provided that
'1 assignment is effective only after termination of the Contract by the Owner for cause pursuant to

Section 14.2 and only for those subcontract agreements that the Owner accepts by notiling the
Subcontractor and Contractor; and

,2 assignment is subject to the prior rights ofthe surety, ifany, obligated under bond relating to the
Contract.

AIA DocumentA2Ol@- zo'tt" Copyright@1911, 1915,1918, 1925,1937, 't951,1956,1961, 1963,1966,1970,1976,19E7, 1997,2OO7and 20.17 byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All righls reseryed. The "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, '4201," and "AlA Contract Documentsi' are
registered irademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AIA softwire at 15:04:39 CT on rcn12]O2O under Order
No 8664313601 which expires on 0210612022, is not for €sale, is licensed t'cr one-time use only, and may only be used in aeordance with the AIA Contract
Documenlso Terms of Seruice. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
Uaar Notes: (1Z4S5EE921)

lnit.
21



When the Owner accepts the assignment of a subcontract agreement, the Owner assumes the Contractor's rights and
obligations under the subcontract.

$ 5'4'2 Upon such assignment, if the Work has been suspended for more than 30 days, the Subcontractor's
compensation shall be equitably adjusted for increases in cost resulting from the suspension.

$ 5'4.3 Upon assignment to the Owner under this Section 5.4, the Owner may further assign the subcontract to a
successor contractor or other entity. Ifthe Owner assigns the subcontract to a successor contractor or other entity, the
Owner shall neveftheless remain legally responsiblc for all ofthe successor contractor's obligations under the
subconttact.

ARTICLE 6 CONSTRUCTION BY OWNER OR BY SEPARATE CONTRACTORS

$ 6.1 Owner's Righl to Perform Construction and to Award Separate Contracts

$ 6.1.1 The term "Separate Contractor(s)" shall mean other contractors rstained by the Owner under separate
agreements. The Owner reserves the right to perform construction or operations rclated to the Project with the
Owner's own forces, and with Separate Contractors retained under Conditions of the Contract substantially similar to
those ofthis Contract, including those provisions ofthe Conditions ofthe Contract related to insurance and waiver of
subrogation.

$ 6.l.2WhenseparatecontractsareawardedfordifferentportionsoltheProjectorotherconstructionoroperationson
the site, the term "Contractor" in the Contract Documents in each case shall mean the Contractor who executes each
separate Owner-Contractor Agrecment.

$ 6.1.3 The Owner shall provide for coordination of the activities of the Owner's own forces and of each Separate
Contractor with the Work of the Contractor, who shall cooperate with them. The Contractor shall participate with any
Separate Contractors and the Owner in reviewing their construction schedules. The Contractor shall make any
revisions to its construction schedule deemed necessary after ajoint review and mutual agreement. The construction
sohedules shall then constitute the schedules to be used by thc Contractor, Separate Contractors, and the Owner until
subsequently revised.

$ 6.1.4 Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, when thc Owner performs construction or operations
related to the Project with the Owner's own forces or with Separate Contractors, the Owner or its Separate Contractors
shall have the same obligations and rights that the Contractor has under the Conditions ofthe Contract, including,
without excluding oth€rs, those stated in Afticle 3, this Article 6, and Articles I 0, I l, and 12.

$ 6.2 Mutual Responsibility

$ 6'2.1 The Contractor shall afford the Owner and Separate Contractors reasonablc opportunity for introduction and
storage oftheir materials and equipment and performance oftheir activities, and shall connect and coordinate the
Contractor's construction and operations with theirs as required by the Contract Documents.

$ 6.2.2 Ifpart ofthe Contractor's Work depends for proper execution or results upon construction or operations by the
Owner or a Separate Contractor, the Contractor shall, prior to proceeding with that portion of the Work, promptly
notif the Architect ofapparent discrepancies or defects in the construction or operations by the Owner or Separate
Contractor that would render it unsuitable for proper execution and results of the Contractor's Work. Failure of the
Contractor to notifi the Architect of apparent discrepancies or defects prior to proceeding with the Work shall
constitute an acknowledgment that the Owner's or Separate Contractor's completed or partially completed
construction is fit and proper to receive the Contractor's Work. The Contractor shall not be responsible for
discrepancies or defects in the construction or operations by the Owner or Separate Contractor that are not apparent.

$ 6.2'3 The Contractor shall reimburse the Owner for costs the Owner incurs that are payable to a Separate Contractor
because of the Contractor's delays, improperly timed activities or defective construction. The Owner shall be
responsible to the Contractor for costs the Contractor incurs because ofa Separate Contractor's delays, improperly
timed activities, damage to the Work or defective construction.

$ 6.2.4 The Contractor shall promptly remedy damage that the Contractor wrongfully causes to completed or partially
completed construction or to property of the Owner or Separate Contractor as provided in Section 10.2.5.

AlADocumentA20l@-zott.Copyright@1911,1915,1918,1925,1937,1951,1958,1961,'t963,1966,1970,1976,1987,1997,2007and2017byThe
American lnstitute ot Architects" All rights rBserved. The "American lnstituta of Architects," "AlA,' the AIA Logo, '4201," and "AlA Contrect Documentsi' are
regisi€€d kademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AIA softr/,re at 15:04:39 C'l on l',zln1zo under Order
No.86643 1 3601 which exPites on 0210612022, is not for resale, is licensed tor one-time use only, and may only be used in eccordanc€ with thg AIA Contract
Documentso Terms of Service" To report copyright violations, e.mail copyright@aia,org,
User Notes: (17485g8921)

lnlt.
22



$ 6'2'5 The Owner and each Separate Contractor shall have the same responsibilities for cutting and patching as are
described for the Contractor in Section 3.14.

$ 6.3 Owner's Right to Clean Up
Ifa dispute arises among the Contractor, Separate Contractors, and the Owner as to the responsibility under their
respective contracts for maintaining the premises and surrounding area free from waste materials and rubbish, the
Owner may clean up and the Architect witl allocate the cost among those responsible.

ARTICLE 7 CHANGES IN THE WORK

$ 7.1 General

$ 7.1.1 Changes in the Work may be accomplished after execution of the Contract, and without invalidating the
Contract, by Change Order, Construction Change Directive or order for a minor change in the Work, subject to the
limitations stated in this Article 7 and elsewhere in the Contract Documents.

S 7.1.2 A Change Order shall be based upon agreement among the Owner, Contractor, and Architect. A Construction
Change Directive requires agreement by the Owner and Architect and may or may not be agreed to by.the Contractor.
An order for a minor change in the Work may be issued by the Architect alone.

$ 7.1.3 Changes in the Work shall be performed under applicable provisions of the Contract Documents. The
Contractor shall proceed promptly with changes in the Work, unless otherwise provided in the Change Order,
Construction Change Directive, or order for a minor change in the Work.

$ 7.2 Change Orders

S 7,2,1 A Change Order is a written instrument prepared by the Architect and signed by the Owner, Contractor, and
Architect stating their agreement upon all of the following:

.1 The change in the Work;
,2 The amount of the adjustment, if any, in the Contract Sum; and
.3 The extent of the adjustment, if any, in the Contract Time.

$ 7,3 Construction Change Directives

S 7.3.1 A Construction Change Directive is a written order prepared by the Architect and signed by the Owner and
Architect, directing a change in the Work prior to agreement on adjustment, if any, in the Contract Sum or Contract
Time, or both. The Owner may by Construction Change Directive, without invalidating the Contract, order changes in
the Work within the general scope of the Contract consisting of additions, deletions, or other revisions, the Contract
Sum and Contract Time being adjusted accordingly.

S 7.3.2 A Construction Change Directive shalt be used in the absence of total agreement on the terms of a Change
Order.

$ 7.3.3 If the Construction Changc Dircctive provides for an adjustment to the Contract Sum, the adjustment shall be
based on one of the following methods:

.'l Mutual acceptance of a lump sum properly itemized and supported by sufficient substantiating data to
permit evaluation;

.2 Unit prices stated in the Contract Documents or subsequently agreed upon;

.3 Cost to be determined in a manner agreed upon by the parties and a mutually acceptable fixed or
percentage fee; or

,4 As provided in Section 7.3.4.

S 7.3.4 If the Conftactor does not respond promptly or disagrees with the method for adjustment in the Contract Sum,
the Architect shall determine the adjustment on the basis of reasonable expenditures and savings of those performing
the Work attributable to the change, including, in case of an increase in the Contract Sum, an amount for overhead and
profit as set forth in the Agreement, or if no such amount is set forth in the Agreement, a reasonable amount. In such
case, and also under Section 7.3.3.3, the Contractor shall keep and present, in such form as the Architect may
prescribe, an itemized accounting together with appropriate supporting data. Unless otherwise provided in the
Contract Documents, costs for the purposes of this Section 7.3.4 shall be limited to the following:

AlA DocumentA20l@- 201 7. Copyright@ 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1970, 1987,1997,20a7 and 2017 by The
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved, The "American lnstituta of Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, 'A201 ,' and "AlA Contract Documents" are
registered trademarks and may not be used without permission, This document was produced by AIA software at 15:04:39 CT on 11l?'ll2O2O under Order
No,8664313601 which expir$ on 0u0612022, is not for resale, is licensed for one-lime use only, and mey only be used in accordance with the AtA Contract
Documents@ T€rms of S€rvic6, To r€porl copyright violstions, e-mail copyright@aia,org,
Uso. Notes: (1749s88921)

lnit.
23



lnit.

.1 Costs of labor, including applicable payroll taxes, fringe benefits required by agreement or custom,
workers' compensation insurance, and other employee costs approved by the Architect;

'2 Costs of materials, supplies, and equipment, including cost of transportation, whether incorporated or
consumed;

.3 Rental costs of machinery and equipment, exclusive of hand tools, whether rented from the Contractor
or others;

.4 Costs of premiums for all bonds and insurance, permit fees, and sales, use, or similar taxes, directly
related to the change; and

.5 Costs of supervision and field office personnel directly attributable to the change.

S 7.3'5 If the Contractor disagrees with the adjustment in the Contract Time, the Contractor may make a Claim in
accordance with applicable provisions of Article 15.

$ 7.3.6 Upon receipt of a Construction Change Directive, the Contractor shall promptly proceed with the change in the
Work involved and advise the Architect of the Contractor's agreement or disagreement with the method, if any,
provided in the Construction Change Directive for determining the proposed adjustment in the Contract Sum or
Contract Time.

S 7.3.7 A Construction Change Directive signed by the Contractor indicates the Contractor's agreement therewith,
including adjustrnent in Contract Sum and Contract Time or the method for determining them. Such agreement shall
be effective immediately and shall be recorded as a Change Order.

$ 7.3.8 The amount of credit to be allowed by the Contractor to the Owner for a deletion or change that results in a net
decrease in the Contract Sum sball be actual net cost as confirmed by the Architect. When both additions and credits
covcring related Work or substitutions are involved in a change, the allowance for overhead and profit shall be figured
on the basis ofnet increase, ifany, with respect to that change.

$ 7.3.9 Pending final determination of the total cost of a Construction Change Dircctive to thc Owncr, thc Contractor
may request payment for Work completed under the Construction Change Directive in Applications for Payment, The
Architect will make an interim determination for purposes of monthly certification for payment for those costs and
certifu for payment the amount that the Architect determines, in the Architect's professionaljudgment, to be
reasonably justified. The Architect's interim determination of cost shall adjust the Contract Sum on the same basis as
a Change Order, subject to the right of either party to disagree and assert a Claim in accordance with Article 15.

S 7.3.10 When the Owner and Contractor agree with a determination made by the Architect concerning the
adjustments in the Contract Sum and Contract Time, or otherwise reach agreement upon the adjustments, such
agre€ment shall be effective immediately and the Architect will prepare a Change Order. Change Orders may be
issued for all or any part ofa Construction Change Directive.

$ 7.4 Minor Changes in the Work
The Architect may order minor changes in the Work that are consistent with the intent of the Contract Documents and
do not involve an adjustment in the Contract Sum or an extension of the Contract Time. The Architect's order for
minor changes shall be in writing. If the Contractor believes that the proposed minor change in the Work will affecl the
Contract Sum or Contract Time, the Contractor shall notif the Architect and shall not proceed to implement the
change in the Work. If the Contractor performs the Work set forth in the Architect's order for a minor change without
prior notice to the Architect that such change will affect the Contract Sum or Contract Time, the Contractor waives any
adjustment to the Contract Sum or extension of the Contract Time.

ARTICLE 8 TIME

$ 8.1 Definitions

$ 8'1'1 Unless otherwise provided, Contract Time is the period of time, including authorized adjustments, allotted in
the Contract Documents for Substantial Completion of the Work.

$ 8.1'2 The date of commencement of the Work is the date established in the Agreement.

$ 8.1.3 The date of Substantial Completion is the date certified by the Architect in accordance with Section 9.8.

AlA DocumontA20l0- zor z. Copyright@ 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, '1961, t963, 1966, 1970, 1976,1987,1997.2007 and 2o17 Dy The
Am€rican lnstitute of Architects, All rights reserved, The "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, "A2o'l,'' and "AlA Contract Documents" are
regist€red trademarks and may not be used withoul permission, This documenl was produced by AIA softwire al 15:04:39 CT on 'lO/2'l12020 under Ordor
No.8664313601 which expires on 021a612022, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documentso lerms of Service, To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notos: {i74g5g892i)

,
24



$ 8.1.4 The term "day" as used in the Contract Documents shall mean calendar day unless otherwise specifically
defined.

$ 8-2 Progress and Completion

$ 8.2.1 Time limits stated in the Contract Documents are of the essence of the Contract. By executing the Agreement,
the Contractor confirms that the Contract Timc is a rcasonable period for performing the Work.

$ 8.2.2 The Contractor shall not knowingly, exce pt by agreement or instruction of the Owner in writing, commence
the Work prior to the effective date of insurance required to be furnished by the Contractor and Owner.

$ 8.2.3 The Contractor shall proceed expeditiously with adequate forces and shall achieve Substantial Completion
within the Contract Time.

$ 8.3 Delays and Exlensions of Time

$ 8.3.1 If the Contractor is delayed at any time in the commencement or progress of the Work by (l) an act or neglect
of the Owner or Architect, of an employee of either, or of a Separate Contractor; (2) by changes ordered in the Work;
(3) by labot disputes, fire, unusual delay in deliveries, unavoidable casualties, adverse weather conditions documented
in accordance with Section 15.1 .6.2, or other causes beyond the Contractor's control; (4) by delay authorized by the
Owner pending mediation and binding dispute resolution; or (5) by other causes that the Contractor asserts, and the
Architect determines, justifr de lay, then the Contract Time shall be extended for such reasonable time as the Architect
may determine.

$ 8.3,2 Claims relating to time shall be made in accordance with applicable provisions of Article 15.

$ 8.3.3 This Section 8.3 does not preclude recovery ofdamages for dclay by eithcr party undcr othcr provisions ofthe
Contract Documents.

ARTICLE 9 PAYMENTS ANO COMPLETION

$ 9.1 Contract Sum

$ 9.1.1 The Contract Sum is stated in the Agreement and, including authorized adjustments, is the total amount
payable by the Owner to the Contractor for performance of the Work under the Contract Documents.

$ 9.1.2 Ifunit prices are stated in the Contract Documents or subsequentty agreed upon, and ifquantities originally
contemplated are materially changed so that application ofsuch unit prices to the actual quantities causes substantial
incquity to the Owner or Contractor, the applicable unit prices shall be equitably adjusted.

$ 9.2 Schedule of Values
Where the Contract is based on a stipulated sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, the Contractor shall submit a
schedule of values to the Architect before the first Application for Payment, allocating the entire Contract Sum to the
various portions of the Work. The schedule of values shall be prepared in the form, and supported by the data to
substantiate its accuracy, required by the Architect. This schcdule, unless objected to by the Architect, shall be used as
a basis for reviewing the Contractor's Applications for Payment. Any changes to the schedule of values shall be
submitted to the Architect and supported by such data to substantiate its accuracy as the Architect may require, and
unless objected to by the Architect, shall be used as a basis for reviewing the Contractor's subsequent Applications for
Payment.

$ 9.3 Applications for Payment

S 9.3.1 At least ten days before the date established for each progress payment, the Contractor shatl submit to the
Architect an itemized Application for Payment prepared in accordance with the schedule of valuesn if required under
Section 9.2,for complctcd portions of thc Work. The application shall be notarized, if required, and supported by all
data substantiating the Contractor's right to payment that the Owner or Architect require, such as copies of
requisitions, and releases and waivers of liens from Subcontractors and suppliers, and shall reflect retainage if
provided for in thc Contract Documents.

S 9.3.1.1 As provided in Section 7.3.9, such applications may include requests for payment on account of changes in
the Work that have been properly authorized by Construction Change Directives, or by interim determinations of the
Architect, but not yet included in Change Orders.

AlADocumentA2Ol@-2s17. CopyrightO1911,1915,1918,1925,1937,1951,1958,1961,1963,1966,i970,i976,i987,i997,2007and2017byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. The "American Institute of Archjtects,' "AlA,'' the AIA Logo, "A201," and "AlA Conttact Documents' are
registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. Thi6 document was produced by AIA software at 15:04i39 CT on 11t21l2o2o under Order
No,86643 13601 which expir€s on 0iJ0612022, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Conhact
Documents@ Terms of Sarvice. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
U6er Note8: (1Z4BS889Z1)

lnit.
25



lnit.

S 9.3.1.2 Applications for Payment shall not include requests for payment for portions of the Work for which the
Contractor does not intend to pay a Subcontractor or supplier, unless such Work has been performed by others whom
the Contractor intends to pay.

$ 9.3,2 Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, payments shdl be made on account of materials and
equipment delivered and suitably stored at the site for subsequent incorporation in the Work. lfapproved in advance
by the Owner, payment may similarly be made for materials and equipment suitably stored off the site at a location
agreed upon in writing. Payment for materials and equipment stored on or off the site shalt be conditioned upon
compliance by the Contractor with procedures satisfactory to the Owner to cstablish thc Owner's titlc to such materials
and equipment or otherwise protect the Owner's interest, and shall include the costs ofapplicable insurance, storage,
and transportation to the site, for such materials and equipment stored offthe site.

$ 9.3,3 The Contractor warrants that title to all Work covered by an Application for Payment will pass to the Owner no
later than the time of payment. The Contractor furlher waffants that upon submittal of an Application for Payment all
Work for which Certificates for Payment have been previously issued and payments received from the Owner shall, to
the best of the Contractor's knowledge, information, and belief, be free and clear of liens, claims, security interests, or
encumbrances, in favor ofthe Contractor, Subcontractors, suppliers, or other persons or entities that provided labor,
materials, and equipment relating to the Work.

$ 9.4 Gertificates for Payment

$ 9,4.1 The Architect will, within seven days after receipt of the Contractor's Application for Payment, either ( I ) issue
to tlte Owner a Certificatc for Payment in the full amount of the Application for Payment, with a copy to the
Contractor; or (2) issue to the Owner a Certificate lor Payment for such amount as the Architect determines is properly
due, and notif, the Contractor and Owner of the Architect's reasons for withholding certification in part as provided in
Section 9.5. l; or (3) withhold certification of thc cntirc Application for Payment, and notifr the Contractor and Owner
of the Architect's reason for withholding certification in whole as provided in Section 9.5.1.

$ 9.4.2 The issuance of a Certificate for Payment will constitute a representation by the Architect to the Owncr, based
on the Architect's evaluation of the Work and the data in the Application for Payment, that, to the best of the
Architect's knowledgg information, and belief, the Work has progressed to the point indicated, the quality of the
Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and that the Contractor is entitled to payment in the amount
certified. The foregoing representations are subject to an evaluation of the Work for conformance with the Contract
Documents upon Substantial Completion, to results of subsequent tests and inspections, to correction of minor
deviations from the Contract Documents prior to completion, and to specific qualifications expressed by the Architect.
However, the issuance of a Certificate for Payment will not be a representation that the Architect has (l) made
exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to check the qualify or quantity ofthe Work; (2) reviewed construction
means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures; (3) reviewed copies ofrequisitions received from
Subcontractors and suppliers and other data requested by the Owner to substantiate the Contractor's right to payment;
or (4) made examination to ascertain how or for what purpose the Contractor has used money previously paid on
account ofthe Contract Sum.

$ 9.5 Decisions to Withhold Certification

$ 9'5.1 The Architect may withhold a Certificate for Payment in whole or in part, to the extent reasonably necessary to
protect the Owner, if in the Architect's opinion the representations to the Owner required by Section 9.4.2 cannot be
made. If the Architect is unable to certify payment in the amount of the Application, the Architect will noti$ the
Contractor and Owner as provided in Section 9.4.1 . If the Contractor and Architect cannot agree on a revised amount,
the Architect will promptly issue a Certificate for Payment for the amount for which the Architect is able to make such
representations to the Owner. The Architect may also withhold a Certificate for Payment or, because of subsequently
discovered evidence, may nullif, ths whole or a part of a Certificate for Payment previously issued, to such extent as
may be necessary in the Architect's opinion to protect the Owner from loss for which the Contractor is responsible,
including loss resulting from acts and omissions described in Section 3.3.2, because of

.1 defective Work not remedied;

.2 third party claims filed or reasonable evidence indicating probable filing of such claims, unless security
acceptable to the Owner is provided by the Contractor;

.3 failure of the Contractor to make payments properly to Subcontractors or suppliers for labor, materials
or equipment;

AlADocumentA20lo-zorr,Copyright@'1911,'191s,1918,1925,1937,1951,1958,1961,1963,1966,1970,1976,1907,1997,2007and2017byThe
American lnstitute of Architects" All rights reserved. The "American Institule of Architects,'' "AlA," the AIA Logo, "4201," and "AlA Contract Documentsi are
regislered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AIA software at 1 5i04:39 CT on 1Ol21t2O2O under Order
No.8664313601 which expires on 0iJ06n022, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time ue only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail @pyright@aia,org.
User Notss: (1748SSE921)

26



.4 reasonable evidence that the Work cannot be completed for the unpaid balance of the Contract Sum;

.5 damage to the Owner or a Separate Contractor;

.6 reasonable evidence that the Work will not be completed within the Contract Time, and that thc unpaid
balance would not be adequate to cover actual or liquidated damages for the anticipated delay; or

,7 repeated failure to carry out the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

$ 9.5.2 When either party disputes the Architect's decision regarding a Certificate for Payment under Section 9.5. I , in
whole or in part, that party may submit a Claim in accordance with Article 15.

$ 9.5.3 When the reasons for withholding certification are removed, certification wilt be made for amounts previously
withheld.

S 9.5.4 If the Architect withholds certification for payment under Section 9.5.1.3, the Owner may, at its sole option,
issue joint checks to lhe Contractor and to any Subcontractor or supplier to whom the Contractor failed to make
payment for Work properly performed or material or equipment suitably delivered, If the Owner makes payments by
joint check, the Owner shall notifr the Architect and the Contractor shall rcflect such payment on its next Application
for Payment.

$ 9.6 Progress Payments

$ 9.6.1 After the Architect has issued a Certificate for Payment, the Owner shall make payment in the manner and
within the time provided in the Contract Documents, and shall so notify the Architect.

$ 9.6.2 The Contractor shall pay each Subcontractor, no later than seven days after receipt ofpayment from the Owner,
the amount to which the Subcontractor is entitled, reflecting percentages actually retained from payments to the
Contractor on account ofthe Subcontractor's portion ofthe Work. The Contractor shall, by appropriate agreement
with each Subcontractor, require each Subcontractor to make payments to Sub-subcontractors in a similar manner.

$ 9.6.3 The Architect will, on request, furnish to a Subcontractor, ifpracticable, information regarding percentages of
completion or amounts applied for by thc Contractor and action taken thereon by the Architect and Owner on account
ofportions ofthe Work done by such Subcontractor.

$ 9.6.4 The Owner has the right to rcquest written evidence from the Contractor that the Contractor has properly paid
Subcontractors and suppliers amounts paid by the Owner to the Contractor for subcontracted Work. If the Contractor
fails to furnish such evidence within seven days, the Owner shall have the right to contact Subcontractors and
suppliers to ascertain whether they have been properly paid. Neither the Owner nor Architect shall have an obligation
to pay, or to see to the payment of money to, a Subcontractor or supplier, except as may otherwise be required by law.

$ 9.6'5 The Contractor's payments to suppliers shall be treated in a manner similar to that provided in Sections 9.6.2,
9.6.3 and9.6.4.

$ 9.6.6 A Certificate for Payment, a progress payment, or partial or entire use or occupancy ofthe Project by the
Owner shall not constitute acceptance of Work not in accordance with the Contract Documents.

$ 9.6.7 Unless the Contractor provides the Owner with a payment bond in the fi:ll penal sum of the Contract Sum,
payments received by the Contractor for Work properly performed by Subcontractors or provided by suppliers shall be
held by the Contractor for those Subcontractors or suppliers who performed Work or fumished materials, or both,
under contract with the Contractor for which payment was made by the Owner. Nothing contained herein shall requirc
money to be placed in a separate account and not commingled with money of the Contractor, create any fiduciary
liability or tort liability on the part ofthe Contractor for breach oftrust, or entitle any person or entity to an award of
punitive damages against the Contractor for breach of the requirements of this provision.

$ 9'6'8 Provided the Owner has fulfilled its payment obligations under the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall
defend and indemnif the O.wner from all loss, liability, damage or expense, including rcasonablc attorney's fees and
litigation expenses, arising out ofany lien claim or other claim for payment by any Subcontractor or supplier ofany
tier. Upon receipt of notice of a lien claim or other claim for payment, the Owner shall notiff the Contractor. If
approved by the applicable court, when required, the Contractor may substitutc a surcty bond for the property against
which the lien or other claim for payment has been asserted.

AlADocumentA20lo-zorr.Copyright@1911,1915,'1918,1925,1937,1951,1958,1961,1963,1966,1970,1976,1987,1997,2007and2017byThe
American lnstiiule of Architects" All rights reserved. The ''American lnstitute of Architecls," "AlA," the AIA Logo, "A2O'1," and "AlA Contract Documentsi' are
tegistered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document lvas produced by AIA software at 15:04:39 CT on 11l21l2g2g undor Order
No.866431 3601 which expires on 0210612022, is not for resale, is licensed for onetime use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documents@ Terms of Service^ To report copyright violations, e-mail copyrighi@aia.org,
User Notos: (1Z4SSOS921)

lnit.
27



lnit.

$ 9.7 Failure of Payment
If the Architect does not issue a Certificate for Payment, through no fault of the Contractor, within seven days after
receipt of the Contractor's Application for Paymcnt, or if the Owner does not pay the Contractor within seven days
after the date established in the Contract Documents, the amount certified by the Architect or awarded by binding
dispute resolution, then the Contactor may, upon seven additional days' notice to the Owner and Architect, stop the
Work until payment of the amount owing has been received. The Contract Time shall be cxtended appropriately and
the Contract Sum shall be increased by the amount ofthe Contractor's reasonable costs ofshutdown, delay and
start-up, plus interest as provided for in the Contract Documents.

$ 9.8 Substantial Completion

$ 9.8.1 Substantial Completion is the stage in the progress ofthe Work when the Work or designated portion thereof is
sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract Documents so that the Owner can occupy or utilize the Work for
its intended use.

$ 9.8,2 When the Contractor considers that the Work, or a portion thereof which the Owner agrees to accept
separately, is substantially complete, the Contractor shall prepare and submit to the Architect a comprehensive list of
items to be completed or corrected prior to final payment. Failure to include an item on such list does not alter the
responsibility of the Contractor to complete all Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

$ 9.8.3 Upon receipt of the Contractor's list, the Architect will make an inspection to determine whether the Work or
designated portion thereof is substantially complete. If the Architect's inspection discloses any item, whether or not
included on the Contractor's list, which is not sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract Documents so
that the Owner can occupy or utilize the Work or designated portion thereof for its intended use, the Contractor shall,
before issuance of the Certificate of Substantial Completion, complete or correct such item upon notification by the
Architect. In such case, the Contractor shall then submit a request for another inspection by the Architect to determine
Substantial Completion.

$ 9.8.4 When the Work or designated portion thereof is substantially complete, the Architect will prepare a Certificate
of Substantial Completion that shall establish the date of Substantial Completion; establish responsibilities of the
Owner and Contractor for security, maintenance, heat, utilities, damage to the Work and insurance; and lix the time
within which the Contractor shall finish all items on the list accompanying the Certificate. Warranties required by the
Contract Documents shall commence on the date of Substantial Completion of the Work or designated portion thereof
unless otherwise provided in the Certificate of Substantial Completion.

$ 9.8.5 The Certificate of Substantial Completion shall be submitted to the Owner and Contractor for their written
acceptance ofresponsibilities assigned to them in the Certificate. Upon such acceptance, and consent ofsurety ifany,
the Owner shall make payment ofretainage applying to the Work or designated portion thereof. Such payment shall be
adjusted for Work that is incomplete or not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

$ 9.9 Partial Occupancy or Use

$ 9.9.1 The Owner may occupy or usc any completed or partially completed portion of the Work at any stage when
such portion is designated by separate agreement with the Contractor, provided such occupancy or use is consented to
by the insurer and authorized by public authorities having jurisdiction over the Project. Such partial occupancy or use
may commence whether or not the portion is substantially complete, provided the Owner and Contractor have
accepted in writing the responsibilities assigned to each ofthem for payments, retainage, ifany, security, maintenance,
heat, utilities, damage to the Work and insurance, and have agreed in writing concerning the period for conection of
the Work and commcncement of warranties required by the Contract Documents. When the Contractor considers a
portion substantially complete, the Contractor shall prepare and submit a list to the Architect as provided under
Section 9.8.2. Consent ofthe Contractor to partial occupancy or use shall not be unreasonably withheld. The stage of
the progress of the Work shall be determined by written agreement between the Owner and Contractor or, if no
agreement is reached, by decision of the Architect.

$ 9.9.2 Immediately prior to such partial occupancy or use, the Owner, Contractor, and Architect shall jointly inspect
the area to be occupied or portion of the Work to be used in order to determine and record the condition of the Work.

AIA DocumontA2Ol@- 20ii- Copyright@ 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951,1958, 1961. 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, t987, 1997, 2OO7 and 2017 byThe
American lnstituie of Architects. All rights reserued" The "American lnstitute ot Archilects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, "A201 ," and "AlA Contract Documents" are
registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AIA software at 15:04:39 CT on 1012112020 under Order
No,8664313601 which expies on O21Odl2O22, is not for resale, is licens€d for onstime use only, and may only be ussd in accordance wiih the AIA Contract
Documents@ Terms of Service. To report copyright violaiions, e-mail copyrighl@aia.org.
User Notes: (174S5S6921)

28



lnlt.

$ 9.9.3 Unless otherwise agreed upon, partial occupancy or use of a portion or portions of the Work shall not constitute
acceptance of Work not complying with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

$ 9.'10 FinalCompletion and Final Payment

$ 9.10.1 Upon receipt ofthe Contractor's notice that thc Work is ready for final inspection and acceptance and upon
receipt of a final Application for Payment, the Architect will promptly make such inspection. When the Architect finds
the Work acceptable under the Contract Documents and the Contract fully performed, the Architect will promptly
issue a final Certificate for Payment stating that to the best of the Architect's knowledge, information and belief, and
on the basis of the Archit€ct's on-site visits and inspections, the Work has been completed in accordance with the
Contract Documents and that the entire balance found to be due the Contractor and noted in the final Certificate is due
and payable. The Architect's final Certificate for Payment will constitute a further representation that conditions listed
in Section 9.10.2 as precedent to the Contractor's being entitled to final payment have been fulfilled.

S L10.2 Neither final payment nor any remaining retained percentage shall become due until the Contractor submits to
the Architect (l ) an affidavit that payrolls, bills for materials and equipment, and other indebtedness connected with
the Work for which the Owner or the Owner's property might be responsible or encumbered (less amounts withheld
by Owner) have been paid or otherwise satisfied, (2) a certificate evidencing that insurance required by the Contract
Documents to remain in force after final payment is currently in effect, (3) a written statement that the Contractor
knows of no reason that the insurance will not be renewable to cover tbe period required by the Contract Documents,
(4) consent ofsurety, ifany, to final payment, (5) documentation ofany special warranties, such as manufacturers'
warranties or specific Subcontractor warranties, and (6) if required by the Owner, other data cstablishing paymcnt or
satisfaction ofobligations, such as receipts and releases and waivers ofliens, claims, security interests, or
encumbrances arising out ofthe Contract, to the extent and in such form as may be designated by the Owner. Ifa
Subcontractor refuses to furnish a release or waiver required by the Owner, the Contractor may furnish a bond
satisfactory to the Owner to indemnif the Owner against such lien, claim, security interest, or encumbrance. lf a lien,
claim, security interest, or encumbrance remains unsatislied after payments are made, the Contractor shall refund to
the Owner all money that the Owner may be competled to pay in discharging the lien, claim, security interest, or
encumbrance, including all costs and reasonable attomeys' fees.

$ 9'10.3 If, after Substantial Completion ofthe Work, final completion thereof is materially delayed through no fault
of the Contractor or by issuancc of Changc Orders affecting final completion, and the Architect so confirms, the
Owner shall, upon application by the Contractor and certification by the Architect, and without terminating the
Contract, make payment of the balance due for that portion of the Work fully completed, corrected, and accepted. If
the remaining balance for Work not fully complctcd or corrected is less than retainage stipulated in the Contract
Documents, and ifbonds have been furnished, the written consent ofthe surety to payment ofthe balance due for that
portion of the Work fully completed and accepted shall be submitted by the Contractor to the Architect prior to
certification of such payment. Such payment shall be made under terms and conditions governing final payment,
except that it shall not constitute a waiver of Claims.

S 9.10.4 The making of final payment shall constitute a waivcr ofClaims by the Owner except those arising from
.1 liens, Claims, security interests, or encumbrances arising out of the Contract and unsettled;
,2 failure of the Work to comply with the requirements of the Contract Documents;
.3 terms of special warranties required by the Contract Documents; or
.4 audits performed by the Owner, if permitted by the Contract Documents, after final payment.

S 9.10.5 Acceptance offinal payment by the Contractor, a Subcontractor, or a supplier, shall constitute a waiver of
claims by that payee except those previously made in writing and identified by that payee as unsettled at the time of
final Application for Payment.

ARTICLE 10 PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY

$ 10..l Safeg Precautions and Programs
The Conffactor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining, and supervising all safety precautions and programs in
connection with the performance of the Contract.

$ 1 0.2 Safety of Persons and Property

S 10.2.1 The Contractor shall take reasonable precautions for safety of, and shall provide reasonable protection to
prevent damage, injury, or loss to

AlADocumentA2Ola- 20t7, Copyright@1911, 1915,191E,1925,1937,1951,1958, 1961,1963,1966, 1970, 1976.1907, 1997,2OO7and 2017 byThe
Amedcan hstitute of Archlt€cts. All rights resetued. The "American lnstitute of Architects,'"AlA,'' the AIA Logo, "A201," and "AlA Conlract Documents" are
registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AIA soflware at 15:04:39 CT on 1O!2'lt2O2O unde[ Order
No.8664313601 which €xpires on 0210612022, is not for resale, is licens€d for onetime use only, and msy only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documents@ Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia"org,
Uo€r Notes: (1748588921)

I
29



.1 employees on the Work and other persons who may be affected thereby;

.2 the Work and materials and equipment to be incorporated therein, whcthcr in storage on or off the site,
under care, custody, or control ofthe Contractor, a Subcontractor, or a Sub-subcontractor; and

'3 other property at the site or adjacent thereto, such as trees, shrubs, lawns, walks, pavements, roadways,
structures, and utilities not designated for removal, relocation, or replacement in the course of
construction.

S 10.2'2 Tbe Contractor shall comply with, and give notices required by applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes,
rules and regulations, and lawful orders of public authoritics, bcaring on safety of persons or property or their
protection from damage, injury, or loss.

S 10.2.3 The Contractor shall imptement, erect, and maintain, as required by existing conditions and performance of
the Contract, reasonable safeguards for safety and protection, including posting danger signs and other warnings
against hazards; promulgating safety regulations; and notifying the owners and users ofadjacent sites and utilities of
the safeguards.

S 10.2.4 When use or storage of explosives or other hazardous materials or equipment, or unusual methods are
necessary for execution ofthe Work, the Contractor shall exercise utmost care and carry on such activities under
supervision of properly qualified personncl.

S 10.2'5 The Contractor shall promptly remedy damage and loss (other than damage or loss insured under property
insurance required by the Contract Documents) to property referred to in Sections rc.2.1.2 and 10.2.1.3 caused in
whole or in part by the Contractor, a Subcontractor, a Sub-subcontractor, or anyone directly or indirectly employed by
any of them, or by anyone for whose acts they may be liable and for which the Contractor is responsible under
Sections 10.2.1.2 and 10.2. 1.3. The Contractor may make a Claim for the cost to remedy the damage or loss to the
extent such damage or loss is attributable to acts or omissions of the Owner or Architect or anyone directly or
indirectly employed by either of ihem, or by anyone for whose acts either of them may be liable, and not attributabte to
the fault or negligence ofthe Contractor. The foregoing obligations ofthe Contractor arc in addition to the
Contractor's obligations under Section 3.18.

S 10.2'6 The Contractor shall designate a responsible member of the Contractor's organization at the site whose duty
shall be the prevention ofaccidents. This person shatl be the Contractor's superintendent unless otherwise designated
by the Contractor in writing to the Owner and Architect.

S 10'2'7 The Contractor shall not permit any part ofthe construction or site to be loaded so as to cause damage or
create an unsafe condition.

S 10.2.8 lnjury or Damage to Person or Properly
Ifeither parfy suffers injury or damage to person or properfy because ofan act or omission ofthe other party, or of
others for whose acts such party is legally responsible, notice ofthe injury or damage, whether or not insured, shall be
given to the other parly within a reasonable time not exceeding 2l days after discovery. The notice shall provide
sufficient detail to enable the other party to investigate the matter.

$ 10.3 Hazardous Materials and Substances

S 10'3'1 The Contractor is responsible for compliance with any requirements included in the Contracl Documents
regarding hazardous materials or substances. Ifthe Contractor encounters a hazardous material or substance not
addressed in the Contract Documents and ifreasonable precautions will be inadequate to prevent foreseeable bodily
injury or death to persons resulting from a material or substance, including but not limited to asbestos or
polychlorinated biphenyl (PCB), encountered on the site by the Contractor, the Contractor shall, upon recognizing the
condition, immediately stop Work in the affected area and notifr the Owner and Architect of the condition.

S 10.3.2 Upon receipt of the Contractor's notice, the Owner shall obtain the services of a licensed laboratory to vcrif,
the presence or absence ofthe material or substance reported by the Contractor and, in the event such material or
substance is found to be present, to cause it to be rendered harmless. Unless otherwise required by the Contract
Documents, the Owner shall furnish in writing to the Contractor and Architect the names and qualifications of pcrsons
or €ntities who are to pcrform tests verifring the presence or absence of the material or substance or who are to
perform the task of removal or safe containment of the material or substance. The Contractor and the Architect will

AlADocumentA20'l@-2017.copyright@1911,1915,1918,1925,1937,1951,'t958,1961,1963,1966,.1970,1976,1987,1997,2007and2017byThe
American lnstituie of Architecls. All rights reserved. The "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA,' the AIA Logo, "A2Ol," and "AtA Contract Docum6nts,' are
register€d trademarks and may not be used without permission. This documenl was produced by AIA software at 15:04:39 CT on 11l21l2o2o under Order
No,86643 13601 which expires on 0210612022, is not for r€sale, is licensed for one{ime use only, and may only be used in accordance with lhe AIA Contract
Oocumentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org,
Uaer Notes: (.t74OSgS921)

lnit,
30



lnlt.

promptly reply to thc Owner in writing stating whether or not either has reasonable objection to the persons or entities
proposed by the Owner. If either the Contractor or Architect has an objection to a person or entity proposed by the
Owner, the Owner shall propose another to whom the Contractor and the Architect have no reasonable objection.
When the material or substance has been rendered harmless, Work in the affected area shall resume upon written
agreement of the Owner and Contractor. By Change Order, the Contract'l'ime shall be extended appropriately and the
Contract Sum shall be increased by the amount ofthe Contractor's reasonable addltional costs ofshutdown, delay, and
start-up.

S 10.3.3 1'o the fullest extent permitted by law, the Owner shall indemniff and hold harmless the Contractor,
Subcontractors, Architect, Architect's consultants, and agents and employees ofany ofthem from and against claims,
damages, [osses, and expenses, including but not limited to attorneys' fees, arising out ofor resulting from
performance of the Work in the affected area if in fact the material or substance presents the risk of bodily injury or
death as described in Section 10.3.1 and has not been rendered harmless, provided that such claim, damage, loss, or
expense is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, discase or death, or to injury to or destruction oftangible property
(other than the Work itself;, except to the extent that such damage, loss, or expense is due to the fault or negligence of
the party seeking indemnity.

S 10'3.4 The Owner shall not be responsible under this Section 10.3 for hazardous materials or substances the
Contractor brings to the site unless such materials or substances are required by the Contract Documents. The Owner
shall be responsible for hazardous materials or substances required by the Contract Documents, except to the extent of
the Contractor's fault or negligence in the use and handling ofsuch materials or substances.

S 10'3.5 The Contractor shatl reimburse the Owner for the cost and expense the Owner incurs ( I ) for remediation of
hazardous materials or substances the Contractor brings to the site and negligently handles, or (2) where the
Contractor fails to perforrn its obligations under Section 10.3.1, except to the extent that the cost and expense are due
to the Owner's fault or negligence.

$ 10.3'6 If, without negligence on the part ofthe Contractor, the Contractor is held liable by a government agency for
the cost of remediation of a hazardous material or substance solely by reason of performing Work as required by the
Contract Documents, the Owner shall reimburse the Contractor for all cost and expense thereby incurred.

$ 10.4 Emergencies
In an emergency affecting safety ofpersons or propefty, the Contractor shall act, at the Contractor's discretion, to
prevent threatened damage, injury, or loss. Additional compensation or extension of time claimed by the Contractor on
account of an emergency shall be determined as provided in Article 15 and Article 7.

ARTICLE 11 INSURANCE AND BONDS

$ 11.1 Gontractor's lnsurance and Bonds

S 11.1.1 The Contractor shall purchase and maintain insurance of the types and limits of liability, containing the
endorsements, and subject to the terms and conditions, as described in the Agreement or elsewhere in the Contract
Documents. The Contractor shall purchase and maintain the required insurance from an insurance company or
insurance companies lawfully authorized to issue insurance in thejurisdiction where the Project is located. The
Owner, Architect, and Architect's consultants shall be named as additional insureds under the Contractor's
commercial general liability policy or as otherwise described in the Contract Documents,

$ 11.1.2 The Contractor shall provide surety bonds ofthe types, for such penal sums, and subject to such terms and
conditions as required by the Contract Documents. The Contractor shall purchase and maintain the required bonds
from a company or companies lawfully authorized to issue surety bonds in the jurisdiction where the Project is
located.

$ 11.1'3Upontherequestofanypersonorentityappearingtobeapotentialbeneficiaryofbondscoveringpaymentof
obligations arising under the Contract, the Contractor shall promptly furnish a copy ofthe bonds or shall authorize a
copy to be furnished.

S 11.1.4 Notice of Cancellation or Expiration of Contractor's Required lnsurance. Within three (3) business days of the
date the Contractor becomes aware ofan impending or actual cancellation or expiration ofany insurance required by
the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall provide notice to the Owner of such impending or actual cancellation or

AlADocumenlAz0to-2017.copyright@1911,1915,1918,1925,1937,1951,1958,196,t,1963,1965,1970,.1976,1987,1997,2007and2017byThe
American lnstitute of Architecls" All rights reserved, The "American lnstitute of Architects," 'AlA," the AIA Logo, "A20'1," and "AlA Contract Bocuments;, ara
registeredtradema*sandmaynotbeusedwithoutpemission.ThisdocumentwasproducedbyAlAsoft\il;reat15:04:39CTon l)l2ll2o2ounderOrder
No'86643 13601 which expires on 0210612022, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documonls@ Terms of Servic. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@ab.org"
Usar Note3: (174ES08921)

,
31



expiration. Upon rcceipt ofnotice from the Contractor, the Owner shall, unless the lapse in coverage arises from an act
or omission of the Owner, have the right to stop the Work until the lapse in coverage has been cured by the
procurement ofreplacement coverage by the Contractor. The furnishing ofnotice by the Contractor shall not relieve
the Contractor ofany contractuat obligation to provide any required coverage.

$ 11.2 Owne/s lnsurance

S 11.2.1 The Owner shall purchase and maintain insurance of the types and limits of liability, containing the
endorsemcnts, and subject to the terms and conditions, as described in the Agreement or elsewhere in the Contract
Documents. The Owner shall purchase and maintain the required insurance from an insurance company or insurance
companies lawfully authorized to issue insurance in the jurisdiction where the Project is located.

S 11.2.2 Failure to Purchase Required Property lnsurance. If the Owner fails to purchase and maintain the required
property insurance, with all of the coverages and in the amounts described in the Agreement or elsewhere in the
Contract Documents, the Owner shall inform the Contractor in writing prior to commencement of the Work. Upon
receipt of notice from the Owner, the Contractor may delay commencement of the Work and may obtain insurance
that will protect the interests of the Contractor, Subcontractors, and Sub-Subcontractors in the Work. When the failure
to provide coverage has been cured or resolved, the Contract Sum and Contract Time shall be equitably adjusted. In
the event the Owner fails to procure coverage, the Owner waives alt rights against the Contractor, Subcontractors, and
Sub-subcontractors to the extent the loss to the Owner would have been covered by the insurance to have been
procured by the Owner. The cost ofthe insurance shall be charged to the Owner by a Change Order. Ifthe Owner does
not provide written notice, and the Contractor is damaged by the failure or neglect of the Owner to purchase or
maintain the required insurance, the Owner shall reimburse the Contractor for all reasonable costs and damagss
attributable thereto.

$ 11.2.3 Notice of Cancellation or Expiration of Owner's Required Property lnsurance, Within three (3) business days of
the date the Owner becomes aware of an impending or actual cancellation or expiration of any property insurance
required by the Contract Documcnts, the Owner shall provide notice to the Contractor of such impending or actual
cancellation or expiration. Unless the lapse in coverage arises from an act or omission ofthe Contractor: (l) the
Conlractor, upon receipt of notice from the Owner, shall have the right to stop the Work until the lapse in coverage has
been cured by the procurement of replacement coverage by either the Owner or the Contractor; (2) thc Contract Time
and Contract Sum shall be equitably adjusted; and (3) the Owner waives all rights against the Contractor,
Subcontractors, and Sub-subcontractors to the extent any loss to the Owner would have been covered by the insurance
had it not expired or been cancelled. lfthe Contractor purchases replacement coverage, the cost ofthe insurance shall
be charged to the Owner by an appropriate Change Order. The furnishing of notice by the Owner shall not relieve the
Owner ofany contractual obligation to provide required insurance,

$ 11.3 Waivers of Subrogation

S 11.3.1 The Owner and Contractor waive all rights against (l) each other and any oftheir subcontraotors,
sub-subcontractors, agents, and employees, each ofthe other; (2) the Architect and Architect's consultants; and (3)
Separate Contractors, ifany, and any oftheir subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, agents, and employees, for damages
caused by fire, or other causes of loss, to the extent those losses are covered by property insurance required by the
Agreement or other property insurance applicable to the Project, except such rights as they have to proceeds ofsuch
insurance. The Owner or Contractor, as appropriate, shall require similar written waivers in favor of the individuals
and entities identified above from the Architect, Architect's consultants, Separate Contractors, subcontractors, and
sub.subcontractors. The policies of insurance purchased and maintained by each person or entity agreeing to waive
claims pursuant to this section I 1.3.1 shall not prohibit this waiver of subrogation. This waiver of subrogation shall be
effective as to a person or entity (l ) even though that person or entity would otherwise have a duty ofindemnification,
contractual or otherwise, (2) even though that person or entity did not pay the insurance premium directly or indirectly,
or (3) whether or not the person or entity had an insurable interest in the damaged property,

S 11.3.2 Ifduring the Project construction period the Owner insures properties, real or personal or both, at or adjacent
to the site by property insurance under policies separate from those insuring the Project, or ifafter final payment
property insurance is to be provided on the completed Project through a policy or policies other than those insuring the
Project during the construction period, to the extent permissible by such policies, the Owner waives all rights in
accordance with the terms of Section I 1.3.1 for damages caused by fire or other causes of loss covered by this separate
property insurance.

AlADocumentA20lo-201?.copyright@1s11,19'15,1918.1925,1937,1951,1958,1961,1963,.1966,1970,1976,1987,1997,2OO7end2017byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. The "American Institute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, "A2o t," and 'AlA Contract Documents" are
registered trademarks and may not be used without permission" This document was produced by AIA software at 15:04:39 CT on 1ol21t2\2o under Order
No.86643 1 360'l which exPires on 0210612022, ia nol for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with th6 AIA Contract
Documentso Terms of Service- To rcport copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
Uaer Notes: (174SSSS921)

lnlt.
32



lnat.

$ 1'1.4 Loss of Use, Business lnterruption, and Delay in Completion lnsurance
Thc Owncr, at the Owner's option, may purchase and maintain insurance that will protect the Owner against loss of
use ofthe Owner's property, or the inability to conduct normal operations, due to fire or other causes olloss. The
Owner waives all rights of action against the Contractor and Architect for loss of use of the Owner's property, due to
fire or other hazards however caused-

$11.5 Adjustment and Settlement ol lnsured Loss

S 11'5,1 A loss insured under the property insurance required by the Agreement shall be adjustcd by the Owncr as
fiduciary and made payable to the Owner as fiduciary for the insureds, as their interests may appear, subject to
requirements of any applicable mortgagee clause and ol Section I 1.5.2. The Owner shall pay the Architect and
Contractor theirjust shares ofinsurance proceeds received by the Owner, and by appropriate agreements the Architect
and Contractor shall make payments to their consultants and Subcontractors in similar manner.

S 11.5,2 Prior to settlement of an insured loss, the Owner shall notifo the Contractor of the terms of the proposed
settlement as well as the proposed allocation ofthe insurance proceeds. The Contractor shall have l4 days {i.om receipt
ofnotice to object to the proposed settlement or allocation ofthe proceeds. Ifthe Contractor does not object, the
Owner shall settle the loss and the Contractor shall be bound by the settlement and allocation. Upon receipt, the Owner
shall deposit the insurance proceeds in a separate account and make the appropriate distributions. Thereafter, ifno
other agreement is made or the Owner does not terminate the Contract for convenience, the Owner and Contractor
shall execute a Change Order for reconstruction of the damaged or destroyed Work in the amount altocated for that
purpose. lf the Contractor timely objects to either the terms of the proposed scttle ment or thc allocation of the
proceeds, the Owner may proceed to settle the insured loss, and any dispute between the Owner and Contractor arising
out ofthe settlement or allocation ofthe proceeds shall be resolved pursuant to Article 15. Pending resolution ofany
dispute, the Owner may issue a Construction Change Directive for the reconstruction of the damaged or destroyed
Work.

ARTICLE 12 UNCOVERING AND CORRECTION OF WORK

$ 12.1 Uncovering of Work

S 12.1.1 If a portion of the Work is covered contrary to the Architect's requesl or to requirements specifically
expressed in the Contract Documents, it must, if requested in writing by the Architect, be uncovered for the
Architect's examination and bc replaced at thc Contractor's expense without change in the Contract Time.

$ 12.1.2 If a portion of the Work has been covered that the Architect has not specifically requested to examine prior to
its being covered, the Architect may request to see such Work and it shall be uncovered by the Contractor. lfsuch
Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall be entitled to an equitable adjustment to the
Contract Sum and Contract Time as may be appropriate, If such Work is not in accordance with the Contract
Documenls, the costs ofuncovering thc Work, and the cost ofcorrection, shall be at the Contractor's expense.

$ 12.2 Conection of Work

$ 12.2.1 Before Substantial Completion
The Contractor shall promptly correct Work rejected by the Architect or failing to conform to the requirements of the
Contract Documents, discovered before Substantial Completion and whether or not fabricated, installed or completed.
Costs of correcting such rejected Work, including additional testing and inspections, the cost of uncovoing and
replacement, and compensation for the Architect's services and exp€nses made necessary thereby, shall be at the
Contractor's expense.

S 12.2.2After Substantial Completion

S 12.2.2.'l In addition to the Contractor's obligations under Section 3.5, if, within one year after the date of Substantial
Completion of the Work or designated portion thereof or after the date for commencement of wananties established
under Section 9.9. l, or by terms of any applicable special warranty required by the Contract Documents, any of the
Work is found to be not in accordance with the requirements ofthe Contract Documents, the Contractor shall correct it
promptly after receipt of notice from the Owner to do so, unless the Owner has prcviously given the Contractor a
written acceptance of such condition. The Owner shall give such notice promptly after discovery of the condition.
During the one-year period for correction of Work, ifthe Owner fails to notiff the Contractor and give the Contractor
an opportunify to make the correction, the Owner waives the rights to require correction by the Contractor and to make
a claim for breach of warranty. If the Contractor fails to correct nonconforming Work within a reasonable time during

AlAOooumentA20lo- 2012. Copyright@ 1911,1915,'1918,'1925,1937,1951,1958, 1961, 1963,1966,1970,1976, 1987,1997,2007and 20t7 byThe
American lnslitqt€ of Archjtects. All rights reserved, The "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, "A201 ," and "AlA Contract Documents" are
registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AIA software at 15:04:39 CT on 1Ot2112OZO under Order
No.E664313601 which exPires on 0AgAl2OZ2, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violaiions, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
Usar Note3: (1740580921)

33



lnit.

that period after receipt of notice from the Owner or Architect, the Owner may correct it in accordance with
Section 2.5.

S 12.2.2.2 Thc one-year period for correction of Work shall be extended with respect to portions of Work first
performed after Substantial Completion by the period of time between Substantial Completion and the actual
completion of that portion of the Work.

g 12.2.2.3 The one-year period for correction of Work shall not be extended by corrective Work performed by the
Contractor pursuant to this Section 12.2.

$ 12.2.3 The Contractor shall remove from the site portions of the Work that are not in accordance with the
requirements of the Contract Documents and are neither conected by the Contractor nor accepted by the Owner

S 12.2.4 The Contractor shall bear the cost ofcorrecting destroyed or damaged construction ofthe Owner or Separate
Contractors, whether completed or partially completed, caused by the Contractor's correction or removal of Work that
is not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

S 12.2.5 Nothing contained in this Section 12.2 shall be construed to establish a period of limitation with respect to
other obligations the Contractor has under the Contract Documents. Establishment ofthe one-year period for
correction of Work as describcd in Scction 72,2.2 relates only to thc spccific obligation of the Contractor to correct the
Work, and has no relationship to the time within which the obligation to comply with the Contract Documents may be
sought to be enforced, nor to the time within which proceedings may be commenced to establish the Contractor's
liability with respect to the Contractor's obligations other than specifically to correct the Work.

$ 12.3 Acceptance of Nonconforming Work
If the Owner prefers to accept Work that is not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents, the
Owner may do so instead of requiring its removal and correction, in which case the Contract Sum will be reduced as

appropriate and equitable, Such adjustment shall be elfected whether or not final payment has been made.

ARTICLE,I3 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

$ 13.1 Governing Law
The Contract shall be governed by the law ofthe place where the Project is located, excluding thatjurisdiction's
choice oflaw rules. Ifthe parties have selected arbitration as the method ofbinding dispute resolution, the Federal
Arbitration Act shall govern Section 15.4.

$ 13.2 Successors and Assigns

S 13.2.1 The Owner and Contractor respectively bind themselves, their partners, successors, assigns, and legal
representatives to covenants, agreements, and obligations contained in the Contract Documents. Except as provided in
Section 13.2.2,neither party to the Contract shall assign the Contract as a whole without written consent of the other.
If either party attempts to make an assignment without such consent, that party shall nevertheless remain legally
responsible for all obligations under the Contract.

S 1 3.2.2 The Owner may, without consent of the Contractor, assign the Contract to a lender providing construction
financing for the Project, if the lender assumes the Owner's rights and obligations under the Contract Documents. The
Contractor shall execute all consents reasonably required to facilitate the assignment.

$ 13.3 Rights and Remedies

$ 13.3.1 Duties and obligations imposed by the Contract Documents and rights and remedies available thereunder
shall be in addition to and not a limitation of duties, obligations, rights, and remedies otherwise irnposed or available
by law.

$ 13.3.2 No action or failure to act by the Owner, Architect, or Contractor shall constitute a waiver of a right or duty
afforded them under the Contract, nor shall such action or failure to act constitute approval ofor acquiescence in a
breach thercundcr, cxcept as may be specifically agrced upon in writing.

AIA DocumentA20l@- zott. CopyrightO 19'l'1,1915,'1918, 1925,1937,'1951, 1958, 1961,196s,1966,1970, 1976,'1967,1997,2007and2017 byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved, The'American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, "A201." and "AlA Contract Documents' are
registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AIA software at 15:04:39 CT on 1012112020 under Order
No.E66431 3601 which expires on 0210612022, is not for r€sale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with lhe AIA Conlract
Documentso Terms of Seruice. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org,
User Notes: (1748588921)

34



$ 13.4 Tests and lnspections

S 13.4.1 Tests, inspections, and approvals of portions of the Work shall be made as required by the Contract
Documents and by applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules, and regulations or lawful orders ofpublic
authorities. Unless otherwise provided, the Contractor shall make arrangements for such tests, inspections, and
approvals with an independent testing laboratory or entity acceptable to the Owner, or with the appropriate public
authority, and shall bear all related costs oftests, inspections, and approvals. The Contractor shall give the Architect
timely notice of when and where tests and inspections are to be made so that the Architect may be present for such
procedures. The Owner shall bear costs oftests, inspections, or approvals that do not become requirements until after
bids are received or negotiations concluded. The Owner shall directly arrange and pay for tests, inspections, or
approvals where building codes or applicable laws or regulations so require.

$ 13,4.2 If the Architect, Owner, or public authorities having jurisdiction determine that portions of the Work require
additional testing, inspection, or approval not included under Section 13.4.1, the Architect will, upon written
authorization from the Owner, instruct the Contractor to make arrangements for such additional testing, inspection, or
approval, by an entify acceptable to the Owner, and the Contractor shall give timely notice to the Architect of when
and where tests and inspections are to be made so that the Architect may be present for such procedures. Such costs,
except as provided in Section 13.4.3, shall be at the Owner's expense.

S 13.4,3 Ifprocedures for testing, inspection, or approval under Sections 13.4.1 and 13.4.2reveal failure ofthe
portions ofthe Work to comply with requirements established by the Contract Documents, all costs made necessary by
such failure, including those ofrepeated procedures and compensation for the Architect's services and expenses, shall
be at the Contractor's expense.

S 13,4.4 Required certificates oftesting, inspection, or approval shall, unless otherwise required by the Contract
Documents, be secured by the Contractor and promptly delivered to the Architect.

S 13.4.5 Ifthe Architect is to observe tests, inspections, or approvals required by the Contract Documents, the
Architect will do so promptly and, where practicable, at the normal place of testing.

S 13.4,6 Tests or inspections conducted pursuant to the Contract Documents shall be made promptly to avoid
unreasonable delay in the Work.

$ 13,5 lnterest
Payments due and unpaid under the Contract Documents shall bear interest fiom the date payment is due at the rate the
parties agree upon in writing or, in the absence thereof, at the legal rate prevailing from time to time at the place where
the Project is located.

ARTICLE 14 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION OF THE CONTRACT

$ 14.1 Temination by the Contractor

$ 14.1.1 The Contractor may terminate the Contract if the Work is stopped for a period of 30 consecutive days through
no act or fault ofthe Contractor, a Subcontractor, a Sub-subcontractor, their agents or employees, or any other persons
or entities performing portions of the Work, for any of the following reasons:

.1 Issuance ofan order ofa court or other public authority havingjurisdiction that requires all Work to be
stopped;

.2 An act of govemment, such as a declaration of national emergency, that requires all Work to be
stopped;

.3 Because the Architect has not issued a Certificate for Payment and has not notified the Contractor ofthe
reason for withholding certification as provided in Section 9.4.1, or because the Owner has not made
payment on a Certificate for Payment within the time stated in the Contract Documents; or

.4 The Owner has failed to furnish to the Contractor reasonable evidence as required by Section 2.2.

S 14.1.2 The Contractor may terminate the Contract if, through no act or fault of the Contractor, a Subcontractor, a

Sub-subcontractor, their agonts or employees, or any other persons or entities performing portions ofthe Work,
repeated suspensions, delays, or interruptions of the entire Work by the Owner as described in Section 14.3, constitute
in the aggregate more than 100 percent ofthe total number ofdays scheduled for completion, or 120 days in any
365-day period, whichever is less.

AlADocumentA20l@- 2011. Copyright@ 1911,'1915,1918,'1925,1937,1951, 1958, 1961, 1963,1966,1970,1976,1987, 1997,2007 and2017byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserued" Tho "American lnstituto of Architects,' 'AlA," the AIA Logo, "4201," and "AlA Contract Documents" are
registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This documeni was prcduced by AIA softwarE at 15:04:39 CT on 'lol21t2O2O under Order
No.86643'13601 which expires on OZOA|2022, is not for resale, is licensed for on&time use only. and may only b€ used in accordance with lhe AIA Contract
Documentso Terms of Service, To report copyright violations, e-mail mgyright@aia"org.
Usor Noto!: (12485SA921)

lnit.
35



$ 14.1,3 lfone ofthe reasons described in Section 14.1.1 or 14.1.2 exists, the Contractormay, upon seven days'notice
to the Owner and Architect, terminate the Contract and recover from the Owner payment for Work executed, as well
as reasonable overhead and profit on Work not executed, and costs incurred by reason ofsuch termination.

S 14.1.4 If the Work is stopped for a period of 60 consecutive days through no act or fault of the Contractor, a
Subcontractor, a Sub-subcontractor, or their agents or employees or any other persons or entities performing portions
of the Work because the Owner has repeatedly failed to fulfill th€ Owner's obligations under the Contract Documents
with respect to matters important to the progress of the Work, the Contractor may, upon seven additional days' notice
to the Owner and the Architect, terminate the Contract and rscover from the Owner as provided in Section i 4.1 .3.

$ 14.2 Termination by the Owner for Cause

$ 14.2.1 The Owner may terminate the Contract if the Contractor
.1 repcatedly refuscs or fails to supply enough propcrly skilled workers or proper materials;
.2 fails to make payment to Subcontractors or suppliers in accordance with the respective agreements

between the Contractor and the Subcontractors or suppliers;
.3 repeatedly disregards applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, or lawful

orders of a public authority; or
.4 otherwise is guilty of substantial breach of a provision of the Contract Documents.

S 14.2.2 When any of the reasons described in Section 14.2.1 exist, and upon certification by the Architect that
sufficient cause exists to justi$ such action, the Owner may, without prejudice to any olher rights or remedies of the
Owner and after giving the Contractor and the Contractor's surety, if any, seven days' notice, terminate employment
ofthe Contractor and may, subject to any prior rights ofthe surety:

,1 Exclude the Contractor from the site and take possession of all materials, equipment, tools, and
construction equipment and machinery thereon owned by the Contractor;

,2 Accept assignment of subcontracts pursuant to Section 5.4; and
.3 Finish the Work by whatever reasonable method the Owner may deem expedient. Upon written request

of the Contractor, the Owner shall fumish to the Contractor a detailed accounting of the costs incurred
by the Owner in finishing the Work.

S 14.2.3 When the Owner terminates the Contract for one of the reasons stated in Section 14.2.1,the Contractor shall
not be entitled to receive further payment until the Work is finished.

S 14,2.4 If the unpaid balance of the Contract Sum exceeds costs of finishing the Work, including compensation for
the Architect's services and expenses made necessary thereby, and other damagcs incurred by thc Owncr and not
expressly waived, such excess shalt be paid to the Contractor. Ifsuch costs and damages exceed the unpaid balance,
the Contractor shall pay the difference to the Owner. The amount to be paid to the Contractor or Owner, as the case
may be, shall be certified by the Initial Dccision Maker, upon application, and this obligation for payment shall
survive termination of the Contract.

$ 14.3 Suspension by the Owner for Convenience

$ 14.3,.l The Owner may, without cause, order the Contractor in writing to suspend, delay or interrupt the Work, in
whole or in part for such period of time as the Owner may determine.

$ 14.3.2 The Contract Sum and Contract T'ime shall be adjusted for increases in the cost and time caused by
suspension, delay, or interruption under Section 14.3.1. Adjustment ofthe Contract Sum shall include profit. No
adjustment shall be made to the extent

,l that performance is, was, or would have been, so suspended, delayed, or interrupted, by another cause
for which the Contractor is responsible; or

.2 that an equitable adjustment is made or denied under another provision of the Contrast.

$ 
,l4.4 Termination by the Owner for Convenience

S 14.4.f The Owner may, at any time, terminate the Contract for the Owner's convcnience and without cause.

S 14.4.2 Upon receipt of notice from the Owner of such termination for the Owner's convenience, the Contractor shall
.1 cease operations as directed by the Owner in the notice;

AIA DocumentA20f@- zorz. Copydgh|O1911,1915,1916, 1s25,1937,1951,'1958,1951,1963, 1966, 1970,1976,1987,1997,2007and 2017byThe
Ametican lnstitute of Architects, All rights reserved. The "American lnstitute ol Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, "A201 ," and "AlA Contract Documents' are
registered tEdemarks and may not be used without permission. This document was p.oduced by AIA softw€re at t5:04:39 CT on 1012112020 under Order
No,8664313601 which €xpires on 0uo1no22, is not for resale, b licensed for one.iime us only, and may only be used in accordane with lhe AIA Contract
Documentso Terms of Servic6, To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (|74ASBS921)

lnlt.
36



,2 take actions necessary, or that the Owner may direct, for the protection and preservation of the Work;
and

.3 except for Work dircctcd to be performed prior to the effective date of termination stated in the notice,
terminate all existing subcontracts and purchase orders and enter into no further subcontracts and
purchase orders.

S 14.4.3 In case of such termination for the Owner's convenience, the Owner shall pay the Contractor for Work
properly executed; costs incurred by reason ol the termination, including costs attributable to termination of
Subcontracts; and the termination fee, if any, set forth in the Agreement.

ARTICLE 15 CLAIMS AND DISPUTES

$ 15.1 Claims

S 15,1.1 Delinition
A Claim is a demand or assertion by one of the parties seeking, as a matter of right, payment of money, a change in the
Contract Time, or other relief with respect to the terms of the Contract. The term "Claim" also includes other disputes
and matters in question between the Owner and Contractor arising out of or relating to the Contract. Thc responsibility
to substantiate Claims shall rest with the party making the Claim. 'l'his Section I 5. L I does not require the Owner to
file a Claim in order to impose liquidated damages in accordance with the Contract Documents.

S 15.1.2 Time Limits on Claims
The Owner and Contractor shall commence all Claims and causes of action against the other and arising out of or
related to the Contract, whether in contract, tort, breach of wananty or otherwise, in accordance with the requirements
of the binding dispute resolution method selected in the Agreement and within the period specified by applicable law,
but in any case not more than l0 years after the date of Substantial Completion of the Work. The Owner and
Contractor waive all Claims and causes of action not commenced in accordance with this Section 15.1.2.

$ 15.1.3 Notice of Claims

S 15.1.3,1 Claims by either the Owner or Contractor, where the condition giving rise to the Claim is first discovered
prior to expiration ofthe period for correction of the Work set forth in Section 12.2.2, shall be initiated by notice to the
other party and to the tnitial Decision Maker with a copy sent to the Architect, if the Architect is not serving as the
Initial Decision Maker. Claims by either party under this Section 15.1.3.1 shall be initiated within 2l days after
occurrence of the event giving rise to such Claim or within 21 days aftcr thc claimant first rccognizes the condition
giving rise to the Claim, whichever is later.

S 15.1.3.2 Claims by either the Owner or Contractor, where the condition giving rise to the Claim is first discovered
after expiration of the period for correction of the Work set forth in Section '12.2.2, shall be initiated by notice to the
other party. ln such event, no decision by the Initial Decision Maker is required.

$ 15.1.4 Continuing Gontract Performance

S 15.1.4.1 Pending final resolution of a Claim, except as otherwise agreed in writing or as provided in Section 9.7 and,
Article 14, the Contractor shall proceed diligently with performance of the Contract and the Owner shall continue to
make payments in accordance with the Contract Documents.

S 15.1.4.2 The Contract Sum and Contract Time shall be adjusted in accordance with the Initial Decision Maker's
decision, subject to the right of either party to proceed in accordance with this Article 15. The Architect will issue
Certificates for Payment in accordance with ttre decision of the Initial Decision Maker.

S f5.1.5 Glaims for Addilional Cost
If the Contractor wishes to make a Claim for an increase in the Contract Sum, notice as provided in Section 15. I .3

shall be given before proceeding to execute the portion of the Work that is the subject of the Claim. Prior notice is not
required for Claims relating to an emergency endangering life or property arising under Section 10.4.

S 15.1.6 Claims forAdditional Time

S 15.1.6.1 If the Contractor wishes to make a Claim for an increase in the Contract Time, notice as provided in Section
15.1,3 shall be given. The Contractor's Claim shall include an estimate ofcost and ofprobable effect ofdelay on
progress of the Work. In the case of a continuing delay, only one Claim is necessary.

AIA DocumsnlA20ld- 2017. Copyright@ 191 1, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 19E7, 't997, 2OO7 and 2017 by The
American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved, The "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, '4201," and "AlA Contract Documents- are
registered lrademarks and may not be used without permission. This documentwas produced by AIA softuvere at 15:04:39 CT on 1012112020 under Order
No,066431 3601 which expires on 02J0612022, is not for r€sale, is licensed for one-time use only, snd may only be used in accordance with the AIA Coilrdcl
Documentso Terms of S€rvice. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
U3er Note3: (1748588921)

lnit.
t7



S 15.1.6.2 If adverse weather conditions are the basis for a Claim for additional time, such Claim shall be documented
by data substantiating that weather conditions were abnormal for the period oftime, could not have been reasonably
anticipated, and had an adverse eITect on the scheduled construction.

$ 15.1.7 Waiver ol Claims for Consequential Damages
The Contractor and Owner waive Claims against each other for consequential damages arising out of or relating to this
Contract. This mutual waiver includes

.1 damages incurred by the Owner for rcntal expenses, for losses of use, income, profit, financing,
business and reputation, and for loss ofmanagement or employee productivity or ofthe services ofsuch
persons; and

.2 damages incurred by the Contractor for principal office expenses including the compensation of
personnel stationed there, for losses offinancing, business and reputation, and for loss ofprofit, except
anticipated profit arising directly from the Work.

This mutual waiver is applicable, without limitation, to all consequential damages due to either party's termination in
accordance with Article 14. Nothing contained in this Section 15.1,7 shall be deemed to preclude assessment of
liquidated damages, when applicable, in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

$ l5.2lnitialDecision

S 15.2.1 Claims, excluding those where the condition giving rise to the Claim is first discovered after expiration of the
period for correction of the Work set forth in Section 12.2.2 or arising under Sections 10.3, 10.4, and 11.5, shall be
referred to the Initial Decision Maker for initial decision. The Architect will serve as the Initial Decision Maker, unless
otherwise indicated in the Agreement. Except for those Claims excluded by this Section 15.2.1, an initial decision
shall be required as a condition precedent to mediation of any Claim. If an initial decision has not been rendered within
30 days after the Claim has been refened to the Initial Decision Maker, the party assefting the Claim may demand
mediation and binding dispute resolution without a decision having been rendered. Unless the Initial Decision Maker
and all affected parties agree, the Initial Decision Maker will not dccide disputes between the Contractor and persons
or entities other than the Owner.

S 15.2,2 The Initial Decision Maker will review Claims and within ten days of the receipt of a Claim take one or more
ofthe following actions: (l) request additional supporting data from the claimant or a response with supporting data
from the other party, (2) reject the Claim in whole or in part, (3) approve the Claim, (4) suggest a compromise, or (5)
advise the parties that the Initial Decision Maker is unable to resolve the Claim if the Initial Decision Maker lacks
sufficient information to evaluate the merits of the Claim or if the Initial Decision Maker concludes that, in the Initial
Decision Maker's sole discretion, it would be inappropriate for the lnitial Decision Maker to resolve the Claim.

$ 15.2.3 In evaluating Claims, the Inilial Decision Maker may, but shall not be obligated to, consult with or seek
information from either party or from persons with special knowledge or expertise who may assist the Initial Dscision
Maker in rendering a decision. The Initial Decision Maker may request the Owner to authorize retention of such
persons at the Owner's expense.

S 15.2.4 lf the Initial Decision Maker requests a party to provide a response to a Claim or to furnish additional
supporting data, such party shall respond, within ten days after receipt ofthe request, and shall either (l) provide a
response on the requested supporting data, (2) advise the Initial Decision Maker when the response or supporting data
will be furnished, or (3) advise the Initial Decision Maker that no supporting data will be furnished. Upon receipt of
the rcsponse or supporting data, if any, the Initial Decision Maker will either reject or approve the Claim in whole or in
part.

$ 15.2.5 The Initial Decision Maker will render an initial decision approving or rejecting the Claim, or indicating that
the Initial Decision Maker is unable to resolve the Claim. This initial decision shall (l) be in writing; (2) state the
reasons therefor; and (3) notiry the parties andthe Architect, ifthe Architect is not serving as the Initial Decision
Maker, of any change in the Contract Sum or Contract Time or both. The initial decision shall be final and binding on
the pades but subject to mediation and, if the parties fail to resolve their dispute through mediation, to binding dispute
resolution.

$ 15.2.6 Either party may file for mediation of an initial decision at any time, subject to the terms of Section 15,2.6.1,

AIA DocumontA20lo- 201?. CopyrightO 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970. 1976, 19s7, 1997,2007 and 2017 by The
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. The "American lnslitute ol Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, "A201,'' and "AlA Coniract Documents" are
registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AIA software at '15:04:39 CT on 1Ol21l2O?O under Order
No,866431360'l which expires on 0210612022, is not br resale, is licensed tor one-time us only, and may only be used in accordance wilh the AtA ContEct
Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violetions, e-mail mpyrighl@aia,org.
User Notes: (17405ss921)

lnit.
38



$ 15.2.6.1 Either party may, within 30 days from the date of receipt of an initial decision, demand in writing that the
other party file for mediation. If such a demand is made and the party receiving the demand fails to file for mediation
within 30 days after receipt thereof, then both parties waive their rights to mediate or pursue binding dispute resolution
proceedings with respect to the initial decision.

S 15.2.7 In the event of a Claim against the Contractor, the Owner may, but is not obligated to, notif, the surety, ifany,
of the nature and amount of the Claim. If the Claim relates to a possibility of a Contractor's default, the Owner may,
but is not obligated to, notify the surety and request the surety's assistance in resolving the controversy.

S 15.2.E If a Claim relates to or is the subject of a mechanic's lien, the party asserting such Claim may proceed in
accordance with applicable law to comply with the lien notice or filing deadlines.

$ 15.3 Mediation

$ 15,3.1 Claims, disputes, or other matters in controversy arising out of or related to the Contract, except those waived
as provided for in Sections 9. 10.4, 9, 10,5, and 15. 1.7, shall be subject to mediation as a condition precedent to binding
dispute resolution.

S 15.3.2 The parties shall endeavor to resolve their Claims by mediation which, unless the parties mutually agree

otherwise, shall be administered by the American Arbitration Association in accordance with its Construction Industry
Mediation Procedures in effect on the date of the Agreement. A request for mediation shall be made in writing,
delivered to the other palty to the Contract, and filed with the person or entity administering the mediation. The
request may be made concurrently with the filing ofbinding dispute resolution proceedings but, in such event,
mediation shall proceed in advance ofbinding dispute resolution proceedings, which shall be stayed pending
mediation for a period of 60 days from the date of filing, unless stayed for a longer period by agteement of the parlies

or court order. If an arbitration is stayed pursuant to this Section 15 .3 .2, the parties may nonetheless proceed to the

selection ofthe arbitrator(s) and agree upon a schedule for later proceedings.

S 15.3.3 Either party may, within 30 days from the date that mediation has been concluded without resolution of the
dispute or 60 days after mediation has been demanded without resolution of the dispute, demand in writing that the
other parly file for binding dispute resolution. If such a demand is made and the party receiving the demand fails to
file for binding dispute resolution within 60 days after receipt thereof, then both parties waive their rights to binding
dispute resolution proceedings with respect to the initial decision.

$ 15.3.4 The parties shall share the mediator's fee and any filing fees equally. The mediation shall be held in the place

where the Project is located, unless another location is mutually agreed upon. Agreements reached in mediation shall
be enforceable as settlement agrcements in any court havingjurisdiction thereof.

$ l5,4Arbikation

S 15.4.1 lf the parties havc selected arbitration as the method for binding dispute resolution in the Agreement, any

Claim subject to, but not resolved by, mediation shall be subject to arbitration which, unless the parties mutually agree

otherwise, shall be administered by the American Arbitration Association in accordance with its Construction Industry
Arbitration Rules in effect on the date of the Agreemcnt. The Arbitration shall bc conducted in the placc whcre thc
Project is located, unless another location is mutually agreed upon. A demand for arbitration shall be made in writing,
delivered to the other party to the Contract, and filed with the person or entity administering the arbitration. The pary
filing a notice of demand for arbitration must assert in the demand all Claims then known to that party on which
arbitration is permitted to be demanded,

S 15.4.1.1 A demand for arbitration shall be made no earlier than concurrently with the filing of a request for
mediation, but in no event shall it be made after the date when the institution of legal or equitable procee dings based on
the Claim would be barred by the applicable statute of limitations. For statute of limitations purposes, receipt of a
written demand for arbitration by the person or entify administering the arbitration shall constitute the institution of
legal or equitable proceedings based on the Claim.

S 15.4.2 The award rendered by the arbitrator or arbitrators shall be final, and judgment may be entered upon it in
accordance with applicable law in any court havingjurisdiction thereof.

AlADocumontA20l@-zorr,Copyright@1911,1915,'1918,1925,1937,1951,1958,1961,1953,1966,1970,1976,1987,1997,2007 and2017byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All righls ressrved, The "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," lie AIA Logo, "4201," and "AlA Contract Documents' are
registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AIA software at 15:04:39 CT on 1Ol21l2O2O under Order
No.86643'13601 which expires on 0210612022, is not for resale, is liensed for one-time us only, and may only be used in accordance with lhe AIA Contract
Documentso Terms of Seruice, To report copyright violstions, e-rnail copyright@aia"org.
Uler NotEs: (174850E921)

lnit.
39



lnit.

$ 15.4.3 The foregoing agreement to arbitrate and other agreements to arbitrate with an additional person or entity duly
consented to by parties to the Agreement, shall be specifically enforceable under applicable law in any court having
jurisdiction thereof.

$ 15.4.4 Gonsolidation or Joindel
S 

,l5.4.4.1 Subject to the rules of the American Arbitration Association or other applicable arbitration rules, either
party may consolidate an arbitration conducted under this Agreement with any other arbitration to which it is a party
provided that (l ) the arbitration agreement governing the other arbitration permits consolidation, (2) the arbitrations to
be consolidated substantially involve common questions of law or fact, and (3) the arbitrations employ materially
similar procedural rules and methods for selecting arbitrato(s).

S 15.4.4.2 Subject to the rules of the American Arbitration Association or other applicable arbitration rules, either
pafly may include by joinder persons or entities substantially involved in a common question of law or fact whose
presence is required ifcomplete reliefis to be accorded in arbitration, provided that the party sought to bejoined
consents in writing to suchjoinder. Consent to arbitration involving an additional person or entity shall not constitute
consent to arbitration of any claim, dispute or other matter in question not described in the written consent,

$ 15.4.4.3 The Owner and Contractor grant to any person or entity made a pafty to an arbitration conducted under this
Section 15.4, whether by joinder or consolidation, the same rights ofjoinder and consolidation as those of the Owner
and Contractor under this Agreement.

AlADocumentA20lo- zorr, Copyright@1911,1915,1918. 1925,1937,1951,1958,1961,1963,1986, 1970,1970,1967, 1997,2OO7 end2o17 byThe
American lnstitute of Archiiects, All rights resoNed. The'American lnslitute of Architects," "AlA," lhe AIA Logo, "A201," end 'AlA Contract Documents'a.B
registered trademerks and mey not be used without permi€sion, Thi6 documentwas produced by AIA software at 15:04:39 CT on 1ol21l20m under Order
No,86O4313601 whioh expirBs on 0210612022, is not for r€sale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with lhe AIA Contract
Documentso Tsrms of Service, To report copyright violations, email copyright@aia.org.
Ur€rNotos: (174E586921)

40



Additions and Deletions Report for
AIA' Document A201@ - 2ot7

This Additions and Deletions Report, as defined on page 1 ofthe associated document, reproduces below all text the author has added
to the standard form AIA document in order to complete it, as well as any text the author may have added to or deleted from the original
AIA text. Added texi is shown underlined. Deleted text is indicated with a horizontal line through the original AIA text.

Note: This Additions and Deletions Report is provided for information purposes only and is not incorporated into or constitute any part

of the associatect AIA document. This Additions and Deletions Report and its associated document were generated simultaneously by
AIA softilare at 15:04:39 CT on rc/21lz02o.

PAGE I

Aitlcin Coun$ Human Services Buildins.Reroof
ARI Froject #20457

Aitkln Counw
209 2nd S-t-reet-NW

Aitkin. MN 561.3.1

Telephsne Numb$: ll&927-7163

Q{ame, Iegal status andaddress)

Architectural Resources. lnc.
704 Howard Street
Hibbiilg" MN 55746
Telenhone Number: 2IE 263-6E68

Additions and Deloffons Report forAlA Document A2O1@ - zo1 /. Copyright@ 191 I, 1 915, '1918, 1925, 1937, '1951, 1958, 196 1, 1953, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1 987,
1957,2OO7 and 2017 by The Am€ric€n lnstitute of Architects" All rights resorved. The'American lnstitute ol Architects," "AlA," he AIA Logo, "A201," and 'AlA
Contract Documents'' are regisiered tGdemarks and may not be used without permission. This document was producsd by AIA soflware at 15:04:39 CT on
1ll21no20 under Order No.0664313601 which expies oaO21O612022, is not for rcsal€, is lic€nsed for one-time use only, and may only be used in amdane wilh
lhe AIA Contrac,t Docum6ntso Terms of Sewice. To r€port copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia,org.
UserNoter: (1748588921)

1



Certification of Documenf 5 Authenticity
AIA@ Document D401" - 2ooj

I, , hereby certi$r, to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, that I created the attached final document
simultaneously with its associated Additions and Deletions Report andthis certification at l5:04:39 CT on10/2112020
under Order No. 8664313601 from AIA Contract Documents software and that in preparing the attached final
document I made no changes to the original text of AIA@ Document A}AITM -2017, General Conditions ofthe
Contract for Construction, as published by the AIA in its software, other than those additions and deletions shown in
the associated Additions and Deletions Report.

(Signed)

(Title)

(Dated)

AlADocumentD/O1* -zoor.Copyrighi@l992and2003byTheAmericanlnstitut€ofArchitects.All righlsreserved.The"AmericanlnstituteofArchitects,"
"AlA,' fie AIA Logo, and ''AlA Contract Documents" are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AIA
software at 15:04:39 CT on 1Q1211292Q under Orde. No.8664313601 which expir€s on02106!2022, is notiorresale, is licensed for one-time use only, and m8y only
be used in accordanc€ with the AIA Contract DocumentS Terms of Sefvic€. To r€pott copyright violations, €-mail copyright@aia,org.
U.orltlotes: (1748588921)

I



H
Aitkin

County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: ocrober 27,2020

Title Of ltem: Donation to Veteran Services - MBJ lnc/Johnson's Portside

2S
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

lZ ooorove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Penny Harms

Department:
Veteran Services Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Aitkin County Veteran Services received a donations totalling $500.00 from MBJ lnc/Johnson's Portside in lsle

This money is to be used to assist veterans in Aitkin County.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Accept donation.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assoclafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost. with tax and shiooino? $

/s fhis budseted? [ v"" ' 'fto
Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED October 27,2020

By Commissioner: xxxx 20201013-xxx

Donation to Veteran Services - MBJ Inc. Johnson's Portside

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal property with a 2/3
majority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth below to
the county:

MBJ lnc, Johnson's Portside, lsle MN. $500.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:

MBJ lnc, Johnson's Portside, lsle MN Aitkin County Veteran Services

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its citizens, as allowed by
law.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds that it is appropriate
to accept the donations offered.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FOUR MFMBFRS PRFSFNT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, Jessica Seibert, CountyAdministrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 27th dav of October, 2020 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 27fr day of October, 2020

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



H
Aitkin

County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 10-27-20

Title Of ltem: Final Contract Paymenr - Conrract No. 20182

Agenda ltem #

2T

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

ApproveiDeny Motion Discussion ltem

fl nCopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA

Estimated Time Needed
NA - consent agenda

Summary of lssue:
Authorization by the following resolution is requested to make final payment to Knife River, Sauk Rapids, MN in the
amount of $8,819.38 for Contract No. 20182, which included the following projects: 1) CP 001-053-003, CH 53
bituminous surfacing, 2) SAP OO1-612-021, CH 12 shoulder widening, aggregate base, bituminous surfacing, and 3)
SAP 001-612-022, CH 12 bituminous resurfacing.

The final contract amount ol $3,474,739.51 is less than 1% lower than the bid amount of $3,489,566.86. Although it
was known at the time of contract award that the contract amount would be reduced by $330,782.76 by modifying the
grade of asphalt cement used on these projects, those contract cost savings were offset by increased construction costs
to correct unsuitable subgrade soils with class 5 aggregate on SAP 001-612-021 , by increased quantities of granular
borrow and added guardrail on SAP 001-612-021 , and by increased quantities of bituminous bituminous pavement
needed on the various projects.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Adopt resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost
/s fhls budgeted?

wfu.tax and shipp!1g? $ 8,81s.38
plv"t l_Jto Ptease Exptain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED October 27,2020

By Commissioner: xxxx 20201027-ytt

Final Gontract Pavment - Contract No. 20182

WHEREAS, Contract No. 20182 has in all been completed, and the Coung Board being fully advised in the
premises.

NOW THEN BE lT RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners does hereby accept said
completed contract for and on behalf of the County of Aitkin and authorize final payment to Knife River in the
amount of $8,819.38.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF A|TKTN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin Gounty in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 27h dav of October. 2020 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 27n day of October, 2020

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



IIK N
OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: october 27,2020

3A
Agenda ltem #

_i5i 1857

Title of ltem: Final Plat - First Amendment to Savanna Ridge Second Addition

m REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

M npproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
'provide capy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Terry Neff, Environmental Services Director

Department:
Environmental Services

Presenter (Name and Title):
Terry Neff, Environmental Services Director

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

The original Conditional Use Permit was approved by the Planning Commission on May 16, 2005 as a 22lol
Residential Planned Unit Development named Savanna Ridge. The Final Plat of Savanna Ridge was approved by the
County Board in 2005. ln 2007 there were some relocation of several lots within Savanna Ridge that created Savanna
Ridge Second Addition that was approved by the County Board in August, 2007. Recent survey work has shown all of
the dwellings within Savanna Ridge Second Addition to be slightly located outside of the lots so an amendment to

, Savanna Ridge Second Addition (First Amendment to Savanna Ridge Second Addition) is needed to bring the
subdivision into compliance.

t!
Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments :

N/A

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve the Final Plat and authorize the Board Chairs signature on the documents,

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assoclafed with this request? Yes Yro
What is the totalcost, with tax and $
/s thls budgeted? Yes No P/ease Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



** Applicant is

Narne of Plat;

Owner

Address:

Check'list for Plet Approval
all signatures for items I through 8 prior to County Board approval.
L t^uorr'^*

Doveloper:

State: 7.in:

in * {*qp'-e^
1. Final Approval ofplauing Commission: (Date)

Any conditions necessary forv
{uu*n naq ft b"+rttn

0f./,f-ff402)
zrblt 2. Suweyor's Plat Inspection Fee

AdminisEator
On

3. Title Opinion Approved by County Attorney:

4. Roads Approvedby County Engineer: @ate)
County Attorney

Engineer5. If Bond or Bscrow Arnount Needed to Insure Completion of Roads or other Improve.mants:
Amount of Surety: q

Date:

6. Plat Tnspection Fee Paid: $#,LLaA
County Auditor

Date:

7. CurrentTaxesPaid:
County

Date:

8. DelinquentTaxespaid: Date:

9. Approved by County Board:

10. Filing Fee Paid:
Date:

Ctairrnan, Aitkin County Board of Corrmissioners

VI

County Recorder



.tAltdES P. RATZ
AITKIN COUNTYAfiORNEY

209 SECOND STREET N.W.. ROOM 268
AITKIN, MINNESOTA 56431

TET"EPHONE (21 6l s27 -7 347
TOrL FREE 1€88422-7U7

FAX (218) e27-7305

SENIOR ASSISTANT COUNTY ATTORNEY
LISA ROGGENKAMP RAKOTZ

ASSISTANT COUNTY ATTORNEYS

SARAHWINGE
NATALIE SCHIFERL
TMCY N, PERPICH

October 19,202A

Teny Neff
Director of Environmental Services
307 2nd St. N.W., Room 219
Aitkin, MN 56431

P, Ratz
County Attorney

JPR:sls

Re: Plat of First Amended Plat of savanna Ridge second Addition

Dear Mr. Neffi

I have reviewed the title documents with regards to the above-referenced plat and find that they
are sufficient to meet the requirements of the Ordinance.

if you have any questions please feel free to contact my office.

PARALEGATS

TAMMY K. MILLER
SONDRA SWANSON

CRIME VICTIM COORDINATOR

GABREA ANDERSON
TELEPHONE {21 8) 527 -7 448



.mFnwm @Es^ E rr or4 6or.ejpa lrd oote€! rLk,

FIRST AMENDMENT TO SAYANNA RIDGE SECOND ADDITION Klolv Al-l PERSONS BYTT'SE PE:StttS tnil rah,.8owd.., titj.i.ar aoi DLriC\.ter Vdpr.,!!irdn
Hylr'trSrrsMR'ia.ltudosLlArnt!'ri.I:i,,\l.rr.-,."-(twnrlmui:"1.4Tr.d,.!rhr-.n..Ir.i
r.trly,,u d.rcr'bd p'uts'! .ild(J,r.i.( ,,nr ot r ,.",, I 

"..t;c 
Uu.',,,*o ,. _i

r11li,'1',' r.4:(.ri.i2rnd;,hinrr i:rv^NN^LLc!
sr / (r\r) 

^ 
lDfr ro! 

-,f p.. I j,qro,J 4 il r, ( i _,.1 M,inchrr

h?rcsrililr3.':elo$srrvc].:izilpt.lrd.!rjXSt AMt!DM!:NTTOStV^NN ruDO1SIl1)Nl)
alDtl lo:i *r d.6 kreby roclc r'inqtoaB rc dL tuLt! tu,:hc put:ic uf,nriferdra,n4. i:)d (ilil/ uacicr.

rlcdfl n'!d l)iv,! N!ls.n,

i1

_\

rrlvil Nchlr. vi& Pir*lunr

rua,r r,itiiiii!,riiii' ---- ---

ii"iiir iiia",i ni,ii --------
C!!rrr. Mitrdcvh

! r^ll or MrNN[soTi

rrc0ep4r,;siHnrl edst.o\etaila bci'oo!1h6 . . :i02c.B Orvi4Nrl,D., vl:j
l\.,;i.nr,n iir)riiri Sdv.rmaia4( tn,wh!'crA$o.iahn, {n,,a niftr; Drq"uridrora.n

ii)iii!iiiir,lsig',,r,iii'

lhc kccoi( i,$!nru1 las {[ndvlcrB.{ tchr re rh'r * J,,t of 2Cl l,y Nich..l Sh4. n I $ Ni

i;;-6i;ii;..rr-sldc;i -"'

s'r^l[ o$ MhNey)tA

- ....-._---._----.-Q!n\. v6nenr

_. _. { ouna,tli{'r!'r,
Ily (orrnrrur 6xpi6

ilrril,yeilrry(ndthsttar6lrrRslAilltNDMlNlTos^vA\NAxtDcr:sl{:oNfr40oiiit)N,Jrco,ar
,.ir*6r.ri6ol*rbn&ry.!er;*.t.ltn&dkrtdj.rit&rrcddty&lids6.iln &a.tl
oeE6&pBrdorh.rlilh*bqeiltb(Frailysw,ncr*un*ciotlilirautwr
lNMrB arJ 6lddr doa'h. dr. of rk rqryad.drd,s nred Uk$ e d, { r !r NHr\wyrxrrhbs.nd uhkqtuph I {tuMlr rtu rhurLr sF@b mqui6;y Ji.il
trF!'3's td tul 

' 
s ! &l) li-ed !-d lqd !d.. rh hw! d t& Sbk .i unrdd!

ffi;;i;;a
rni'sura Licsrje N0 ,2111

S]A-ro OF MiINLSOJI

s: li .:_i

,.(l

(i)

.!
',1

;\

/J.

t'
(<.

1a

i..'.iJi;: :-1

I irri'..(ly f id dr; p:rr l$ lEil dcc(cd rd alDi'tsd Itr --' tq oj ._, 2n2t

l,--_-.-,-_,-.- ..^r&r,:.rArki.(o!ilt,f,1ir,,.rJ6,d!h.,chylr,rityndtpr<.snrrrt!ilJs
i.nibah.:..niav.b..dFiJlbrrlt!t:arsprio.rr2O:0

--<*4fi>-*-

€
:l;/ni ' Nil1 - aa rtt ;

^i'iil;'aii].il"i;;fi;- 
--- *- --

l
1............-.._..*._-.-_"----..-.-t.isrdldAr('n(:.ohr1.M,.r,\.r;..Johe,!br.cr!iylis.t{tr:6oiticiads
,t\c'il,q1 hdg,n [rvc l*r rlrd ln':h.y.r:201t

;t;ii; t;,1;ii i:;,"i * -*----
I hn ri! ui I tRsT   Il ti\DMlN'i to s Av N\a RDcE S!L{ )jt) a DDI tO\ \,ar i&.rr.d hri lprofd g hu
thrr.lr-!!.iy iiin,r!:{h:soiA,t(,nC.u!,!,tkm6ok, lh(* . day.t _*, tiil0

;r,i"...', r.,i' ,^", rqt 
^,,,,,,?,,,.,y;-;,,,

i lduLy cs! t' ili! $ , n6tum..r jar ilea $ rM ofi& otrto rja,nry Rccudc, 6r r.(ji on :ijs cay .t
_, Irr), ar_-,-. drl.* M a.d $a.dltyruuordrdio t{!F.nr N.

n;;it i;r;J;;.,!ti.';c;;;:-d;;;;;

NORTHWESTERN
SURVEYING & ENGINNERI NG, INC.

,;$;:ii'"'
9|

gwclr

il
ti:

i'.'

i.l ...

,.. (

/ .:



ITK N
T OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: october 27,2020

Title of ltem: Final Plat - Lakes Storage Vathaila First Addition

36
Agenda ltem #

-is: 

18 5 7-

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

{ Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
"provide cop

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*
y of hearing notice that was pubtished

Action Requested:

Submitted by:
Terry Neff, Environmental Services Director

Department:
Environmental Services

Presenter (Name and Title):
Terry Neff, Environmental Services Director

Estimated Time Needed
N/A

Summary of lssue:

The original Conditional Use Permit was approveO !y tne Planning Commission on May 20,2O1g as a Storage Facitity
Planned Unit Development with 8 conditions. The Final Plat came before the County goard of Commissioners on
October 8,2019 for final plat approval and signatures.

The landowner is requesting a slight change in the locations of lots 17 thru 32 which requires a replat, and another
approval of the final plat.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:
N/A

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve the Final Plat and authorize the Board Chairs signature on the documents

Yes

Please Explain.

No

No
$

Yes

What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhr's budgeted?

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request?

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



.te${Es P. RATZ
AITKIN COUNWATTORNEY

209 SECOND STREET N.W., ROOM 26S
AITKIN, MINNESOTA 56431

TELEPHONE (21 8l 927.7 347
TOLL FREE 1.68E-422-7 347

FAX (218) 927-7365

SENIOR ASSISTANT COUNTY ATTORNEY
LISA ROGGENKAMP MKOTZ

ASSISTANT COUNTY ATTORNEYS
SARAHWINGE

NATALIE SCHIFERL
TRACY N. PERPICH

PARALEGALS
TAMMY K. MILLER

SONDRA SWANSON

CRIME VICTIM COOROINATOR

GABREA ANDERSON
TELEPHONE (21 8) 927.7 44A

October 19,2020

Terry Neff
Director of Environmental Services
307 znd St. N.W., Room 219
Aitkin, MN 56431

Re: Plat of Lakes Storage Valhalla (Re-plat)

Dear Mr. Neff:

I have reviewed the Owner's Policy of Title Insurance and find that it meets the requirements of
the Ordinance.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

P. Ratz
County Attorney

JPR:sls



** Applicant is responsible for acquiring all

Name of Plat:

CheckJist for Plat Approval
signatures for items I through 8 prior to County Board approval.

5t L^
Ow:rer: fl.i"L. hrn Lt-t
Address: I /1 ciry .hlhqpz state:&4

1. Final Approval of Planning Commission: (Date)
Any conditions necessary for final

2. Suweyor's Plat Inspection Fee paid: On (Date)

3 Title Opinion Approved by County Attorney: (Date

Zontng Adminishator

County Attorney

County Engineer
Improvements:

4. Roads Approved by County Engineer: (Date)

5. If Bond or Escrow AmountNeeded to Insure Completion of Roads or other
Amount of Surety q

v- Date

I6. Plat Inspection Fee paid: $ /l)

7. Current Taxes paid: g / 0

8. Delinquent Taxes paid: N

9. Approved by Corinty Board:

10. Filing Fee paid;
Date:

County Auditor

Date:

Date: 0-

A- Date: / D - O -Lo tD
Treasurer

LI-L-/
County

Chairman, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Counfy Recorder



LAKES STOruIGE VALHALLA FIRST ADDITIO]V

Arti:ir ClI.;rt',, i-iilllr*,lt',, liil;f:i- of -',^Jrl,,, r)lrtt i,l<;.-i r.l l)i...1: 1,,",1;rl;lr) r.C.S.A.l_i. i.lo.1:i_j

KNow ALL PERSoNs BY TtlEsE PRESENTST That Rinta Brothers LLc, a Minnesota Limited Liabiliry company owner and proprietor offtefollowing described property situated in the County ofAitkin md the State oiMinnesot4 to wit:

Lots 1 7' 1 8, 19,20,21,22,23,24,25,26,27,2a,29,30, 3 l, 32 and 33of LAKE STORAGE VALHALLA, as of public record, Aitkin county,
Minnesota.

h6 caused the sme to be suweyed and plafted as LAKES SToRAGE VALHALLA FIRST ADDITION and do€s hereby donate md dedicate to thepublic for the public use forever the drainage and utility eAement 6 shoM on the plat.

In witness whereof said Rinta Brothers LLC, has caused these presents to be signed by its properofficerthis_day of _2020

NW COR. SEC.29,
r-49. R 2J.t*- NORfr UNE OF ilE NW 1/4 Or rut nuTl -

s89',J6'55"E

6 of Rinta Brothers LLC, a Minnesota Limited Liability Compily

STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OFI # The foregcing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of_, 2020, by the of RintaBrothers LLC, a Minnesota Limited Liability Company

Notary Public Signature

*\\\
n' I 

)t

Notary Printed Name

=-_-County, Minnesota
My Commission Expires

I hereby certi$r that this plat ofLAKES STORAGE VALHALLA FtRsT ADDITIoN is a conect representation ofthe boundary suruey; that allmathematical data and labels are corectly designated on the plat: that all monments depicted on the plat have been or will be mrectly set within oneyear as indicated on the plat; that all water boundaries and wet lands as ofthe date ofthe surueyor's cenificutio" -" ,to* una rubelej on the plat: thaall public ways are shom and labeled on tfieplat. t further certif that this plat wa prepred by me or under my direct superuision and that I m a dulylicensed Iand suweyor under the las of the State of Minnesota .

M"ld St.'c
Minnesota License No. 52591

Ili
;lz

plr

ls
tft;

a

I

STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of-,2020. by Michaer stang, R.L.s. No. 52591.

=
g_R

$F
oz

Notary Public Signature

o

Notary Printed Name

_County, Minnesota
My Commission Expires _--

I hereby certii, that this plat hru been checked ad approved this _ day of . 2020.

County Supeyor, Aitkin County

3l

the years to2020.
Auditor ofAitkin County, Minnesota, do hereby certiry that the tdes on the lands described hereon have been paid for

())

c.l

Aitkin County Audiror

n_)
t-

lj.::. Trecurer for Aitkin County, Minn€sot4 do hereby certi6/ that the taxes on the lands described hereon have been paidfor the year 2020

,-(:
^ \. 

\.1. ?\--
i) i)\\ 

\ -
Aitkin County Treourer

This plat of LAKES SToMGE vALHALLA FIRSTADDITION was accept€d and approved by the Board of County Commissionem of AitkinCounty, Minnesota, this_ day of_ 2020.

Chairperson, Aitkin County Bodd Aitkin County Auditor

I hereby ceniry that this instrument wc filed in the office of the County Recorder for record on this _ day of _ ,2o2o, ato'clock _.M., and wc duly recorded in Document No.

.63

?.-jP_-'?p j1__________s N88'00'1 1 "E

SCALE: 1 INCH : 4O FEET
. INDICAES FOUND IRON MONUMENTS

O INDICATES SET CAPPEO IRON MONUM€NT BEARING
R.LS- No. 52591 UNLESS OfrERWS NOTED

INOICAIS ffiILAND

IVORTHWESTERIV
SURVEYING €. ENGTNNERING, INC.

22
aa20i

20i
lBi
18 l

=
P
I
z

o

NE7'56'30"E

azJJ

Block I

^3

'"'P'l 'riAl '' I'
^T .) A /\l-_
-') t tyirnr:r-

i,t

s87'56'30"w

t5
\

tuuri.\>-,*rl
*

/.:
,!,;F'I

a
/--)

tsia)

;9
o

J

=

a

't*
\\\\

/:
/'t'

l(
li

a

d
"€'

31ilo 29i

^

-----t--- ---r-------l

Lil\/\,f

. r\1)

., dlll 
f'-t ^''

I A l{'r--

.2
ll

!.Atn=.ii."I.'l

b,
s' j-"-"

NORff LINE OF DOCUMENT NUMBER 352507'

oNliNTnTtoN ot: Tilts Btiilu Na s$Tflt ts lssunilD Io ilAyrt A BtilNre ot sont I 2
t)t,<iluxs a6 rnNurrat 20srcoytx Drr il,oNa ril[ nl$r UNE or. nrr ut, tu rir ni; pr
l/4.stcfloN 29.7 49 rr-2J

County Recorder, Aitkin County, Minnesota

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.odffactorv.com



H
Aitkin

County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: ocrober 27,2020

Title Of ltem: Award Aitkin County CARES for Business Grants, Round 2

4A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

M opprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Ross Wagner

Department:
Economic Development & Forest lnd

Presenter (Name and Title):
Ross Wagner, Economic Development & Forest lndustry Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed:
',l5 Minutes

Summary of lssue:
Aitkin County has concluded Round 2 of the Aitkin County CARES for Businesses Grants. For Round 2, 26 applications
were received for an amount of $209,997.50. The attached spreadsheet shows the applicants and grant requests.
Sheet 1 shows the Aitkin County CARES for Businesses grants previously awarded. The Economic Development
Committee has reviewed the applications and agrees that all of the applicants meet the criteria. lt is the
recommendation of the Economic Development Committee to award the grants as presented.

Similar to the Round 1, the applications have come from throughout the county and represent a diverse mix of
businesses that have been affected negatively by the COVID 19 Pandemic. The grants are greatly appreciated by the
business community a big "hats off" to the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners for implementing the Aitkin County
CARES for Businesses grant program.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Award Aitkin County CARES for Business Grants, Round 2.

Financial lmpact: f71
ls there a cosf assocr,afed with this request? lV I Yes No
What is the total cost. with tax and
/s fhrs budgeted? @V"t

Through Aitkin County CARES funding.

? $ zos,ggz.sa

No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Business Name

Voyaguer Press

Minnesota Nat. Golf Course

Superior Thermowood
Lake Area Home lnvestments

Cornerstone Custom Homes

Larson's Barn

Sorenson Root Funeral Home

Trails lnn Quadna Mountain
Rustic Trail

McGregor Thrifty White
LemCo Hydraulics

Hill Lake Caf6

McGregor Printing

The Joint, Tavern & Eatery

Rivers Edge Assisted Living

40 Club lnn/Banquet Center*
40 Club Restaurant and Bar

The Red Door Resort

Hillcrest Resort

Country Meadows lnn
Ripple River Motel& RV Park

Hair by Clair

Coombs Cuts

McGregor Lanes

Roadside Restaurant
Zorbaz of Big Sandy

Forester Pontoons

Memories and Milestones
Knuckleheads

Harry's Bar

Snap Fitness

Contact

John Grones

Elisa Proulx

John Bieganek

Marc Hoffman

John Baker

Kathy Larson

Jason Brezinsky

Renae Rasmusson

Dawn Quade
Pauline Anderson
Erin Boleman

Pat Korst

Mike Kruse

Cindy Chuhanic

Scott Duffney

Jerry Dagen

Jerry Dagen

Brian Linne

JoelCarr
Dipal Patel

Dipal Patel

Clair Taylor
Stephanie Coombs

Christina Williams

Peter Welshons

Cole Hansen

Chad Christenson

Donelle Welch
David Olson

Alan Hilton

Mark Filas

Grant Request $

9,554.72

10,000.00

10,000.00

7,500.00

6,000.00

1-0,000.00

le Location

McGregor

McGregor
Palisade

Wealthwood
Aitkin

Palisade

Aitkin
HillCity
Palisade

McGregor
HillCity
HillCity
McGregor

Bennetville

Aitkin
Aitkin
Aitkin
Wealthwood

McGregor
McGregor
Aitkin
Aitkin

Aitkin

McGregor

Aitkin
McGregor
HillCity
Aitkin
HillCity
HillCity
Aitkin

City of Aitkin Total

10,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

7,500.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

1_0,000.00

L0,000.00

Back

up info
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Eligib

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

10,000.00

L0,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

1-0,000.00

r,797.80
4,050.00

10,000.00

10,000

10,000.00

10,000.00

2,452.OO

1-0,000.00

10,000.00

9,692.69



Ruthies Restaurant
Village Laundromat

Lorries Hair Studio
The Glen Store and Grill

TBP Management/Butler Bldg

NatureScape Ventures

Denny's Detailing

Eye Care Ctr Aitkin & McGregor

Shire in the Woods

Sunny's/Roadside Market*
Block North

Grammas Pantry/Beanery
Log Home Wood Fired Pizza

Precision Cabinetry

Modern Beauty

Righteous Oaks Farm

MN Fitness Revolution

Aitkin Lanes

One Stop Mini Mart
Sarah's Shining Star Daycare

The Hills at Quadna Golf Course

The Corner Club

Hazelwood Corp.

Northern Ridge Lawn & Landscape

* combined by Business lD #

Total Requests

Totalavailable

Randall Landrus

Kari Dragovich

Heather Duffney

Chris Hagman

Sylvia Allen

Kim Risen

Dennis Ruschmeier

Steve Kinzer

Michael Bonnette

Anita Sonaglia

Peter Lowe

Peter Lowe

Rick Herman

Steve Janzen

Sarah Cox

Matthew Nix

Shawn Hankel

Christina Patrick

Kuljit Chauhan

Sarah Meyer
Robert Hagen

Jeffrey Holm

Chris Zasmeta

Joe Koerber

9,022.88 Y

5,000.00 Y

10,000.00 Y

10,000.00 Y

7,10L79 Y

6,927.00 Y

6,590.00 Y

10,000.00 Y

10,000.00 Y

10,000.00 Y

10,000.00 Y

10,000.00 Y

7,084.00 Y

1_0,000.00 Y

4,188.48 Y

2,863.75 Y

2,100.00 Y

10,000.00 Y

10,000.00 Y

5,955 Y

8,421.00 Y

10,000.00 Y

10,000.00 Y

10,000.00 Y

443,9tL.1L

473,91L.1L

530,000.00

HillCity
Aitkin
Aitkin
Glen

Aitkin

Tamarack

Aitkin

Aitkin/McGregor
McGrath

HillCity
Aitkin

Aitkin
McGregor
Palisade

Aitkin
Aitkin
Aitkin

Aitkin

Glen

McGregor
HillCity
HillCity
Aitkin
McGregor

30,000.00

Aitkin

McGregor

HillCity
Palisade

Other
totals

County City overa

193
LL

L0

4

8

523

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

il

22

TI
10

4

8

55

473,gtL.tt

Remaining, Aitkin Co/City 56,088.89



Business Name
Zimmerman Blind & Shades

Castaways Resort

ASAP Towing

Aitkin County DAC

Duffney & Sons Refrigeration

Aitkin Flowers and Gifts

The Office Shop

John Coombs Ceramic & Tile

McGregor Care Free Living

Aitkin Co Habitat for Humanity
M in nesota Mobility Systems

Summer Breeze Resort

Jack's Shack

ANGELS

Little Farmers Daycare

Roberts Farm

Aitkin Northland Counseling Ctr
Brenda's Country House

Lakes Area Masonary of Hill City

Wealthwood Golf Course

Pour Leweys Saloon

Shirts Plus of Aitkin
Furlong Up North Properties
CinnieSmith

Round Lake Resort & Bar

Mississippi Landing

Contact
Erica Zimmerman
Steve MacDonald

Debra Paulson

Tammy Jo Johnson

Chris Duffney

Amanda Lowe

Scott Johnson

John Coombs

Natalie Wilkins
Ann Schwartz

Mark Bliss

Cathyann Laplante

Kathy Eken

Kathryn Beatty

Candice Roberts

Brandon Roberts

Steve Loney

Brenda Nistler

Jim Bjerkness

Jim Dougherty

Cory Eken

Molly James

Sandra Furlong

Denny Smith

Becky Knoop

John Beasley

Grant Request $

6,560.67

10,000.00

10,000.00

9,850.29

10,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

7,636.64

10,000.00

4,650.00

5,285.00

1,000.00

10,000.00

4,515.00

3,594.74

4,400.00
10,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

2,5O4.24

L0,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

Back up

info
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

no

Y

Y

no

Y

Y

Location
McGrath
Malmo

Aitkin
McGregor

Aitkin

Aitkin

Aitkin
Aitkin
McGregor

Aitkin
Aitkin

Aitkin
McGregor
McGregor

Aitkin

Aitkin
Aitkin
McGregor

HillCity
Wealthwood

McGrath
Aitkin

Aitkin
McGregor
McGregor

Jacobson

Eligible
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

w-9
no

no

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

no

Y

Y



Total Requests

TotalAvailable

25 applications, Rd 2

Aitkin, 13

McGregor, T

McGrath,2
Hill City, 1

Wealthwood,l
Malmo,l
Jacobson, 1

Total Applications,

Round 1 and 2

81 apps, 5683,908.69
Aitkin, 35

McGregor, 18

Hill City, 11

McGrath,3
Palisade, 4

Jacobson, 1

Wealthwood,3
Glen,1
Tamarack, 1

Bennetville, 1

Aitkin/McGregor, 1

Malmo,2

Aitkin
McGregor
HillCity
Palisade

Other
totals

209,997.58

200,000

19

LL

L0

4

8

52



H
Aitkin

County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: october 27,2020

Title of ltem: Aulhorize CARES Act Distribution

5A
Agenda ltem #

a REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

[Z oooroue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
'provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed
20 minutes

Summary of Issue

Aitkin County has received funding from the State of MN through the Federal CARES Act program. The Aitkin County
Board has previously approved expenditures for internal equipment, supplies, and staffing costs as well as providing
funding for small businesses and not for proflt organizations,

Staff will review the estimated amount of funds remaining and ask for Board directionlapproval to distribute remaining
funds. Further information will be provided at the meeting.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Authorize distribution of remaining CARES Act Funds.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, wjlL[ax and shippjgg? $
/s fhis budgeted? l_J ves Uto Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



H
Aitkin

County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: io-27-2a

Title of ltem: Set Pubtic Hearing Date - Revoke Portions of CSAH 25

6A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

7l noorove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:
As a result of the CSAH 25 reconstruction project that was completed recently in Wagner Township, two short segments
of road through the realignment area adjacent to Pine Lake will need to be kept open to connecl to existing Wagner
Township roads on the south and east sides of Pine Lake. These segments, as shown by green highlight on the
attached aerial photograph, are approximately 250 feet and 450 feet in length. As discussed with Wagner Township
during the development of the CSAH 25 project over lhe past several years, these two segments are proposed to be
revoked to Wagner Township for their future maintenance as township road mileage. The first step in the revocation
process as outlined in M.S. 163.1 1 Subd. 5 is to schedule a public hearing in Wagner Township. Wagner Township is
willing to host this public hearing as part of their monthly meetings on either Wednesday, December 9,2020 or
Wednesday, January 13,2021. The proposed meeting time would be at 7:30 pm on either ol these dates.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recom mended Action/Motion
Set public hearing date.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, wjlh .tax and shipp!1q? $
/s fhr.s budseted? l_l ves L__lto Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.





TK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request 7A
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

-Esr 

185i- Requested Meeting Date: rct2zl2o2o

Title of ltem: Personnel Committee Recommendations

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

V

*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Action Requested:

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Submitted by:
Bobbie Danielson

Department:
HR

Presenter (Name and Title):
Bobbie Danielson, HR Director

Estimated Time Needed:
10

Summary of lssue:

The Personnel Committee met twice to discuss a new security position for the courthouse/judicial center. Many options
were considered, including Grade 4 (unarmed) CorrectionalOfficers, Grade 6 (new, armed) Security/Transport Deputy
Sheriff, and Grade 8 (armed) Deputy Sheriff. Full-time vs. part-time, electronic technology vs. a staffed post, employee
vs. vendor contract, were all options considered. The desk will be staffed to screen visitors Monday through Friday
during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. while the doors are open to the public. The Committee is
recommending a Grade 6 (new, armed) Securityffransport Deputy Sheriff. The job description is attached. (We will
advertise and consider applications for part{ime or full{ime, and make a hiring recommendation to the County
Administrator based on best qualified and best availability for the post(s).) Cost estimates are noted below.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to authorize creating a new Security/Transport Deputy Sheriff , with a cost estimated up to $16,727 in 2020 and
$67,203 in 2021. (One full{ime vs. two part{ime will be determined by the County Administrator at a later date, based
on applicant pool and in cooperation with the Sheriff and Personnel Committee.)

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocr,afed with this request? Nof v",
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

lf Grade 6, one full{ime it would cost roughly $16,727 (Step A) in 2020, and $67,203 in 2021.
(lf hired at Step C, it would be about $17,503 in 2O2O and $70,308 in 2021 .)

A savings of about $10k per year over the Grade 8 Deputy Sheriff position. Two part{ime $15,390 (A) / $63,336.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



H

Aitkin County

Est. May 23, 1857 Position Description

SECURITY/TRANSPORT DEPUTY SHERIFF

Department Sheriff s Office
Grade Grade 6
Reports to Undersheriff
FLSA Status Non-exempt
Union Status Teamsters Licensed Essential Unit

Final Appointing Authority
This position shall not be filled until final approval of the County Administrator. All offers of
employment are made in writing by the Human Resources Manager.

Job Summary
The Security/Transport Deputy Sheriff ensures the protection of the citizens of Aitkin County by
providing law enforcement services. Duties include protecting life and property, preventing crime,
apprehending criminals and enforcing laws, rules, and regulations in Aitkin County. The incumbent
safely transports prisoners with security procedures appropriate to risk, and provides facility and court
security.

Supervision Received
Employees working in this job class work under general supervision and usually receive some
instruction with respect to details of most assignments, but are free to develop their own work sequences
within established procedures, methods, and policies. They are often physically removed from their
supervisor and are only subject to periodic supervisory checks.

Supervision Exercised
No formal supervisory authority.

Essential Functions
This position description is not intended to be all-inclusive. Employee may perform other essential and
nonessential functions as assigned or apparent to meet the ongoing needs of the department and
organization. Regular attendance and punctuality are essential requirements of this position.

1. Primarily performs thorough search operations to screen members of the public who seek admittance to
the courthouse or other assigned county facilities [ask Jessica what this building will be officially
named...coufthouse...judicial center...justice center...other?], typically Monday through Friday, 8:00
a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

2. Adheres to all applicable safety policies and procedures.
3. Responds to and handles calls for service at county facilities; evacuates and secures buildings in the

event of bomb threats, fires, or other emergencies; assists in conducting building searches during bomb
threats. Calls for appropriate response based on assessment of the situation.

4. Assists the Sheriff s Office and other law enforcement officers, court bailiffs, and correctional officers as

directed. Serves warrants, summonses, and other processes; makes arrests.
5. Administers first aid, as the situation requires, until relieved by medical personnel.

llPage



H

Aitkin County

Est. May 23,1857 Position Description

6. Stays current with ever changing technology, tools, and equipment.
7. Serves warrants, summonses and other processes on persons; executes court orders.
8. Prepares all necessary reports in a timely manner.
9. Acquires and maintains current knowledge of federal, state, county, and local laws and ordinances.
10. Attends training and meetings as needed.

1 1. May occasionally be assigned to perform any of the following duties:
a. Transport prisoners on writs or warrants from other counties, to and from Minnesota correctional

facilities, from the jail, and from state and private hospitals for required court appearances; works
closely with and cooperates with the jail staff to safely supervise inmate movement from the jail
to the courts; transportsjuveniles to and from secure and non-secure facilities to court. Escorts
defendants to the jailto be booked and released. Examples of trips include chemical and mental
illness hearings. May also travel out-of-state to escort prisoners. Completes required paperwork
prior to transporting prisoners.

b. Prepare courtrooms and coordinates courtroom activities. Conducts a search of courtrooms and
the Justice Center prior to court, looking for signs of tampering and/or suspicious packages, etc.;
ensures that doors are secured. Limits the number of spectators and media persons allowed in the
courtrooms. Restricts cameras, cell phones, and other recording devices from entering the Justice
Center. Prepares each courtroom by checking in people schedule to appear, as well as county
attorneys, probation officers, defense attorneys, and social workers. Assists the public by
directing them to the proper courtrooms. Takes extra security measures for multi-defendant or
high-risk trials.

c. Maintain direct supervision ofjuveniles, prisoners, and other secured individuals at all times.
Stands by with inmates during emergency hospital visits. Inspects the transport vehicle prior to
transports; searches the prisoner compartment of the transport vehicle both prior to and after the
prisoner is transported, and documents inspections. Conducts a thorough pat search of the
prisoner prior to placing restraints on the prisoner.

d. Maintain order and decorum in the courtroom. Ensures that litigants, attorneys, court stafi and
spectators conduct themselves properly. Enforces laws and arrests violators. Remains alert and
ready at all times to control unusual or unexpected situations in and around the courtrooms. Uses
restraints in the courtroom on dangerous prisoners who are in custody, or witnesses, when
appropriate. Provides security forjudges, witnesses, attorneys,juries, grandjuries, and the public.

e. Perform duties involved with a jury trial, including 24-hour jury sequestration.
f. Perform duties associated with court orders requiring a licensed deputy to enforce the order at the

courthouse, such as no-contact orders and orders for protection.
g. Carry out lawful orders and directions of the court. Places contraband into evidence and

completes required reports. Administers preliminary breath tests for alcohol to defendants when
requested by a judge. Promptly submits required reports and forms.

h. Assist with emergencies or natural disasters, including those that occur away from County
offices.

i. Maintain and arrange for service, upkeep, and repair of vehicles in the transport fleet.
j. Provide input and recommendations to the Safety Committee. Assist in developing transport and

security policies and procedures, including emergency plan guidelines for county buildings and
stafi assists in developing methodologies for assessing the effectiveness of security operations,
methods, and training programs; seeks out budget and operational efficiencies and makes

2lPage



H

Aitkin County

Est. May 23,1857 Position Description

a

recommendations to the Undersheriff; serves as a member of various committees addressing
transport and/or court and county facility security issues and building needs as requested; attends
departmental meetings and trainings as directed; provides assistance to trainees as needed.

Performs other related duties as assigned or apparent.

Minimum Qualifications
Licensed or eligible to be licensed by the Minnesota P.O.S.T. Board, which includes two years post-
secondary education or more; and continues to receive education credits to be licensed. First Responder
Certification within six months of hire.

Valid Minnesota driver's license required. Employment reference checks, a criminal background check,
pre-employment physical and psychological evaluation will be performed as part of the pre-employment
process.

Must be First Aid, CPR/AED certified or obtain within 30 days of hire.

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities Required

Knowledge ofi
l. County and departmental policies, procedures, and practices to safely and effectively accomplish the

needs of the department.
2. Federal, State, and local laws relevant to the work performed in the position.
3. The principals, practices, methods and modern techniques of criminal investigations, gathering and

preserving evidence, interrogation, rules ofevidence, court procedures, and data privacy.

Skill in:
l. Reading, writing, and speaking English proficiently. Must be able to communicate well to resolve

problems and to explain laws or departmental operations and rules.
2. Organizing and prioritizing work.
3. Efficient computer and typing skills.
4. Use of cameras and complex audio and video recording devices.
5. Proper care and use of firearms. Use of intermediate weapons such as soft hand, hard hand, Taser,

asp, baton, and mace.

Ability to:
1. Present a positive attitude in the workplace, promote a spirit of teamwork and cooperation, and be

able to treat co-workers, supervisor, subordinates, and members of the public with respect, honesty,
and consideration.

2. Physically protect and defend self and others.
3. Perform emergency first aid.
4. Operate vehicles and all other job-related equipment. (Note, this position does not have a take-home

squad car.)

3lPage



H

Aitkin County

Est. May 23,1857 Position Description

5. Demonstrate effective oral and written English communication skills. Understand and carry out oral
and written instructions.

6. Perform duties in a safe manner; act professionally with tact and impartiality; react quickly and
calmly to emergency situations.

7. Speak comfortably in front of groups, such as students or jury members.
8. Gather and analyze facts, and prepare clear, concise, accurate reports.
9. Maintain P.O.S.T. License.
I 0. Maintain confidentiality.
1 1. Travel and work in excess of standard hours when necessary.

Language Skills
High Skills - Ability to read, analyze, and interpret general business periodicals, professional journals,
technical procedures, or governmental regulations. Ability to write reports, business correspondence,
and procedure manuals. Ability to effectively present information and respond to questions from groups
of managers, clients, customers, and the general public.

Mathematical Skills
Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide in all units of measure, using whole numbers, common
fractions, and decimals. Ability to compute rate, ratio, and percent and to draw and interpret bar graphs

Reasoning Skills
High Skills - Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in
situations where only limited standardization exists. Ability to interpret a variety of instructions
furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Computer Skills
To perform this job successfully, an individual should be proficient at using the following software

County Payroll Software/E-time, Webfusion, Microsoft Word, Excel, Outlook, PowerPoint, specialized
law enforcement software - Enfors/portals/APS/Accurint/DVS, Internet, and other job-related software.

Ability to Travel
Occasional travel is required for transports, paper service, and otherjob-related tasks as assigned.

Competencies
To perform the job successfully, an individual should consistently demonstrate the following
competencies (definitions attached or available upon request):

Ethics, attendance/punctuality, safety and security, dependability, analytical, design, problem solving,
project management, technical skills, customer service, interpersonal skills, oral communication, written
communication, teamwork, delegation, leadership, quality management, cost consciousness, diversity,
organizational support, judgment, motivation, planning/organizing, professionalism, quality, quantity,
adaptability, initiative, innovation, patience, decisiveness, flexibility, and crisis management.

4lPage



H

Aitkin County

Est. May 23,1857 Position Description

Work Environment
The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate. Most work will be performed in and
around the courthouse facility. May involve continuous radio noise. Occasionally, will perform
transports that require a large portion of the day to be spent in a patrol vehicle or prisoner van,
frequently exiting and entering the vehicle. Subject to dealing with emergency situations including
hostile and combative persons, as well as dealing with people wielding deadly weapons such as guns or
knives; routinely exposed to contagious diseases. Works with or required to handle firearms and
substances such as tear gas, pepper mace, and controlled substances such as marijuana, cocaine, etc. on
rare occasion may be subject to intense siren, gun shot, and K-9 barking; may be required to work
outside of normal business hours as assigned.

Equipment and Tools
Personal protective equipment, county vehicle or squad car, radars, Intoxilyzer sensors, portable and
mobile radios, firearms (handgun, shotgun, semi-automatic rifle), Taser, Preliminary Breath Tester,
expandable baton, handcuffs, flashlight, first aid, measuring and metering devices, oxygen units, tape
recorders, cameras, audio and video equipment, computer and software, printer, telephone, pagers,
copier, fax, statute books, calculator, shredder, county-owned vehicles, trailers, and other job-related
equipment.

Physical Activities/Req uirements
Must have and maintain the physical ability to perform the essential functions of this position. Physical
requirements include climbing, balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, reaching, standing,
walking, pushing, pulling, lifting, twisting, fingering, grasping, feeling, smelling, talking, hearing,
seeing and repetitive motions.

Very Heavy Work which involves exerting in excess of 100 pounds of force.

Physical requirements also include the following: eyesight correctable to 20120; ability to engage in
activities which require physical exertion; ability to withstand inclement conditions (i.e. cold, rain,
snow, heat) for extended periods of time; ability to perform under high stress situations; the capability of
responding to situations involving physical violence.

Working safely is a condition of employment. Aitkin County is a drug-free and alcohol-free workplace

Disclaimer
The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of the work being performed
by employees assigned to this job classification. This is not an exhaustive list of all duties and
responsibilities. Aitkin County reserves the right to amend and change responsibilities to meet
organizational needs as necessary. This job description does not constitute an employment agreement
between the employer and employee.

Reasonable Accommodation Notice
The County is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities
Act, the County will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and

5lPage



H

Aitkin Gounty

Est May 23, {857 Position D*cription

encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the
employer.

t0/21/2020

Our Wsion: We strive to be a county of safe, vibrant communities that place value on good stewardship
oflocal resources.
Our Mission: Aitkin County's mission is to provide outstanding service in afiscally responsible manner
through innovation and collaboration with respect for all.
Our Core Values: Collaboration, Innovation, Integrity, People-Focused, Professionalism

6lPage



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: rc/27t2020

Title of ltem: Personnel Committee Recommendations, continued

7B
Agenda ltem #

-€si 

1857_

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

fZ npproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Bobbie Danielson

Department:
HR

Presenter (Name and Title):
Bobbie Danielson, HR Director

Estimated Time Needed
(continued)

Summary of lssue:

The Personnel Committee recommends one step increase for Ben Mowers and Sean Mellow who will be moving from
Certified Appraiser Trainee to Certified Appraiser in October 2O2O.The Afscme Courthouse union supports this
request. Will pay for reserves from Assessor's budget. Est. $2800.

Pam Brand, LLCC part{ime lnstructor Naturalist, has been issued a layoff notice, effective 1113012020, end of day
(CARES Act dollars end 1211/2020). Molly Burman, full-time lnstructor Naturalist, will be retained to assist Land
Commissioner Courtemanche in keeping things operational at LLCC during this interim period.

Terry Neff will be retiring in March 2021 . The Personnel committee recommends a 2 month overlap for training. Cost
will be covered by the salary savings in the 2021 budget.

Veterans Day cards will be mailed to Veterans this year, rather than a public gathering due to Covid-19 to ensure staff
safety.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to grant one step increase to Ben Mowers and Sean Mellow in October 2020 (MOA w/union will be developed),
authorize 2 month overlap in hiring of Env. Services Director position. (Other info is just FYl.)

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain.

Noted above.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



H
Aitkin

County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: October 27,2020

Title of ltem: Ankin Counry HRA Update

Agenda ltem #

8A

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

ApproveiDeny Motion fZ oir.rrsion ttem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Department
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Teresa Smude, HRA Director

Estimated Time Needed:
15 minutes

Summary of lssue:

Aitkin County Housing & Redevelopment Authority Director, Teresa Smude, will provide an update to the Board on HRA
activities.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recommended Action/Motion:
lnformation only.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrbfed with this request?
What is the total cost, wb.tax and shippjlg? $
/s fhis budgeted? l_l ves l_lto

Yes No

Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



ITK N
Aitkin Gounty Board of Gommissioners

Agenda Request Form

Requested Meeting Date: October 27,2O2O

Title of ltem: Committee Reports

9
Agenda ltem #

OUNTY
_rsr 18 5 7

V REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested by: County Business

Committee Freq. Schedule Gurrent Board Representatives
Association of MN Counties (AMC)

Environment & Natural Resources Policy
General Government
Health & Human Services
lndian Affairs Task Force
Public Safety Committee
Transoortation Policv

Commissioner Anne Marcotte
Commissioner Don Niemi
HHS Director Cynthia Bennett
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Bill Pratt

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthly 1st Thursdav Wedel
uatic lnvasive Monthlv 3rd Thursdav Wedel and Pratt

Aitkin County CARE Board Monthlv 3rd Tuesdav Westerlund
Aitkin County Community Corrections Advisory Quarterlv Varies Wedel and Marcotte
Aitkin Countv Water Plannino Task Force Bi-monthlv 3'd Wednesdav Wedel
Aitkin Economic Develooment Administration Monthly 3'd Thursdav Wedel
Arrowhead Counties Association 8 or 9x vearlv 3rd Wednesday Niemi and Westerlund
Arrowhead Economic Opportunitv Aqencv Bi-monthlv 3rd Wednesdav Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Arrowhead Reqional Development Council Quarterlv 3ro Thursdav Niemi. Alt. Westerlund
ATV Committee As needed Pratt and Westerlund
Bio Sandv Lake Manaoement Plan Monthly 2nd Wednesdav Pratt, Alt. Marcotte
Budqet Committee Most months 1 

st Tuesday Wedel and Westerlund
Development Achievement Center Monthlv 3rd or 4th Thurs. Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
East Central Reqional Library Board Monthlv 2no Mondav Niemi, Alt. Pratt
Economic Development Monthly 1st Wednesdav Pratt and Niemi
Emerqencv Manaoement As needed Wedel
Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Marcotte and Pratt
Extension 4x vear Mondav Westerlund, Alt. Marcotte
Facilities/Tech noloqv As needed Wedel and Marcotte
H&HS Advisory (Liaison) Monthlv exceot Julv 1st Wednesdav Westerlund and Wedel
Historical Societv (Liaison) Monthlv 4th Wednesdav Wedel
HRA Monthly 4th Wednesdav Westerlund
lnvestment As needed All Commissioners
Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4th Mondav Pratt and Land Cmr Courtemanche
Labor Manaqement Quarterlv Varies Wedel, Alt. Westerlund
Lakes and Pines Monthlv 3'o Mondav Niemi. Alt. Marcotte
Law Librarv Quarterly Set bv Judqe Niemi
McGreqor Airoort Commission Monthly Last Wednesdav Pratt
Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Grouo Westerlund
Mille Lacs Watershed '10x vear 3rd Mondav Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Mississippi Headwaters Board Monthlv 4tn Fridav Marcotte, Alt. Pratt
MN Rural Caucus 8x vear Varies Niemi, Alt. Pratt
Natural Resources Advisory Committee 8-1 0x vear 2nd Mondav Marcotte and Pratt
NE MN Office Job Trainino As called Niemi
Northeast MN ATP Quarterly Varies Pratt and Enqineer Welle. Niemi Alt.
Northeast MN ECB 5-6x vear 4th Thursdav Marcotte, Alt. Sheriff
Northeast Waste Advisorv Committee Quarterlv 2nd Monday Pratt, Alt. Westerlund
Northern Counties Land Use Coordinatino Board Monthlv 1st Thursdav Marcotte, Alt. Pratt
Ordinance As needed Pratt and Marcotte
Person nel/lnsurance As needed 2nd Tuesdav Marcotte and Wedel
Planning Commission Monthlv 3'd Mondav Westerlund
Rum 1W1 P Policv Committee Quarterly Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Snake RiverWatershed Monthlv 4th Monday Pratt
Sobriety Court Bi-Monthlv 3rd Thursdav Wedel
Solid Waste Advisorv As needed Pratt and Westerlund
Toward Zero Deaths Monthlv 2no Wednesdav Wedel
Tri-County Community Health Services Quarterly &

as needed
2nd Thursday Westerlund




